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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

Dong Haoran E% 4
Chairman % &

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited
(the "Company”), | hereby report that for the year
2016 the Company together with its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) achieved a sale revenue of HK$1,378.0 million,
representing a decrease of 20.5% when comparing with
the corresponding period of last year, the profit attributable
to shareholders of the Company was HK$1,061.2 million,
representing an increase of 498.3% when comparing
with the corresponding period of last year. The increase
in profit was primarily attributable to (i) an one-off gain
of HK$620.8 million arising from the disposal of China
Electronics Technology Development Co., Ltd (“CEC
Technology”) and the subscription of new shares in China
Electronics Optics Valley Union Holding Company Limited
("CEOVU") and (ii) an accounting gain representing
negative goodwill of HK$409.4 million arising from the
acquisition of 31.88% interest in CEOVU. Basic earnings
per share was HK52.28 cents.

AAERRFBETERERERAA (AR
ANEEE([EEE])EM 20168 KR 7K
HWBAR ([AEE])EIHREEWA,378.0
BEBT BEFRETE205% AR FKE
JEMRHF A1,0612BE8B T REFRER
498.3% cZm M RFERB(HHEFBHE T
FHAZERAR ([FERE]) RREBHPE K
ARBAEERBERAR([FEXRBE])RNDE
A7 —IRMEWE620.88 & 78 T M (i) B BB E
AEE31.88%WREELEr —HEREWE (REH
BIA9AB BB LIS - BRELREF A52.28%8
ily -
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The Board recommends the payment of a dividend of
HK3.0 cents per share for the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: HK3.0 cents), amounting to a total dividend of
HK$60.9 million. Subject to approval by shareholders of the
Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting, the
dividend will be distributed on or about 31 July 2017.

In February 2016, the Group completed the acquisition of
95.64% equity interest in Shanghai Huahong Integrated
Circuit Co., Ltd ("Huahong”). Huahong is principally
engaged in the design of integrated circuit chips in the
PRC with technology focusing on the design and system
development of contact, contactless and dual-interface
integrated circuit chips, which are widely used in sectors
such as social security, telecommunications, identity
authentication and financial payment. Upon completion
of the acquisition of Huahong, the Group has carried
out integration of the business operations of its smart
cards business such as the research and development,
marketing, management, etc., which generated some one-
off costs. The integration has enriched the product line and
optimised the business structure, resulted in improvement
of the Group’s comprehensive competitiveness in the smart
card chips sector, strives to achieve synergistic advantages
in aspects such as supply chain in the future and promotes
the realisation of the long-term strategic objective of the
Group.

In June 2016, the Company completed the disposal of
the entire equity interest in CEC Technology to CEOVU
and the subscription in cash of the new ordinary shares in
CEOVU for the acquisition of 31.88% interest in CEOVU.
CEOVU has its shares listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited and is a leading multi-theme business
parks developer which is engaging in the development
and operation of large-scale business parks with distinctive
industry themes in the PRC.

In January 2017, with the tremendous assistance from
the Company’s ultimate controlling shareholder, China
Electronics Corporation Limited (“CEC"”) and through
its RMB1.89 billion unsecured guarantee support, the
Company successfully raised the necessary funds with an
average interest rate of approximately 3.7% per annum to
redeem its 4.70% unsecured bonds in the principal amount
of RMB2.75 billion (the “Bonds”) in full on maturity.

Chairman’s Statement

ERBE
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBE

In March 2017, the Group entered into an agreement
to dispose of its navigation chips business for a cash
consideration of RMB100 million and expects to record an
estimated gain of approximately RMB75 million in 2017.

Currently, the application of smart cards in the PRC market
is mainly in the field of such as identity authentication,
social security, telecommunication, financial payment,
hygiene and health, public transportation, etc. After many
years of development, the Group has gained a relatively
larger market share and has established a leading position
in these smart card sectors in the PRC. In 2016, the
macro-economic downward pressure keeps on lingering
the industrial sectors, bringing tremendous pressure to
the operation and business development of the Group.
The global smart cards market has entered into a slow
development stage during the year, with demand for
domestic telecommunication smart cards decreasing,
domestic social security smart cards issuance coverage
rate has already reached approximately 70% and demand
for new cards is decreasing, further intensification in the
market competition, rapid drop in product’s selling price
and the cost of production rising. On the other hand,
with the progressing of the process of industrialisation of
domestic financial payment smart card products, and the
application innovation of the Internet of Things provided
new opportunities for the smart cards industry. With
both challenges and opportunities co-existed, the Group
has implemented stringent cost control measures to
increase competitiveness, while closely tracked the market
demand, made tremendous efforts to promote the sales
of financial payment smart card products and explored
new applications for existing products, strengthened the
establishment of sales channels, and emphasised on the
new business layout that could drive our future revenue
growth, and strived to provide diversified and high quality
products that meet the demands of customers and
markets.

R2017F3 7 AEBEI U BREARSHEBEARE
1008 & THEHEHEH EBRIEFR20174F
BEMHFTBREOARBISAS T

BAl PEEERTESNEARAEIEZRESN
#BA - HEeRE BBAE RN HLERE
MARRBE BREFER ASEENA LR
B ERE RBSEERARNMIZHELENE R
BEMA - 2016F LZBREBEN TITENTHRE
BEXES HUAKENKEMEBERTRKT
EXRNEN -FRAERERRTIHEARERR
R BABESBEERRTEREREBE TR
BAHERESHERNERBEXRDEAI0%
FIRERF IR MIGHEFAMBR  EmEE
RETREREEXAR LR m— T BAT R
XN ERRERERCERN TG HEE Ry
BOERBAIFREERERT RS - EHE
BB W BN T - AN B —J7 m B S AX
AURFABFN Z—HTEEBNRETISEER
ANHEHEMINEERERNEENORRE
EmmFER MARHEREER XERKA®
BARRBAZRNFTESHD HORERDE
EPNMmSELNETEREEEEM-

6 China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited | Annual Report 2016



Looking forward into 2017, the operating environment
of the smart cards market for the Group is expected to
remain challenging. The Group will actively cope with the
fierce market competition, and seize the opportunity from
the application innovation of the Internet of Things so
as to generate new source of profitability for the Group
in the future. In the future the Group will on the one
hand, continue to adhere to its independent innovation
development strategy, increase its investments in science
and technology, continue to launch new products that lead
the market, and actively expand into smart card application
business such as financial payment, telecommunication,
hygiene and health, and public transportation, as well as
Internet of Things security application segment. On the
other hand, the Group will through application innovation
strengthen the development of application system for
our product, and being market orientated, center on
technology and product innovation to strengthen our
research and development of new technology, new process
and new product, keep on enhancing the competitive
advantages in technology and marketing of the Group, and
strive to become a world leading supplier of smart cards
and Internet of Things security chips.

Lastly, on behalf of the Board, | would like to thank all staff
members for their contributions and efforts in the past year.
| would also like to express our most sincere gratitude to
our shareholders and business partners for their continuing
co-operation and support.

Dong Haoran
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017

Chairman’s Statement
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEENWR DN

BUSINESS REVIEW

Results overview

Revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016 amounted to HK$1,378.0 million, representing
a decrease of 20.5% when comparing with the
corresponding period of last year. Profit attributable to
owners of the Company amounted to HK$1,061.2 million,
representing an increase of 498.3% when comparing with
the corresponding period of last year, which is primarily
attributable to (i) an one-off gain of HK$620.8 million
arising from the disposal of CEC Technology and the
subscription of new shares in CEOVU and (i) an accounting
gain representing negative goodwill of HK$409.4 million
arising from the acquisition of 31.88% interest in CEOVU.
The basic earnings per share was HK52.28 cents (2015:
HK8.74 cents).

Integrated circuits design operation

The Group's integrated circuits design operation comprises
the design of smart card chips and the development of
application system. Currently, our products are mainly used
in sectors such as identity authentication, social security,
telecommunication, financial payment, hygiene and health,
and public transportation. For the year ended 31 December
2016, the Group has obtained 61 new patents, 3 registered
computer software copyright, and registered 7 integrated
circuits layout designs. At the same time, the Group's
financial payment and telecommunication products
was accredited successively with security qualification
certifications such as domestic EAL4+ Certificate and
by association such as domestic UnionPay, and financial
payment products that are being applied in the high-
security segments was also accredited with international
security qualification certifications such as CCEAL5+
Certificate and EMVCo Certificate, which symbolising that
our security technology had attained international level and
will enable the Group’s products to withstand against the
fierce competitive markets.

EHE B
e §o g

AEBEHE2016F12A31BLEFEZ2RA S
1,378.0BEE T BREFR B TF20.5% - AR
AESRFAEERNENAR1,0612BEE8B T &
EFREHRLA98 3% FERAROHHEP SR
HERBHHRELABERODEE 2 — KA
#620.8B BB T RNV EPE XA S31.88%
BEEEAZz - BEBUE (AEEE)LI0945E
BT - BRE AR T H£52.28% 1l (20154 -
8.74711) -

ERERRTEL

REBEXNERETEFRRESEHERTRA 2K
ARERESGFAE B AEEERTEEES
HDE HERE - BHBERE M EER
ERARXBEREASES & ZE20165E12A31H
EFE AEEHERESN6IE BEREMGE
EEG3BEREXERREFZFTEL7E R
rEESRTTEESBESEREEESER
EALU+ N BIRZ BBNAZ2SEERE  BEAR
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EMVCOE R L2 EERE EREAEEL S
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Management Discussion and Analysis

During 2016, demand of certain market segments had
decreased due to the decline in the industry demand and
impact of the macro-economic policy while the smart card
chips market competition further intensified as smart card
chips companies reduced their pricing to compete, and
time is needed before the synergistic effect with Huahong
can be achieved which has resulted in the decline of both
the sales volume and revenue of the Group in 2016 when
comparing with the corresponding period of last year.
The revenue for the year ended 31 December 2016 was
HK$1,359.0 million, representing a decrease of 21.0%
when comparing with the corresponding period of last
year.

Selling and marketing costs for the year ended 31
December 2016 amounted to HK$101.5 million (2015:
HK$90.4 million). As a percentage to revenue, selling and
marketing costs increased to 7.5% from 5.3% of the
corresponding period of last year. The increase was mainly
due to 1) the Group has stepped up its marketing efforts in
the emerging sectors such as the financial payment smart
card chips sector in the PRC, 2) actively exploring new
customers relationship in the traditional product sectors
such as the telecommunication and the social security
sector in the PRC, and 3) strengthened the development
and layout of overseas markets.

Administrative expenses for the year ended 31 December
2016 amounted to HK$411.7 million, representing
a decrease of 18.5% when comparing with the
corresponding period of last year (2015: HK$505.0 million),
which was primarily due to the decrease in research
and development costs during the year. The decrease in
research and development costs was due to cost saving
resulting from centralised planning and arrangement for
the research and development projects of the Group and
Huahong following the integration of Huahong's research
and development resources into those of the Group
in 2016 and implementation of stringent cost control
measures.

BEENWR DN

ER2016FZTERTKTBENEBEERR Y
2 BoMomBRET B MZERREATE
BRE—SNE SERARREERE BETH
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEENWR DN

Research and development costs for the year ended 31
December 2016 was HK$276.8 million (2015: HK$396.7
million), which represented 20.4% of the revenue for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: 23.1%). Research
and development during the year primarily focused on
areas such as the continuous running-in of existing process
and advanced research of new process, enhancement of
product security certification level and the development of
application systems.

Government grants recognised as income decreased by
33.4% to HK$95.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2016 resulted from less government subsidies for research
and development costs incurred in the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, profit attributable
to the integrated circuits design operating segment
amounted to HK$125.1 million, representing a decrease of
30.4% when comparing with the corresponding period of
last year.

Electronic information technology industrial parks
operation

The electronic information technology industrial parks
operation was disposed of on 30 June 2016 and was
classified as discontinued operation of the Group
accordingly.

HZE2016F12A3MHEFE 2T RAEX K
A276.8F BB T (20154 139675 & T) ' 14
BE2016F12A31BIEFERAZ20.4% (2015
F:231%) FAMELAETZAENREL
%E’\JﬁiﬁﬁA&%ﬁlﬁmﬁﬁﬁ%&E?%wun’év
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ARAEEFREZ=2016F12A318B EFEZHAMH
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BUWAZ BB T33.4%E95.08 8 BT
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[£30.4% °
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Prior to 30 June 2016, the Group's electronic information
technology industrial parks operation mainly comprised:

1. Hainan Resort Software Community (“Hainan
RSC"), which is wholly-owned, developed and
managed by Hainan Resort Software Community
Investment and Development Co., Ltd, an associate
of the Group;

2. CEC Xi'an Industrial Park (“Xi'an Industrial Park”),
which is wholly-owned, developed and managed by
China Electronics Xi‘an Industrial Park Development
Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the Group;

3. CEC Beihai Industrial Park (“Beihai Industrial Park”),
which is wholly-owned, developed and managed by
China Electronics Beihai Industrial Park Development
Co., Ltd ("CEC Beihai”), a subsidiary of the Group;
and

4. CEC Wenzhou Industrial City (“Wenzhou Industrial
City”), which is wholly-owned, developed and
managed by China Electronics Wenzhou Industrial
Park Development Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the
Group.

Hainan RSC

Hainan RSC is situated in Hainan, with a planned total
site area of 3,000 Mu. The park targets at enterprises
engaging in software research, software outsourcing and
information technology training, as well as call centres and
internet media. The overall planning of the park includes
four functional zones: namely start-up zone, large-scale
enterprises zone, livelihood-supporting zone and enterprise
self-established zone.

l. Mingyue Ju residential development project is
located in the start-up zone. The construction of
Mingyue Ju was completed in 2014. Approximately
640 square metres were sold during the six months
ended 30 June 2016.

BEENWR DN
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BERBNwWR DM

Il. The large-scale enterprises zone consists of five
phases. Phase 1 consists of 13 office buildings with
a total gross floor area of 43,000 square metres.
The construction of Phase 1 was completed in 2015.
Approximately 12,570 square metres were sold
during the six months ended 30 June 2016.

M. Meilun Tertiary Time Tropical Style Commercial
Street is located in the livelihood-supporting zone
and occupies a site area of approximately 90 Mu.
The construction of the commercial street complex
was completed in 2015. The commercial street is
held for rental purposes and leasing went well as at
30 June 2016.

Youth entrepreneurship blocks zone is located in
the livelihood-supporting zone and consists of three
phases. Phase 1 consists of 3 residential buildings
with a total gross floor area of 96,000 square
metres. The construction of Phase 1 was completed
in 2015. Approximately 4,690 square metres were
sold during the six months ended 30 June 2016.

Xi‘an Industrial Park

Xi‘an Industrial Park is situated in Xi'an and occupies a site
area of 470 Mu. The park targets at enterprises engaging in
producer and consumer information services industries such
as cloud computing services, integrated circuits design,
software research and development, information services,
information security and electronic commerce.

1. RECEESTHRAE —HEE13GS
T LIS A43,0005F K —HIT
PR2015F % T - )& £20165F6 H30H 1+
NMEAR BHEEMELNA12,570F F K.

N, ZHE-RNEATERBEHEEMNEEER
ER (R 4908 i X HIEH 2 102015
FHT -EEHBREAE  R2016F6H30
H BEBRERRI-

SFAXFHRUNEEIRER D> =H
M - —HEEIRAEE RELEEES
96,000 ;5 Ko —HIE HR2015F L T - K
B ZE2016F6A30HIEANEAR  EHE®
4 B4,690F F K o

7 %2 3 7]

AREZXBRUNAELR hid70M - ER B EE
RREERS  KREBRE  THHE ERR
B EELEMETABFLEEERHEEMEES
RIFEMEE-
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Phase 2 consists of 8 buildings and fire protection system
and standby power supply system for both Phase 1 and
Phase 2. No. 1 and No. 3 to No. 7 building are single block
office building with gross floor area ranges from 2,000
to 6,000 square metres, and the gross floor area of No. 8
office building is 50,000 square metres. No. 9 building is
a steel-structured two-storey training centre with a gross
floor area of 7,000 square metres. No. 9 building of Phase
2 was delivered for use in 2015 and was leased out for a
term of 10 years. The construction of other buildings of
Phase 2 is scheduled for completion in 2017.

Beihai Industrial Park

Beihai Industrial Park is situated in Beihai, Guangxi. The
park targets at manufacturers of computers and computer
storage device, as well as enterprises engaging in software
research and services, and the production of key parts of
LCD monitors and A/D power.

CEC Beihai has been actively negotiating with the People’s
Government of Beihai on the joint development and
construction of Beibu Gulf Eco-Wisdom Electronics City.
Consensus had been reached for the construction of China
Electronics Beibu Gulf Information Harbour, which will form
an integral part of Beibu Gulf Eco-Wisdom Electronics City.
As at 30 June 2016, acquisition of a piece of land with site
area of approximately 160 Mu for the development of first
phase of the project has been completed and preliminary
preparation works for the project had commenced.

BEENWR DN
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEENWR DN

Wenzhou Industrial City

The project is located at Wenzhou Economic and
Technological Development Zone and targets at enterprises
engaging in industrial internet, software and information
service, intelligent terminal manufacturing, information
security and cross-border electronic commerce.

The planned total site area of the project is approximately
3,000 Mu. The project will be developed and constructed
in two phases, of which Phase 1 will occupy a site
area of approximately 1,630 Mu. As at 30 June 2016,
acquisition of a piece of land with site area of 316 Mu has
been completed and preliminary preparation works had
commenced.

For the six months ended 30 June 2016, profit attributable
to the electronic information technology industrial parks
operating segment amounted to HK$655.8 million,
representing a significant increase when comparing with a
profit of HK$123.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2015, which is primarily attributable to an one-off gain
of HK$620.8 million arising from the disposal of CEC
Technology and the subscription of new shares in CEOVU.

Major associate

On 30 June 2016, the Company completed the acquisition
of 31.88% interest in CEOVU and CEOVU has become an
associate of the Company since then. CEOVU, a company
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, is
principally engaged in the business of development and
operation of large-scale business parks in the PRC. The
Group's share of result from CEOVU for the year ended
31 December 2016 was HK$455.5 million, benefitting
from an accounting gain representing negative goodwill of
HK$409.4 million arising from the acquisition of 31.88%
interest in CEOVU.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The Group generally finances its working capital and
funding requirements through internal resources, bank and
other borrowings, and issuance of corporate bonds. At 31
December 2016, the Group had cash and cash equivalents
amounted to HK$911.9 million, 93.0% of which were
denominated in Renminbi, 6.4% in Hong Kong dollars and
0.6% in United States dollars (2015: HK$777.1 million,
98.8% of which was denominated in Renminbi, 0.7% in
United States dollars and 0.5% in Hong Kong dollars).

At 31 December 2016, the Group had total bank and other
borrowings of HK$477.6 million, 74.8% of which were
denominated in Renminbi and 25.2% in Hong Kong dollars
(2015: HK$919.5 million, all of which were denominated
in Renminbi). Among these borrowings, (i) HK$120.2
million were secured by short-term deposits of the Group
and HK$357.4 million were unsecured (2015: HK$901.6
million were secured by short-term deposits of the Group
and HK$17.9 million were unsecured), and (ii) HK$357.3
million and HK$120.3 million were borrowed at fixed and
variable interest rates respectively (2015: all were borrowed
at fixed interest rates). At 31 December 2016, committed
borrowing facilities available to the Group but not drawn
amounted to HK$979.9 million.

On 16 January 2014, the Company issued 4.70%
unsecured bonds due 2017 in the principal amount of
RMB2,750 million. The Bonds mature on 16 January
2017. The Bonds bear interest at the rate of 4.70% per
annum and are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. CEC assists the Company in meeting its
obligations under the Bonds by entering into a keepwell
deed and a deed of equity interest purchase undertaking.
The Company redeemed the Bonds in full on maturity.

The Group's revenue are mainly denominated in Renminbi
and payments are denominated in Renminbi and Hong
Kong dollars. The Group will make use of hedging
contracts, when appropriate, to hedge the risk of foreign
exchange fluctuation arising from its operations.

At 31 December 2016, the Group had net current liabilities
of HK$1,239.5 million (2015: net current assets of
HK$4,234.4 million). The gearing ratio, which is calculated
as net debt divided by total capital of the Group, was
61.1% (2015: 61.7%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEENWR DN

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSAL

Huahong

On 5 February 2016, CEC Huada Electronic Design Co.,
Ltd (“Huada Electronics”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, completed the acquisition of 95.64%
equity interest in Huahong for a total cash consideration
of RMB717,300,000 (equivalent to HK$838,732,000).
Huahong has become a 95.64% owned subsidiary of the
Company since then. Huahong is principally engaged in the
business of design of integrated circuit chips in the PRC.

CEC Technology and CEOVU

On 30 June 2016, the Company completed the disposal of
100% equity interest in CEC Technology for a consideration
of 1,058,530,083 new ordinary shares of CEOVU and
the subscription in cash of 1,491,469,917 new ordinary
shares of CEOVU for HK$1,193,175,934. CEC Technology
ceased to be a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
and CEOVU has become a 31.88% owned associate of
the Company since then. CEOVU is principally engaged in
the business of development and operation of large-scale
business parks in the PRC.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31 December 2016, certain assets of the Group
with an aggregate carrying value of HK$126.5 million
(2015: HK$929.5 million) were pledged as collateral for
borrowings of the Group.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES

At 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any
material outstanding capital commitment (2015: nil) for
the acquisition of fixed assets and intangible assets. The
Group did not have any material contingent liability at 31
December 2016 (2015: nil).

EXRRBESEERHESHE
YT

R2016F2 A58 AR Z2ENB AR RS
BEASTIRATARETAA(EXRET]) R
AR & % E AR #717,300,0000T (FBER
838,732,000/%8 7T ) Y BE Z= 4T 2 95.64 %% #E - B 1tk
AR AN A TG 95.64% s 2 B AT « #E4T
ZEBEBRANPRUEEERER A Z&ET-

PERERPELRKES

R2016F6 A308H AR AT NEE
1,058,530,083 TP B XA A L BB D EFE
BHE 2 100% /%7 & JAZR €1,193,175,9348 LR 8
1,491,469, 017 HAE XA S LB BUtFE
RETBEAARRRZEZEKN B R R MAE A
SRR ABRNTIES31.88% R 2L N T B
ABMETEEBRANTEREREREERNAE
XE-

BEEEHA

R2016F12A831H AEBEKRELE1265885
70 (2015 929 5EEB L) MA TEECEA
AEBEEMETS -

EXREERIBEE

R2016F12A31H AEBEREBSRTCEENE
FWEELETMERNEAKBITZEANEE (2015
F£4E) 20165128318 REE W EEAE
AEKBEEE (2015F &) -

16 China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited | Annual Report 2016



Management Discussion and Analysis

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

At 31 December 2016, the Group had approximately 510
employees, the majority of whom were based in the PRC.
Employee benefit expenses for the year were HK$275.5
million.

The Group recognises the importance of high calibre and
competent staff and has a strict recruitment policy and
performance appraisal scheme. Remuneration policies are
largely in line with industry practices, and are formulated
on the basis of performance and experience and will be
reviewed regularly. Bonuses and other merit payments
are linked with the performance of the Group and of the
individuals as incentive to optimise performance.
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Corporate Governance Report

CHERRE

The Company is committed to achieving the best corporate
governance practices by emphasising its accountability,
transparency, independence, responsibility and fairness. The
Company is dedicated to exercise corporate governance
through regular reviews of its adopted practices with
reference to the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

The Company has complied with all the applicable code
provisions in the CG Code as set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December
2016. The following summarises the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Company.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2016, the Board consists of two
executive directors, two non-executive directors and three
independent non-executive directors. The roles of the
chairman of the Board are segregated from the managing
director. The chairman of the Board is responsible for
leading and overseeing the functioning of the Board
and the strategic development of the Group. The
managing director is delegated with the authority and
responsibility for managing the Group’s business, and the
implementation of the Group's strategies in achieving the
overall business objectives. Throughout the year ended 31
December 2016, the position of the chairman of the Board
and the managing director were not held by the same
individual. As at 31 December 2016, the position of the
chairman of the Board and the managing director were
held separately by Mr. Dong Haoran and Mr. Liu Hongzhou,
respectively. Such division of responsibilities helps to
reinforce their independence and accountability. There are
no financial, business, family or other material relationships
among the directors (including the chairman of the Board
and the managing director).
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All the directors, including the non-executive directors,
will be subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
every three years in accordance with the Listing Rules and
the bye-laws of the Company. The remuneration of the
directors are determined with reference to their duties,
responsibilities, and to the prevailing market conditions.

The Board is responsible for the formulation of long term
business objectives, strategies and plans, and to monitor
and control the operating and financial performance of the
Group. The day-to-day operations and implementation of
business objectives are delegated to the managing director.
The management is delegated with the necessary authority
to carry out daily operations and duties.

The Board is also responsible for performing overall
corporate governance duties, including developing and
reviewing the Company’s corporate governance policy
and practice, reviewing and monitoring the training
and continuous professional development of directors
and senior management, reviewing and monitoring the
Company'’s policies and practices on compliance with legal
and regulatory requirements, developing, reviewing and
monitoring the code of conduct applicable to directors, and
reviewing the Company’s compliance with the CG Code.

The Board is responsible for appointing new directors to
fill any vacancy on the Board. The Board will consider
whether the candidate’s skills, experience and diversity
of perspectives (including but is not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, or professional
experience to achieve the diversity of members of the
Board) meet the requirements of the Company when
considering a nomination. In 2016, a Board meeting was
held to consider the appointment of Mr. Ma Yuchuan
as an executive director of the Company and Mr. Jiang
Juncheng as a non-executive director of the Company.
When considering Mr. Ma’s and Mr. Jiang's nomination and
appointment, the Board has applied the above mentioned
criteria and procedures.

Corporate Governance Report
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Corporate Governance Report
PEERRE

All directors have actively participated in the review and
monitoring of the Company’s business. The Board meets
regularly and at least 4 times a year. Between scheduled
meetings, the senior management of the Group provides
information to directors on a regular basis regarding
the activities and development in the businesses of the
Group. The directors have full access to information on the
Group and independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense. With respect to
regular meetings of the Board, the directors will be given
written notice of the meeting at least 14 days in advance
and an agenda with supporting Board papers no less than
3 days prior to the meeting. For other meetings, directors
are given as much notice as is reasonable and practicable
in the circumstances. If a director has a conflict of interest
in a matter to be considered by the Board which the
Board has determined to be material, the matter will be
dealt with by a physical Board meeting. Independent non-
executive directors who, and whose close associates, have
no material interest in the transaction should be present
at that Board meeting. All minutes of Board and Board
committee meetings are kept by the company secretary
of the Company for record with sufficient details of the
matters considered and decisions reached by the Board
or Board committee, including any concerns raised or
dissenting views expressed by any director. These minutes
are available for inspection at any reasonable time on
reasonable notice by any director. The attendance record
of the directors at the general meeting(s), Board and Board
committee meetings held in 2016 are set out on page 32
of this annual report. Besides providing sufficient time and
attention to the affairs of the Group, all directors have
disclosed to the Company the number and nature of the
offices held in other public companies or organisations
and other significant commitments, and updated the
Company on any subsequent changes in a timely manner.
Appropriate insurance on directors’ liabilities have been
in force to protect the directors from their risk exposure
arising from the business of the Group.
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PEERRE

The directors acknowledge the need to continue to EEMRATEREERUEN AT MBREES
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills for ARARAHELER - THREIIZTEEN20165F
making contributions to the Company. The participation REVEELMRARESFZ AR BRLBEZ
by individual directors in the continuous professional SEREXBRRE 22 ML

development programme with appropriate emphasis on the
roles, functions and duties of a director of a listed company
in 2016 is set out in the table below.

Attending
Reading external
regulatory seminars/

updates  programmes
BE SR
EERE HAs
EHER g E®

Non-executive directors FHITES

Dong Haoran EEAR 4 4
Jiang Juncheng ZEK 4 4
Rui Xiaowu* B * 4

Executive directors HITES

Ma Yuchuan BE)I v v
Liu Hongzhou ZI4TM v v
Xie Qinghua* A EE* v

Independent non-executive directors BYFHTES

Chan Kay Cheung PRI S v 4
Qiu Hongsheng Bt A& v v
Chow Chan Lum AR 4 4
* Resigned in January 2016 i R20164F 1.5 G

The biographies of the directors are set out on pages 54 to EEHEHEN A FRFEMBEEESTH -

57 of this annual report.
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CREARE

THE MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS OF LISTED
ISSUERS (THE “MODEL CODE")

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules to regulate the directors’
securities transactions. All directors have confirmed,
following specific enquiry by the Company, that they have
fully complied with the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.

REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION
COMMITTEE

As at 31 December 2016, the remuneration and
nomination committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Qiu Hongsheng, Mr.
Chan Kay Cheung and Mr. Chow Chan Lum, and an
executive director Mr. Liu Hongzhou. Mr. Qiu Hongsheng
is the chairman of the remuneration and nomination
committee. The terms of reference of the remuneration and
nomination committee, which described its authority and
duties, is available on the website of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited and the website of the Company.

The principal responsibilities of the remuneration
and nomination committee include reviewing and
recommending to the Board the remuneration policy
and the remuneration of the directors and the senior
management, to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the Board's
corporate goals and objectives, to determine, with
delegated responsibility, the remuneration packages of
individual executive directors and senior management, to
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
of non-executive directors, responsible for identification
and recommendation to the Board of possible appointees
as directors, making recommendations to the Board on
matters relating to appointment or re-appointment of
directors, succession planning for directors and assessing
the independence of the independent non-executive
directors.
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In making recommendations to the Board in respect
of the composition of the Board, the appointment, re-
appointment or removal of directors, the remuneration
and nomination committee will also give adequate
consideration, including but not limited to, the following:

i) members of the Board have a balance of skills,
experience and diversity of perspectives appropriate
to the requirements of the Group's business;

i) the Board includes a balanced composition of
directors so that there is a strong independent
element on the Board, which can effectively exercise
independent judgement;

iii) taking into account the Group’'s own business
model and specific needs, through consideration of
a number of factors, including but not limited to
gender, age, cultural and educational background,
or professional experience to achieve the diversity of
members of the Board; and

iv) the appointment of new directors follows a formal,
considered and transparent procedure.

During the year, the remuneration and nomination
committee held three meetings. The attendance record
of the committee members at these meetings are set out
on page 32 of this annual report. The work performed
by the remuneration and nomination committee during
the year included reviewing the remuneration policy
and the remuneration of the directors and the senior
management, assessing performance of the executive
directors, determining the remuneration of the executive
directors, reviewing the policy for the nomination of
directors, making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors, and assessing
the independence of the independent non-executive
directors.
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CHERRE

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the number
of senior management (excluding directors) whose
remuneration fell within the band from HKS$nil up
to HK$1,000,000 and from HK$1,000,001 up to
HK$1,500,000 were one and three respectively. Details of
the remuneration of the directors for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out on pages 185 to 186 of this
annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Chan Kay Cheung,
Mr. Qiu Hongsheng and Mr. Chow Chan Lum. Mr. Chan
Kay Cheung is the chairman of the audit committee. The
members have extensive experience in financial matters.
The terms of reference of the audit committee, which
described its authority and duties, is available on the
website of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and
the website of the Company.

The audit committee provides an independent review
and supervision of financial reporting, and oversees and
conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group
and ensures the external auditor are independent and the
effectiveness of the audit process. The audit committee
examines all matters relating to the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group, auditing functions,
internal controls, risk management and financial reporting.
External auditor and the directors are invited to attend the
committee meetings as and when necessary. The audit
committee also serves as a channel of communication
between the Board and the external auditor.

During the year, the audit committee held two meetings.
The attendance record of the committee members at these
meetings are set out on page 32 of this annual report.
The work performed by the audit committee during the
year included reviewing the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2015 and the unaudited consolidated interim financial
statements of the Group for the six months ended 30 June
2016. The audit committee has also reviewed the audit
plan and approach of the external auditor and monitored
the progress and results of the audit regularly. The audit
committee has reviewed the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.
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INTERNAL AUDIT

The Company’s internal audit department is responsible
for carrying out analysis and independent appraisal
of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group's risk
management and internal control systems. The tasks of the
department include:

o review all aspects of the Group’s activities and
internal controls;

o comprehensive audits of the practices, procedures,
expenditure and internal controls of all business and
support units and subsidiaries on a regular basis;
and

o special reviews of areas of concern identified by
management or the audit committee.

The internal audit department reports directly to the audit
committee and the managing director and has direct access
to the Board through the chairman of the audit committee.
The internal audit department may directly report to the
audit committee without consulting the management.

The internal audit department issued reports to senior
management covering various operational and financial
units of the Group. The internal audit department also
conducted reviews of major projects and contracts as well
as areas of concern identified by management.

Concerns which have been reported by the internal audit
department were monitored regularly by management and
by the audit committee until corrective measures have been
implemented.
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EXTERNAL AUDITOR

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the fees payable
to the Company’s external auditor in respect of audit
and non-audit services provided to the Company and its
subsidiaries is set out below:

SNEE R B

REZE2016F 128318 IEFE  stARQ T R HH
B AR ERENEZNIEEZRB R AR T INE
ZHAEANBREY T

2016
20165
HK$'000
FET

Audit services
Non-audit services (included tax matters,
review and other reporting services)

E 2R
FELRSG (BRNHER FHR
H b B R AR ) 1,266

2,446

3,712

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Board is responsible for overseeing the preparation
of financial statements which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and
cash flow during the reporting period. A statement from
the auditor about its responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements is set out on pages 79
to 88 of this annual report. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Board had selected suitable accounting policies and applied
them consistently and had made prudent and reasonable
judgments and estimates and had prepared the financial
statements on a going concern basis.

The Board is overall responsible for evaluating and
determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing
to take in achieving the Group’s strategic objectives, and
maintaining appropriate and effective risk management
and internal control systems, including reviewing their
effectiveness annually. The audit committee is delegated by
the Board with the responsibility to oversee independently
the Group'’s financial, risk management and internal control
systems and reports to the Board on the effectiveness of
the Group's risk management and internal control systems
annually.
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Appropriate policies and controls have been designed and
established for safeguarding assets against unauthorised
use or disposition, maintaining proper financial and
accounting records, ensuring compliance with applicable
laws and regulations, and identifying and managing the
key risks that may impact on the Group’s performance.
As the risk management and internal control systems are
designed to manage, rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business objectives, they can only be
expected to provide reasonable and not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss.

The management is responsible for the design,
implementation and monitoring of the risk management
and internal control systems, while the audit committee
oversees the actions of the management and review
the effectiveness of the systems that have been put in
place. Systems and procedures are in place in the Group
to identify, control and report on major types of risk the
Group encounters. Operational units are responsible for
identifying the potential risks, and analysing and evaluating
the significance of such risks. Operational units also assess
the adequacy of existing controls and implement treatment
plans to mitigate such risks and report the view of risks and
proposal for the enhancement of the existing systems and
procedures regularly to the audit committee, and ultimately
to the Board on major findings. The audit committee
reviews the existing risk management and internal control
systems on an ongoing basis and makes appropriate
enhancement when necessary, with a view to improve the
effectiveness of such systems.

The Company has engaged an independent risk
management and internal control advisory firm, to
conduct an annual review of the effectiveness of the
Group's risk management and internal control systems for
the year ended 31 December 2016, covering, amongst
other matters, all the material controls such as financial,
operational and compliance controls. The review results
have been reported to the audit committee and the Board.
The management provided a confirmation to the Board
that throughout the year ended 31 December 2016 the
risk management and internal control systems of the
Group were effective. The Board is satisfied that these
systems were effective and adequate throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016. In this regard, to enhance the
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal
control systems, the Group has began to implement the
recommendations put forward by the independent risk
management and internal control advisory firm.
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The audit committee has also held discussion with the
Group's external auditor, to ensure that a sound internal
control system is maintained and operated by the
management in compliance with the agreed procedures
and standards.

The Board has reviewed and ensured the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and the budget of the Company’s accounting,
internal audit and financial reporting functions.

The Board is responsible for the handling and dissemination
of inside information. The Company has established
and implemented procedures for the handling and
dissemination of inside information in a timely manner
so as to allow all the stakeholders to apprehend the
latest position of the Group. These procedures and their
effectiveness are subject to review on a regular basis with
reference to the Listing Rules, the Securities and Futures
Ordinance and in accordance with established procedures.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Procedures for shareholders to convene a special
general meeting

Pursuant to the Company's bye-laws and the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), registered
shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth (10%) of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition to the registered office
of the Company at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention of the Board
or the company secretary of the Company to require a
special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition;
and such special general meeting shall be held within two
months from the date of deposit of such requisition.

ERZEGCBAKENINEZ BN ETT R R E
REEECHBFLREE —EEFRFHNAREE
EF HAMHNENER RIELE-

ExgCRa MERAAFRES  AHMEZ R
MGERBENENER BTEERER AR
BTMEINBIRENERAEREHN -

EECAERERBEMARNBHEE -AQRIEHTE
RERRERBHGARBEEZER M@%ﬁ%
A AR NE KEIZFﬁI &R
FrRkEBEEE2E EmEA %&%fh%ﬂ
BRIEC B ERFE ﬁm%@w°

i RAEA
BRERBHRREHABZRF

BEAQNRARERARREREI8IFERRE
(&1E5]) TR EEBREHBZIEEEEAR
AREAREREZARABEHBRATIOR+DZ

—(10%) 2 B IRR - B HEBER B A R 7] st
=7 o ik AClarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda® MEZ AN T A
AMERHERER EREETSZRARERERIR
SUREBZERNEEZEMNEL  MZRER
AASEREBE2EZE KB HEMEARNEIT-

28  China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited | Annual Report 2016



The written requisition must be signed by the registered
shareholders concerned and may consist of several
documents in like form, each signed by one or more of
these shareholders. The written requisition will be verified
with the Company’s share registrars and upon their
confirmation that the requisition is proper and in order,
the company secretary of the Company will ask the Board
to convene a special general meeting by serving sufficient
notice in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements to all the registered shareholders. On the
contrary, if the written requisition has been verified as not
in order, the shareholders concerned will be advised of this
outcome and accordingly, a special general meeting will not
be convened as requested.

If within twenty one days from the date of deposit of
the requisition the Board fails to proceed to convene a
special general meeting, the requisitionists, or any of them
representing more than one half of the total voting rights
of all of them, may themselves convene a special general
meeting, but any special general meeting so convened shall
be held within three months from the date of deposit of
such requisition.

Procedures for shareholders to put forward proposals
at a general meeting

Pursuant to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), either any number of the registered
shareholders holding not less than one-twentieth (5%)
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company, or not
less than 100 registered shareholders, can request the
Company in writing to (a) give to shareholders entitled
to receive notice of the next general meeting notice
of any resolution which may properly be moved and is
intended to be moved at that meeting; and (b) circulate to
shareholders entitled to have notice of any general meeting
any statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect
to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at that meeting.
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The written requisition and a sum of money reasonably
sufficient to meet the Company’s expenses for serving
the notice of the resolution and circulating the statement
submitted by the registered shareholders concerned in
accordance with the statutory and regulatory requirements
to all the registered shareholders must be deposited at the
registered office of the Company at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda for the attention
of the company secretary of the Company not less than six
weeks before the meeting in case of a requisition requiring
notice of a resolution; and not less than one week before
the meeting in the case of any other requisition; and where
an annual general meeting is called for a date six weeks
or less after the requisition requiring notice of a resolution
has been deposited, the requisition though not deposited
within the time required shall be deemed to have been
properly deposited for such purpose.

The written requisition must be signed by the registered
shareholders concerned and may consist of several
documents in like form, each signed by one or more
of these shareholders. The written requisition will be
verified with the Company’s share registrars and upon
their confirmation that the requisition is proper and
in order, the company secretary of the Company will
ask the Board to include the resolution in the agenda
for the general meeting, and serving the notice of the
resolution and circulating the statement submitted by the
registered shareholders concerned in accordance with the
statutory and regulatory requirements to all the registered
shareholders. On the contrary, if the written requisition has
been verified as not in order, the shareholders concerned
will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, the
proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for
the general meeting.
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Procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a director

Pursuant to the Company’s bye-laws, a registered
shareholder duly qualified to attend and vote at the general
meeting wishes to propose a person other than a director
of the Company for election as a director at the general
meeting must validly serve (1) his/her written notice of
intention to propose a candidate for election as a director
at the general meeting; (2) a written notice signed by the
nominated candidate of the candidate’s willingness to
be elected; (3) the nominated candidate’s information as
required to be disclosed under Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing
Rules; and (4) the nominated candidate’s written consent
to the publication of his/her personal data, either to the
Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong at
Room 3403, 34th Floor, China Resources Building, 26
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong; or to the Company’s
branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong,
Tricor Abacus Limited at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong no earlier than
the day after the dispatch of notice of the general meeting
appointed for such election and no later than seven days
prior to the date of such general meeting.

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to
the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries to the
Board in writing through the company secretary of the
Company whose contact details are as follows:

Room 3403, 34th Floor, China Resources Building
26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Facsimile: (852) 2598 9018

Email: investor@cecholdings.com.hk

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at
the general meetings of the Company.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD AT MEETINGS

Details of the director’s attendance at general meetings,
Board and Board committee meetings held in 2016 are set
out in the table below:

BB HETE

TREINSEEZN2016FANHERRIAEG EF
EhREFREGERIAR:

Meetings attended/held
HERE, 2R RE
Remuneration
and
nomination
Audit committee
committee FMK General
Note Board** % RE meetings
k33 Exgr £ZE%® £ZE® RERE
Non-executive directors FHTES
Dong Haoran EER 1 5/5* 22*
Jiang Juncheng ZERK 2 4/4 12
Rui Xiaowu HER 3 /1% 0/0
Executive directors BITEE
Ma Yuchuan SE) 2 33 12
Liu Hongzhou BIATM 4/4 2 22
Xie Qinghua HEE 3 1 17N 0/0
Independent BUHTES
non-executive directors
Chan Kay Cheung Bie 5/5 202 33 22
Qiu Hongsheng lpda 5/5 212 3/3* 12
Chow Chan Lum B 5/5 22 33 02
* Chairman L3 E
> Included a Board meeting where the chairman of the Board £ AP — R EFC DB EHEED L EEREH T

met with non-executive directors (including independent
non-executive directors) without executive directors and

management present.
Notes:
1 Appointed as Chairman of the Board in January 2016
2. Appointed as director in January 2016
3. Resigned in January 2016
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1. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
MANAGEMENT

1.1 Corporate social responsibility philosophy

The Group has all along been insisting on the development
of information industry and safeguarding of information
security as its own responsibility. By adhering to the “be
innovative in electronics of China, lead the information in
the future” responsibility philosophy, and incorporating
it into the Group's strategic and operational practice, the
Group strives to maximise the comprehensive benefits of
economy, environment and society, and has always been a
good corporate citizen.

1.2  Participation of stakeholders

The communication with and the participation of
stakeholders are essential components of the sustainable
development of enterprises. The key stakeholders of
the Group are its shareholders, customers, employees,
government and regulatory authorities, business
partners, communities and the public as well as the
ecological environment. Through communication with its
stakeholders, the Group understands their expectations
and advices, so as to provide guidelines for the Group's
operational decision-making and make more positive
contributions to sustain the industrial and social
development.

2. PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Group reviews regularly the management systems
regarding the safety, advertisement, labels and privacies
of its products and services by adhering to the “make
innovations through reform and cherish integrity towards
the world” operation philosophy, and with reference to
local laws and regulations relevant to our products and
services such as the Standardisation Law of the People’s
Republic of China, the Intellectual Property Law of the
People’s Republic of China, the Product Quality Law of the
People’s Republic of China, as well as the industrial policies,
and continues to enhance the corresponding information
safety management system, product quality control system,
intellectual property management system and customer
service system.
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2.1 Information safety

With global informationisation entering into a new stage
of comprehensive deepening and innovative reform, the
economic and social development is increasingly dependent
on information networks and information systems, and
thus information security has become one of the most
serious challenges to the current electronic information
industry.

As the pioneer and leader of the smart card chip design
industry in the PRC, the Group strives for the maintenance
of information security as its own responsibility, concerns
with the laws and regulations regarding information
security management such as the Administrative
Requirement on Safety Production of Electronic Information
Industry, the Safety Protection of Computer Information
System Regulation of the People’s Republic of China, the
Network Security Law of the People’s Republic of China,
the Commercial Cryptographic Administration Regulations,
etc., focuses on independent research and development of
controllable smart card and security chip while building a
safe operating environment, strives to be the cornerstone
of China’s information technology modernisation and
information security.

o Development of security chip

The Group focuses on the business of design of smart card
and security chips. As the pioneer and leader of the smart
card chip technology in the PRC, the Group owns the
globally advanced and domestic leading security attack and
defense technology, covering the protection technology
at the system level, algorithm level, circuit level and layout
level, with side channel attack, malfunction-injection attack
and physical attack technologies, and forming a set of
comprehensive safety management system.

A number of high-end security control chips of the
Group was accredited with security certification such as
the domestic EAL4+ Certificate, international CCEAL5+
Certificate (the highest security certification level that can
be achieved currently for domestic smart card products);
EMVCo Certificate, etc., which lead the domestic security
chip technology, attain international level, and demonstrate

[

China’s “Smart Card Chips” capability.
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o Safe operating environment

While focusing on the development of smart card chips
with high security and high reliability, the Group also
pays attention to physical environment security, that is,
protects computer network equipment and facilities from
being destroyed by accidents such as earthquakes, floods,
as well as human acts. The Group established a series of
physical security management system, such as the Physical
Security Control Procedures, the Administrative Measures
for Security Facilities, the Control Code for Central Control
Room, the Administrative Measures for Security Officer,
etc., for protecting the design and development of smart
cards and security chips.

The Group established an information security
management system with reference to the requirements
such as the Information Technology — Security Technology —
Information Security Management System — Requirements
(ISO/IEC 27001), the Information Technology — Security
Technology - Practical Rules for Information Security
Management (ISO/IEC 27002), etc. The Group did not
have any incident of violating customers’ privacy or loss
of customers’ information or received any relevant verified
complaints for the year ended 31 December 2016.

o National information security

As the core of electronic information industry, integrated
circuit is playing an increasingly important role in aspects
such as promoting economic development and social
progress, protecting national security, etc. With information
security rising gradually to become a national strategy,
the Group will continue to follow the pace of national
development, adhere to the mission of safeguarding
national information security, focus on the development
of electronic information industry, continue to launch
domestic-made smart card chips with independent
intellectual property rights, and keep on accumulating its
core technologies.
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While strengthening its internal management, the Group
develops diversified products so as to provide better
professional smart cards and embedded security chips
and related solutions. At the same time, the Group also
promotes its domestic-made chips which are widely used in
sectors such as financial payment, social security, resident
health, public transportation, telecommunication, mobile
payment, network authentication, identity authentication,
etc., and the emerging Internet of Things sector, so as to
provide a strong support for protecting the information
security of important national information systems and key
fundamental networks, and cast a firm “Great Wall” for
China’s information security.

2.2 Quality management
o Quality management system

The integrated circuits design operation of the Group
comprises the design of smart card chips and the
development of application system. The Group is not
directly involved in aspects such as manufacturing,
assembling, transportation, etc., albeit adhering to the
tenet of “zero defect” in provision of products and services
to customers. The Group advocates comprehensive quality
management with the involvement of all staffs, striving
to control and improve continuously the entire aspects of
production of its products.

The Group established a product quality management
system covering aspects such as product research and
development, production and processing outsourcing, and
quality inspection, in accordance with the requirements of
ISO9001 Quality Management System, so as to meet the
customers’ demands for diversification, personalisation and
refinement through systematic management.

The Group's product quality management system has
been maintained to conform with the latest requirements.
The Group was first accredited with GB/T 19001-2000 —
ISO9001:2000 Quality Management System Requirements
compliance certificate by China Electronics Quality System
Certification Centre in 2003. It was also accredited with
the upgrade version certificate in 2009, and passed five
monitored inspections and two re-assessment certifications
thereafter.
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o Quality inspection procedures

The Group conducted quality inspection on products
such as wafers, modules, cards, circuits, etc, that are
developed independently with procurement and processing
outsourced in accordance with the requirements in respect
of the quality inspection operational process imposed
by its product quality control system. Inspections are
performed by professional inspectors in accordance with
the inspection specifications and practice guidelines, and
by using professional inspection equipment, so as to avoid
the delivery of sub-standard products. In addition, the
professional high-precision instruments used for quality
inspection are calibrated regularly to ensure the accuracy of
the inspection result. There was no occurrence of lawsuit
on product quality problems filed by customer against the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

2.3 Intellectual property protection
o Intellectual property management system

The Group respects intellectual properties and regulates the
usage of intellectual properties from customers and third
parties. It also keeps all its business partners’ product’s
technical information strictly confidential. Moreover, the
Group concerns about the protection of its own intellectual
properties, and issued the Administrative Measures for
Intellectual Properties for the first time in 2003 and
continues to improve and amend it. The Group attaches
importance to original innovation and collective innovative
capabilities, scientific discovery and technology invention,
and integrates different related technologies to develop
and master more independent intellectual properties in key
industry sectors, so as to produce products with market
competitiveness.
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The Administrative Measures for Intellectual Properties
clearly defines the responsibilities and working procedures
for all departments and personnel, and states the detail
requirements regarding the evaluation, searching, retrieval
and analysis of relevant intellectual properties during the
technology research and development process, contract
filing management, intellectual properties ownership,
protection and application of intellectual properties,
training and incentive. The Administrative Measures for
Intellectual Properties promotes the formation of innovation
mechanism, and creates a regulated sound environment
with rules and precedents to follow for the developing of
intellectual properties.

2.4 Customer service
o Customer service system

The Group adheres to the “users first and customers
foremost” philosophy and builds the global customer
service system to provide more convenient and better
quality service to customers. In addition, the Group has site
engineer teams with strong technical knowledge to provide
immediate professional technical services to customers to
solve their technical problems before, during and after a
purchase.
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Customer Complaint Procedures are formulated by the
Group to assist customers to solve any issues encountered
after products are sold and during usage, and any feedback
from customers will be used for on-going enhancement
of service and product quality. In addition, depending on
the issue raised by the customer, the Group will organise
respective specialists from the failure analysis team, product
development and design team, production and outsourcing
professional technical team, sales service team, technical
support team and project management team to work
together to analyse and identify the fundamental causes of
the issue, formulate rectifying and precautionary measures,
ensure the effectiveness of such measures, and keep track
of the customer’s subsequent usage in the long run.

TEHSEEHRE
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Statistics on customer service indicators

EFRBEIEERT
2016
Indicators BE 2016 &
Number of customer complaints received BEBLEMN 89
Percentage of customer complaints dealt with (%) &FF#%REE K(%) 100

o Customer satistaction survey

The Group attaches importance to customer satisfaction
survey and through the survey identifies key factors
affecting the satisfaction of customers so as to enhance
the quality of its services and products. The Group sends
out customer satisfaction questionnaires to customers in
August each year to understand customer’s satisfaction,
opinion and suggestions on its products’ or projects’
design quality, service quality, and pace and capability in
handling issues arose. Customer Satisfaction Surveillances
and Measurements Evaluation Report will be prepared in
mid-September each year summarising feedbacks from
customers and passed to respective departments for on-
going improvement of service standards. The Group’s
customer satisfaction level for the year ended 31 December
2015 reached 95.5%, an increase of 3.7% when
comparing with the 2014.
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3. EMPLOYEES

The Group reviews and enhances regularly on the
management systems regarding its employees’ rights,
remuneration and benefits, recruitment and promotion,
training and development, working environment and
occupational health, child labour and forced labour
by adhering to the “responsibility orientated, attaches
importance to competent and rewards linked with
performance” talent philosophy, and with reference to
the industrial policies as well as local laws and regulations
relevant to employment such as the Labor Law of the
People’s Republic of China, the Work Safety Law of the
People’s Republic of China, the Women's Rights and
Interests Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China
and the Regulations on Paid Annual Leave for Employees.

3.1 Employment and employee benefits
o Employment policy

The Group attaches importance to attracting and fostering
of talents, provides protection to the equal rights of its
employees on aspects such as terms of employment,
training, promotion and remuneration, and ensures
no discrimination against any person on grounds such
as gender, marital status, disability, age, race, family
conditions, nationality and religion. In addition, the Group
resolutely prohibits child labour and all forced labour, so
as to comply with the relevant laws and regulations. For
the year ended 31 December 2016, there was no material
breach of regulations or violation against the laws relating
to equal opportunity, violations of laws on employment of
child labour and forced labour, nor was there any related
labour dispute.
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The Group encourages its employees to introduce talents
with competitiveness, and incorporates the respective
incentive system in the Employee Handbook. Employees
introduce talents according to the demands announced
by the Group periodically, so as to assist the Group in

Corporate Social Responsibility Report

fhe

identifying talents who will benefit its development,
enhance the strength of the Group and enlarge its talent

Cop

TEHSEEHRE

AEEGBEETHBARFNNAS  $HEH
HRHIERER (BITFM) - BBEHEMAT

BETIREFBLKEBAS KM ARNKESK

REBROAT BB AKEEN BEBAAT K
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Statistics on employment indicators
EEESE&ST
2016
Indicators EE 2016F E
Number of employees BTAH 518
By gender Male 1z 14 7 S 335
Female g 183
By type of employment Permanent ZEFEER L&) & [ 489
Secondment 25 75 I 8 29
By age group > 50 RFEAR 508% A £ 27
30 to 50 30&505% 377
< 30 30 A T 114
By geographical region Mainland China 12 1 [ REET 497
Overseas? gINE T2 21
Employee turnover rate (%)’ 8 TRER%) 37
By gender Male 7% Rl S 39
Female 4 32
By age group > 50 REBMAR 505 E 30
30 to 50 30&505% 37
<30 30BR AT 40
By geographical region Mainland China 12 1 [ FEET 37
Overseas? AHNE T2 0
Notes: MfsE -
1. High employee turnover rate in 2016 was mainly due to the 1. 2016FEmELIRAE  TEZHMN2016FANEKX
integration of Huada Electronics and Huahong’s operation in BT HEENERETTES
2016.
2. Including Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan. 2. SERE -
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o Remuneration and benefits policies

The Group attaches importance to attracting, retaining
and motivating talents and has established a fair and
competitive remuneration and benefits policies covering all
employees with various benefit measures, motivating them
to pursue development with the Group hand in hand. The
Group makes full payments of various social insurances
for employees in a timely manner according to the
relevant PRC and local laws and regulations, and also has
established enterprise annuity so as to provide employees
with supplemental pension security.

The Group motivated employees with outstanding
performance through various schemes such as the Salary
Increment Scheme, etc. Among them, the Salary Increment
Scheme consists of two aspects, one is to adjust the
salary of certain employees who got promotion based on
qualification requirements, the other is to make a general
adjustment on employee salary after taking into account
of the external factors such as increase in social securities
basis, inflation, etc.

o Communication and caring

An effective employee communication is important to the
decision-making and enterprise development. The Group
strives to establish an open working culture, and strengthen
the communication between employees and management.
It also sets up various communication channels to
understand employees’ opinions, so as to create a frank
and an open communication atmosphere.

The Group cares and supports every employee who is in
need. Through proactively carrying out multi-level and
multi-channel employee caring activities, the Group ensures
paying visit for those employees suffered from injuries
and sickness, attending employees’ wedding ceremony
and funeral ceremony and helping employees who are in
difficulties. In addition, the Group carries out consolatory
activities on public holiday strictly in accordance with
the relevant requirement of the China Federation of
Trade Unions. In order to avoid smog weather harming
the physical health of its employees, in 2016 the Group
provided anti smog consolation items to its employees so as
to extend the Group's care to its employees.
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3.2 Training and development
o Employee training

Enhancing employees’ growth is a significant contribution
for corporate development. The Group’s employee training
divided into three levels, corporate level, departmental level
and individual level. The corporate level trainings focus
mainly on cross-departmental and internal all-purpose
training, such as new employee training, quality and safety
requirements training. Departmental level trainings focus
mainly on enhancing knowledge and skills in specific
departmental professional areas. Trainings for individuals
act as a useful supplement to the above two.

Upon completion of a 12 months services, every employee
is entitled to an individual training allowance of up to
RMB3,000 per person per year starting from the 13th
month onwards. Such allowance can be used for trainings
as designated by the Group, or can be used in relation
to employee’s job-related trainings at his/her own choice
subject to prior approval by the Group.

TEHSEEHRE

3.2 HBIEBRE
. BT i3

REBTHNRERCRERNB NRR KA&EH
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Statistics on training and development indicators

BIREZRERAT

2016
Indicators BE 20165 &
Employees’ training coverage rate (%) BITEIBEEER(%) 75
By gender: Male BRl: Bt 79
Female 4 74
By grade:  Senior management RAR: SREERE 95
Middle-management RRERE 91
General il 73

Employees’ average number of hours of BIHF AGEREIN T/
training per person per year 21
By gender: Male mMHR: B 20
Female Z 21
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o Occupational development

The Group implements a qualification management system
and establishes an occupational development channel to
provide an important basis for employee’s promotion and
salary increment. The Group implements dual channel
development path for the technicians that accounts over
60% of the Group's total headcount. The technicians are
divided into six grades, those who have reached grade four
can select either the management line or the technical line.
In the technical line, they can become technical expert,
system engineer, etc., and in the management line, they
can enter into the administrative management or project
management field. In 2016, the Group had made further
refinement on the standard and the requirement of
qualifications.

Huada Electronics engages an independent third party
institution once every two years to conduct a survey on
work devotion of all its employees covering aspects such
as enterprise’s devotion to its employees, employees’
devotion to enterprise. For the year ended 31 December
2015, Huada Electronics’ employees’ work devotion
achieved an overall score of 4.11 points (5 score points
being the highest), representing an increase of 0.17 points
over the last survey. According to the independent third
party institution’s evaluation, such score falls into the
“Qutstanding” ranking, and is 0.2 points higher than the
overall average score of the semiconductor industry.

3.3 Health and safety
. Production safety management

The Group has all along been insisting on the “safety
first, focus on prevention” safety philosophy. The Group
managed its production safety with reference to the
principle of the Production Safety Law of the People’s
Republic of China, and by focusing on tackling the
potential security risks, and aiming at preventing and
avoiding the occurrence of material safety incidents. The
Group also regularly arranges its employees for health
check and purchases medical insurance for them.
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In 2016, the Group continued to step up the construction
of the production safety system in its electronic information
technology industrial parks operation. The Group managed
its production safety by making reference to the Production
Safety Law of the People’s Republic of China and other
relevant production safety laws and regulations, and has
established more refined safety management department,
engaged more professional safety management
personnel, clarified the responsibilities of each of its units,
departments and positions. Employees at various levels
are required to sign the production safety responsibility
letter, so as to clearly defining each employee’s respective
safety responsibility. The Group disposed of its electronic
information technology industrial parks operation on 30
June 20176.

TEHSEEHRE

R016FAEB 2 ETEERMEXEXBEE
L2 AEESFEER  KE (FEARXNREZ
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Statistics on occupational health and safety indicators

BEREEHZ2ERR

2016
Indicators BE 20165 E
Number of work-related fatalities AT EREERMIL T M ASL 0
Number of reportable injuries ATHRENTETRH 0

o Quality working environment

Quality working environment has a direct impact on the
physical and mental health and efficiency of employees.
Based on the “people-orientated” philosophy, the Group
is committed to providing and maintaining a warm,
comfortable, healthy and safe working environment for its
employees. Huada Electronics has set up a nursery room,
a library and a recreation area in its office in 2016, so as
to create a quality office arena and improve the working
environment of its employees.

o Fabulous employee activities

The Group has all along been emphasising on improving
corporate culture, facilitating teamwork and cultural
integration, and enriching employees’ cultural life through
organising various activities. For the year ended 31
December 2016, the Company hosted activities such as the
calligraphy contest, online quiz contest, tea talk fraternity,
etc., so as to further stimulate employees’ enthusiasm in
devoting themselves to the enterprise and community.
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Huada Electronics also organises its employees to
participate in various cultural and sports activities every
year so as to encourage employees to exercise regularly,
cultivate interest and maintain a healthy lifestyle, enhance
the cohesion of the employees, and promote work-life
balance.

4. COMPLIANCE OPERATION

The Group considers the compliance with laws and
regulations is the cornerstone of an enterprise. The Group
reviews and enhances regularly the management systems
regarding its supply chain management, risk management
and anti-commercial bribery with reference to the local
laws and regulations relevant to the compliance operation
such as the Company Law of the People’s Republic of
China, the Contract Law of the People’s Republic of
China, the Anti-Unfair Competition Law of the People’s
Republic of China, as well as the industrial policies. For
the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group did not
encounter any material risk associated with bribery, and the
occurrence of any confirmed corruption incident related to
the Group, nor any public legal proceedings for corruption
against the Group or its employees.

4.1 Supply chain management
o Management and control procedures on suppliers

The effective management on suppliers during the course
of the Group’s development can help the Group to reduce
its costs and cooperation risk, improve the quality of its
products and services, and build up a quality brand. As
such, the Group establishes the Management and Control
Procedures on Suppliers setting out the requirement for
the selection, evaluation and management for production
suppliers. In particular, it sets out the detail guiding
principles for aspects such as selection of suppliers,
approval, daily management, subsequent evaluation, etc.,
so as to ensure the long-term and stable provision of
reliable products and services by the suppliers.
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In addition, the Group establishes the Procurement
and Outsourcing Control Procedures, setting out the
requirements for the procedures and rules for managing
the production procurement and outsourcing. The
procedures provide the definitions and corresponding
operational requirements for aspects such as requirement
planning, order formation and approval, procurement
implementation, quality inspection, as well as in-stock
settlement, etc., so as to ensure the materials and products
procured and outsourced comply with the requirements.

o Periodic review on suppliers

The Group carries out regular review on its approved
suppliers each year. The review on the approved suppliers
is based on criteria such as the availability of the supply
of goods in previous year, the requirement planning for
the coming vyear, etc. Based on the results of the review,
the Group will adjust the eligibility and grading of its
suppliers accordingly and compile a revised list of approved
suppliers for the next year. In addition, in the event that an
approved supplier has no business dealing with the Group
for the past 3 consecutive years, the Group will cancel the
qualification of such supplier.

TEHSEEHRE
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Statistics on supply chain management indicators

HEEERERA

2016

Indicators EE 2016F E

Number of suppliers HEPHE (X) 28
By geographical region 1R (&

Mainland China H 25

Overseas SEAN 3
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4.2  Anti-corruption
o Anti-corruption management system

The Group adheres to the “law abiding and establishing
creditability, advocating honesty and nuturing people”
integrity philosophy. In order to further regulate the
monitoring of corporate efficiency, improve corporate
governance, facilitate operating management to discharge
their responsibilities properly, improve corporate efficiency,
and achieve value maintenance and appreciation of assets,
the Group established the Administrative Measures on
Monitoring of Efficiency of China Electronics Corporation
Holdings Company Limited in 2016.

In order to regulate the gift accepting arrangement during
business interactions on behalf of the Group, eradicate the
possibility of violating disciplines and laws, and strengthen
self-restraint and awareness of preventing corruption, the
Group announced and implemented the Requirements on
Handing Over of Gifts Collected (Provisional) in 2016.

The Group held the "Anti-corruption and Integrity
Awareness Education Month” activity during January and
February 2016, and arranged its employees to participate
in activities such as studying, watching warning and
education videos, etc.

o Complaint and whistle blowing management

In order to regulate the management of complaints and
whistle blowing reporting, the Group establishes the
Administrative Measures for Managing Complaints and
Whistle Blowing. Employees of the Group and outsider
can report, in confidence, possible corporate or individual
improprieties matters regarding violation of disciplines and
laws during the course of operation to either the respective
department in charge or the audit committee of the
Company through letter, telephone, internet and facsimile.
The Group did not received any complaint or whistle
blowing disclosure in the past 3 years.
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5. ENVIRONMENT

The Group is committed to reducing the possible adverse
impact of our operations on the environment. The
Group reviews regularly on the environmental protection
management measures with reference to local laws
and regulations relevant to environment such as the
Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic
of China and the industrial policies, and encourages
employees to take responsible actions on the environment
and regularly provides employees with relevant training.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, there was no
occurrence of environmental pollution incident, nor was
there any non-compliance event or complaint relating to
environmental protection that was material to the Group.

The businesses of the Group includes the design of
integrated circuit chips and the development of application
system, while the electronic information technology
industrial parks operation was disposed of on 30 June
2016. The Group’s current main concerns on the
environment aspect includes the design of energy-saving
products, improvement of office environment, resources
conservation during the course of operation.

5.1 Conservation of resources

As one of the industrial leaders in the integrated circuit
chips design sector in the PRC, the Group minimise the
consumption of raw material such as silicon chip used
in subsequent manufacturing at source, i.e. the product
design stage, by continually improving the design capacity,
reducing the area of single chip and increasing the number
of chips that can be produced on a single chip wafer.
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TEHESEERE

For daily operation, the Group incorporated the resources-
conservation behaviors such as saving water and saving
energy by employees into the Code on the Daily Conduct
of Employees, requiring them to turn off the lights when
leaving work, turn off the water tap readily, have the
computer under standby mode temporarily when not in
use, turn off the monitor readily, turn off the electric power
supply when leaving the office, etc. At the same time, the
Group took the initiative to convey the basic philosophy of
saving water to its employees by posting gentle reminders.
The water taps will be repaired in a timely manner if it is
found damaged, so as to reduce water resource wastage.
As the Group’s consumption of water resource mainly
arises from the operation of its offices, and currently, it
is not facing any problem and risk in accessing sufficient
water source.

5.2 Reducing energy consumption

The work on reducing energy consumption and emission
is one of the important missions of the Group in green
business operation. Through refining our work tasks and
setting work targets for energy-conservation and emission-
reduction, the Group reduced its resources consumption
(such as electricity, water, fuel, heat, etc.) considerably.

In 2016, through establishing the electricity detection
system, Huada Electronics monitored the use of
electric equipment in the office building real time,
operated relevant equipment directly, learned about the
malfunctioning timely and tackled them promptly, and has
turned the management of the entire power supply system
into more scientific and standardised, which in turn has
strengthened the reliability of power supply, enhanced the
efficiency of electricity consumption, and reduced operation
and maintenance costs.

5.3 Reducing paper consumption

The Group advocates paperless office environment and
establishes the OA system to promote paperless office.
Through the OA system, the receiving and sending of
official documents, circulation of documents, and sharing
of departmental documents are all carried out internally, so
as to achieve paperless operation of office process.
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Huada Electronics introduced the copying machine
management system in 2016. Each employee has to swipe
his/her card for identification in order to print documents.
Printing cost will be allocated and charged to each
department based on the printing data of each individual
user within a certain period of time collected from the
system, so as to facilitate cost management and control,
reduce unnecessary printing, reduce resources usage and
ensure the safety of personal documents. At the same time,
there is access control on color printing, which reduces
unnecessary color printing costs and resources usage. In
addition, employees can choose any equipment to print
documents to avoid queuing up, which in turn improves
the utilisation of equipment and efficiency.
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Statistics on environment indicators

RIBERG
Units 2016
Indicators EE By 2016 &
Total greenhouse gas emissions’ )R EREHHNE’ ton 1,284
7]
Greenhouse gas emissions per SFHFKEEEELAZEREHERE ton/m? 0.05
square meter of floor area WA, F J5 oK
Total electricity consumption HREES Kwh 1,582,244
TR
Electricity consumption per BYAFAEHEREEE Kwh/m?2 56.21
square meter of floor area FEE/FHXK
Total water consumption? WBREK 22 m?3 27,540
AVAp N
Water consumption per BEAREEEEREKE m3/m2 0.98
square meter of floor area SR SF K

Notes:

1. The computation of the greenhouse gas emissions was based
on the indirect emissions generated from externally purchased
electricity, and with reference to the emission factor of the
power grid in the Central Eastern China stated in the 2015
China's Regional Power Grid Benchmark Emission Factors.

2. Total water consumption does not include those of the

Group's leased offices as the landlords are unable to provide

the necessary information.
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6. COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

The Group cares about community development, and
currently focuses on two areas: poverty alleviation and
care for exceptional children. For the year ended 31
December 2016, the Group contributed RMB200,000 in
total to specified poverty alleviation projects at county and
municipal levels, participated in providing aid to projects
such as new rural construction, road construction, housing
project, animal husbandry farming, industrial development,
etc., and providing suggestions for community
development.

Huada Electronics has been paying attention to the
development of Beijing Guangai School since 2009. It
insists on participating in charitable fund raising events and
provides donations for Beijing Guangai School. Over the
years, Huada Electronics’ employees have been providing
the needed cash and material voluntarily, so as to extend
their care to Beijing Guangai School. Every year, Huada
Electronics’ employees visit Beijing Guangai School to
care for the children voluntarily and interact with them.
The objectives of Beijing Guangai School is to save the
orphans, help homeless children to return home and go
to school, and provide psychosocial support for the left-
behind children, help them to formulate the correct values
and views on life, and keep a positive and progressive spirit
to contribute to the society in the future. In 2016, Huada
Electronics’ employees continued to extend their care to
the school and sent livelihood and learning materials to the
students, solving their practical difficulties in learning and
living.
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Statistics on community investment indicators

HERABESRG
2016
Indicators B 2016 E
Total cash donations (RMB) RFSHBER(ARE) 200,000
Number of employees participated in voluntary BTIZ2EERBMTEREHAHK 20

community services
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7. ABOUT THIS REPORT

This report is the first corporate social responsibility report
issued by the Company. It addresses the actions taken
and the achievement made by the Group in respect of
sustainable development regarding economic, environment,
and social issues.

Basis of preparation

This report has been prepared with reference to the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Scope of the report

Organisational scope: this report covers the Company and
its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016.

Reporting period: from 1 January 2016 to 31 December
2016.

Data
Data disclosed in this report were extracted from the

Group's original records in day-to-day operation or financial
reports.
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EENEREEAEHE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Dong Haoran, aged 52, is the Chairman of the
Board. Mr. Dong graduated from Tsinghua University with
a Bachelor’s degree in Semiconductor Devices and Physics,
and is a professor level senior engineer. Mr. Dong is a
director and the general manager of Huada Semiconductor
Co., Ltd (“Huada Semiconductor”), a controlling
shareholder of the Company, an executive director of China
Integrated Circuit Design Corp., Ltd, a fellow subsidiary of
the Company, the chairman of Shanghai Belling Corp., Ltd
(@ company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange), an
executive director of Huada Electronics, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and the chairman of Huahong,
a subsidiary of Huada Electronics. Mr. Dong joined Huada
Electronics in 1988 and possesses extensive knowledge
and experience in the integrated circuit design industry. Mr.
Dong was appointed director of the Company in February
2015.

Mr. Jiang Juncheng, aged 41. Mr. Jiang graduated from
the Central University of Finance and Economics and holds
a Bachelor’s degree in Accounting and received a Master’s
degree in Professional Accounting, and also obtained
an Executive Master’'s degree of Business Administration
from School of Economics and Management of Tsinghua
University. Mr. Jiang is a senior accountant, a Certified
Public Accountant in the PRC and a Certified Public
Valuer in the PRC. Mr. Jiang is the chief accountant of
Huada Semiconductor, a controlling shareholder of the
Company, and the chairman of the supervisory committee
of Shanghai Belling Corp., Ltd (@ company listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange). Mr. Jiang joined Huada
Electronics in 2002 and was the deputy general manager
and financial controller of Huada Electronics. Mr. Jiang
possess a wealth of experience in finance and corporate
management. Mr. Jiang was appointed director of the
Company in January 2016.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ma Yuchuan, aged 51, is the Deputy Chairman of
the Board. Mr. Ma graduated from Zhejiang University
and holds a Bachelor’s degree in Semiconductor Physics
and Devices. Mr. Ma is the deputy general manager of
Huada Semiconductor, a controlling shareholder of the
Company, a director of Hua Hong Semiconductor Limited
(@ company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange), a
director of Shanghai Belling Corp., Ltd (a company listed
on the Shanghai Stock Exchange), a director of CEC
Huahong International Co., Ltd, a director of Chengdu Sino
Microelectronics Technology Co., Ltd and the chairman
of Nanjing Micro One Electronics Inc. Mr. Ma, having
spent much of his career in CEC, the ultimate controlling
shareholder of the Company, was a divisional director
of the Project Division of the Corporate Management
Department of CEC, a divisional director of the Integrated
Circuits and Devices Division of the Industry Development
Department of CEC, and a deputy director of the
Integrated Circuits Business Department of CEC and a
deputy director of the Science and Technology Planning
Department of CEC. Mr. Ma was appointed director of the
Company in January 2016.

Mr. Liu Hongzhou, aged 54, is the Managing Director
of the Company. Mr. Liu graduated from the School of
International Business of Nanjing University and holds
a Postgraduate degree in Business and Administration,
and is a senior engineer. Mr. Liu, having spent much of
his career in CEC, was a divisional deputy director of the
Asset Management Department of CEC, an executive
director and the deputy general manager of Winfair
Development Limited, a divisional director of the Treasury
Division of the Investment Banking Department of CEC, the
deputy general manager of China Electronics Technology
Development Corporation, the deputy general manager of
the Asset Management Department of CEC, the deputy
general manager of the Company, a director of the General
Office of CEC, a director of Shenzhen SED Industry Co., Ltd
(@ company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange), and
the managing director of Shenzhen SED Electronics Group
Co., Ltd. Mr. Liu was appointed director of the Company in
October 2013.
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EEREREEAEHE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Kay Cheung, aged 70. Mr. Chan is a senior
advisor of The Bank of East Asia, Limited, the vice chairman
of The Bank of East Asia (China) Limited and the chairman
of Shaanxi Fuping BEA Rural Bank Corporation. Mr. Chan
was an executive director and the deputy chief executive
of The Bank of East Asia, Limited. Mr. Chan joined The
Bank of East Asia, Limited in 1965 and possesses extensive
knowledge and experience in the banking industry. Mr.
Chan is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Bankers, a member of the Committee of Overseers of Lee
Woo Sing College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong,
a member of The China Unionpay International Advisory
Group and an international senior economic consultant of
The People’s Government of Shaanxi Province. Mr. Chan is
also an independent non-executive director of Chu Kong
Shipping Enterprises (Group) Company Limited, Dah Chong
Hong Holdings Limited, Hong Kong Food Investment
Holdings Limited and SOCAM Development Limited (all
being companies listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange).
Mr. Chan was appointed director of the Company in May
1997.

Mr. Qiu Hongsheng, aged 52. Mr. Qiu graduated
from the School of Management of Harbin Institute
of Technology and holds a Postgraduate degree in
Management Science and Engineering; and is a Certified
Public Valuer in the PRC, an International Certified Senior
Enterprise Risk Manager, a Certified Dealmaker in the PRC,
the PRC Small and Medium-sized Enterprises Management
Consultancy Services Specialist, a senior economist and an
asset management intermediary. Mr. Qiu is an executive
director and the general manager of China Consultants of
Advisory and Finance Management Co., Ltd and a visiting
professor of Tianjin University of Finance and Economics.
Mr. Qiu worked in 710 Research Institute of the Ministry
of Aerospace Industry of China as an economic analyst for
a number of years. Mr. Qiu joined China Consultants of
Advisory and Finance Management Co., Ltd, a company
directly managed by the Ministry of Finance of the PRC,
in 1994 and focuses on management consulting and
corporation restructuring transactions. Mr. Qiu possesses a
wealth of professional knowledge and practical experiences
in corporate finance, mergers and acquisitions, strategic
integration, meticulous management, etc. Mr. Qiu is also an
independent director of Beijing Tiantan Biological Products
Co., Ltd, China National Software & Service Co., Ltd, AVIC
Heavy Machinery Co., Ltd and GRINM Advanced Materials
Co., Ltd (all being companies listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange). Mr. Qiu was appointed director of the Company
in November 2012.
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Mr. Chow Chan Lum, aged 66. Mr. Chow graduated
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor
of Business Administration degree in 1974, received a
Postgraduate Diploma in Accountancy from the University
of Strathclyde in Glasgow, United Kingdom in 1975 and
was awarded a Postgraduate Diploma in China Law by
the University of Macau in 1987. Mr. Chow has been
a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Scotland since 1979 and is a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chow is
the precedent partner of Wong Brothers & Co, Certified
Public Accountants, and a member of the Foreign Experts
Consultative Committee on China Independent Auditing
Standards of the PRC Ministry of Finance. Mr. Chow
served on a number of committees of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, including as the
deputy chairman of the Auditing & Assurance Standards
Committee, and a member of the Investigation Panel
and the Professional Standards Monitoring Committee,
and as president of The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong.
Mr. Chow serves as an honorary advisor and committee
member of various social bodies, and has been a member
of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
of Guangdong Province, the PRC from 1997 to 2012. Mr.
Chow is also an independent non-executive director of
Maoye International Holdings Limited, and has been an
independent non-executive director of China Aerospace
International Holdings Limited from 2002 to 2012 and
Pak Tak International Limited from 2002 to 2014 (all being
Hong Kong Main Board listed companies). Mr. Chow was
awarded the Medal of Honor by the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC in
2013. Mr. Chow was appointed director of the Company in
June 2015.
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EEREREEAEHE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Wang Qiuju, aged 50, is the financial controller of
the Company. Ms. Wang graduated from the School of
Economics of Xiamen University and holds a Postgraduate
degree in Finance and is a senior accountant. Ms. Wang
is a director of CEOVU (a company listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange), a member of the supervisory
committee of Shenzhen SED Industry Co., Ltd (a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange) and a director of
Zhuhai Southern Software Park Development Co., Ltd. Ms.
Wang was head of the Finance Department of Shenzhen
SED Electronics Corp., head of the Finance Department,
financial controller and chief accountant of Shenzhen SED
Electronics Group Co., Ltd and the general manager of
the Finance Department of China Electronics International
Information Service Co., Ltd. Ms. Wang joined the
Company in March 2015.

Mr. Xiao Fei, aged 44, is the deputy general manager of
the Company. Mr. Xiao graduated from York University of
Canada with a Bachelor’s degree in Computer Information
Analysis. Mr. Xiao is responsible for overseeing the Internet
of Things business of the Company. Mr. Xiao was the
deputy general manager of global marketing and the
chief operating officer of communication equipment
manufacturing enterprise and the Internet of Things
enterprise, and possesses extensive experience in the
strategic planning and marketing of the Internet of Things
business. Mr. Xiao was appointed deputy general manager
of the Company in February 2017.

Mr. Jiang Shiping, aged 59, is the deputy general
manager of the Company. Mr. Jiang graduated from
Xiamen University with a Bachelor’s degree in Radio Physics
and is a professor level senior engineer. Mr. Jiang is the
general manager of Huada Electronics. Mr. Jiang joined
Huada Electronics in 2002 and is in charge of research
and development of technology, project management,
major projects, informationisation, etc. Mr. Jiang possesses
extensive theoretical knowledge and practical experiences
in the integrated circuit design industry. Mr. Jiang was
appointed deputy general manager of the Company in
March 2017.
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Mr. Ng Kui Kwan, aged 55, is the company secretary
of the Company. Mr. Ng holds a Bachelor of Arts degree
in Accounting from the University of Liverpool, United
Kingdom. Mr. Ng is a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr.
Ng has many years of experience in auditing, finance and
administration. Mr. Ng joined the Company in November
2008
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Report of the Directors

EEEHRS

The directors submit their report together with the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group is the design and sale
of integrated circuit chips. The activities of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in Note 37 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DISTRIBUTION

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 89 of this annual
report.

The Board recommends the payment of a dividend of
HK3.0 cents per share for the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: HK3.0 cents), amounting to a total dividend of
HK$60,896,000. The dividend is subject to approval at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the year are set out in Note 14 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

At 31 December 2016, the issued share capital of the
Company consisted of 2,029,872,000 shares of HK$0.01
each. Details of movements in the share capital of the
Company during the year are set out in Note 25 to the
financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 93 of this annual
report and Note 36 to the financial statements, respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December 2016
amounted to HK$437,754,000 (2015: HK$280,381,000).

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages
187 to 188 of this annual report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company's business review and the discussion and
analysis of the Group’s performance for the year and the
outlook of its businesses is set out in the section headed
“Management Discussion and Analysis” and “Chairman’s
Statement” on pages 8 to 17 and on pages 4 to 7 of this
annual report, respectively. Such discussions constitute an
integral part of this report.

The performance and results of the Group’s businesses
are subject to various important factors, including the
relationship with its employees, customers and suppliers.
The Board believes that the employees are one of the
Group’s most important assets. The Company will strive to
ensure that the remuneration level of employees is in line
with industry practices and prevailing market conditions,
and remuneration of employees will be determined based
on their performance. Being people-oriented, the Group
ensures all staff are reasonable remunerated and also
continues to improve and regularly review and update
its policies on remuneration and benefits, training, and
occupational health and safety.
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In addition, the Board places great emphasis on a long-
term and stable relationship with the Group’s customers
and suppliers for the continuous success and growth of
the Group’s businesses. The Group has an extensive sales
network across the PRC and to manage such network
requires a close working relationship with our customers
directly and through distributors, agents and other
business partners. The Group will continue to strengthen
its customer service to provide superior quality service to
the users, and strive to achieve the fastest response times
and highest customer satisfaction levels in the industry. The
Group’s continuous effort to build trust and emphasise
mutual benefits with its customers and suppliers has
contributed to the long-term relationships with them.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES FACTORS

As nearly all of the Group's revenue is attributable to
the market in the PRC, the results and performance of
the Group’s businesses depend on the growth of the
information technology sector in the PRC, particularly the
electronic information technology sector. Although the
information technology sector is demonstrating a growing
trend in the past which is in part supported by favourable
government policies, any negative trend in the information
technology sector or other restrictive policies may materially
and adversely affect the business, financial condition and
results of operation of Group.

The PRC integrated circuit market is highly competitive with
relatively short product cycles, and is subject to policies
of the government. The Group's results of operation
substantially depend on the successful execution of its
business strategy and development plan to maintain its
leading position in the design of integrated circuit chips
sector in the PRC. The Group may face challenges in
implementing its strategies, and its ability to achieve its
goals may be adversely affected by various factors, some
of which are beyond its control. If the Group is not able
to execute its business strategy and development plan, its
businesses, financial condition and results of operation may
be materially and adversely affected.
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ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

As one of the industrial leaders in the design of integrated
circuit chips sector in the PRC, the Company is committed
to operating its various business segments in an
environmentally-friendly manner. Although most of the
Group's businesses are not subject to any environmental
protection rules and restrictions, the Board believes that
operating the Group’s businesses in an environmentally-
friendly manner is crucial to fulfilling its corporate social
responsibilities.

In order to maintain a high standard of staff awareness
of the relevant rules and requirements, the Group offers
periodical trainings to its key personnel. As a result of the
Group’s commitment to environmental protection and
through the implementation of advanced technologies,
the Group has achieved safe and environmentally-friendly
operation during the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company has complied with the “comply or explain”
provisions set out in the Environmental, Social and
Governance Reporting Guide as set out in Appendix 27 to
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2016.
The Company has prepared an environmental, social and
governance report with reference to the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide, and is set out
in the section headed “Corporate Social Responsibility
Report” on pages 33 to 53 of this annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS

The Board believes that compliance with laws and
regulations is the cornerstone of a business and attaches
considerable importance to it. Furthermore, as the shares
of the Company are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, the Company is also subject to the rules and
requirements under the Listing Rules and the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ"). To the best knowledge of
the Board, during the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Group has complied with the relevant laws and regulations
that have a significant impact on the Group.
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DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Non-executive Directors
Dong Haoran (Chairman)
(appointed as Chairman on 19 January 2016)
Jiang Juncheng
(appointed on 19 January 2016)
Rui Xiaowu
(resigned on 19 January 2016)

Executive Directors
Ma Yuchuan (Deputy Chairman)
(appointed on 19 January 2016)
Liu Hongzhou (Managing Director)
Xie Qinghua
(resigned on 19 January 2016)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Chan Kay Cheung

Qiu Hongsheng

Chow Chan Lum

In accordance with bye-law 87 of the bye-laws of the
Company, Mr. Dong Haoran and Mr. Chow Chan Lum
will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election.

The Company has entered into a service contract with each
of the directors of the Company containing terms relating
to, among other things, compliance with relevant laws
and regulations, and observation of the bye-laws of the
Company. The directors of the Company will be subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with
the bye-laws of the Company and the Listing Rules.
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None of the directors proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the employing company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules,
and considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

At 31 December 2016, Mr. Dong Haoran, a non-executive
director of the Company and the Chairman of the Board,
had personal interest (long position) in 4,672,420 shares
of the Company (representing 0.23% of the issued share
capital of the Company). Mr. Jiang Juncheng, a non-
executive director of the Company, had personal interest
(long position) in 1,139,420 shares of the Company
(representing 0.06% of the issued share capital of the
Company). Save as disclosed herein, none of the directors
nor the chief executive of the Company had any interests
or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO), which were recorded in the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company or their respective close associates (as defined
under the Listing Rules) to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, its
holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

CONTRACT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in this annual report, at no time during
the year had the Company or any of its subsidiaries entered
into any contract of significance with any controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiaries, nor had any contract
of significance been entered into for the services provided
by any controlling shareholder or any of its subsidiaries to
the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

On 26 June 2015, Huada Electronics, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into an equity transfer
agreement with Huada Semiconductor (the “Huada
Semiconductor Agreement”), pursuant to which Huada
Electronics agreed to acquire 73.43% equity interest in
Huahong for a consideration of RMB550.7 million (the
“Huada Semiconductor Acquisition”). On 26 June and 27
August 2015, Huada Electronics also entered into equity
transfer agreements with the individual shareholders
of Huahong and Shanghai Huahong (Group) Co., Ltd
to acquire an aggregate of 22.21% equity interest in
Huahong at an aggregate consideration of RMB166.6
million. The aggregate consideration payable by Huada
Electronics for the acquisition of 95.64% equity interest in
Huahong was RMB717.3 million.

Huada Semiconductor is a subsidiary of CEC and CEC
is the ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company.
Accordingly, Huada Semiconductor is a connected person
of the Company. The Huada Semiconductor Acquisition
constitutes a connected transaction of the Company.
Details of the Huada Semiconductor Acquisition are set
out in the circular of the Company dated 27 October
2015. The Huada Semiconductor Agreement and the
transaction contemplated thereunder has been approved
by the independent shareholders of the Company at the
special general meeting held on 19 November 2015. The
acquisition of 95.64% equity interest in Huahong was
completed in February 2016.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS EEBRERS

The related party transactions as disclosed in Note 34 to BB FHRANER  Fa M BERRMT34MHKE
the consolidated financial statements also fall under the WEBATRZTBRISERERS -

definition of “continuing connected transactions” within

the meaning of the Listing Rules.

Details of certain of these transactions which are subject ETZERSHEET EMBANNBRRRFEER
to the reporting and annual review requirements under the M BEFBHMRET

Listing Rules are summarised as follows:

Transaction

amount
in 2016
120165
REEHE
Note HK$'000
Type of transaction X5 %5l i3 FHET
Sale of products to the CEC Group AAEEFEBKBEARIHEE ii(a) 157,700
EDD
Purchase of raw materials and modules from the MAEEFEBERKE A FRE ii(b) 409,039
CEC Group, provision of products processing, EMEREE RPEHETE
testing and assembling services by the BB ARREERMT
CEC Group ALY B WS ESEYE
Interest received from the CEC Group MAEEFEBRKE A A HE 421
ME
Property management fee paid to the CEC Group MAHEFEE i, v, vii 7,262
KEARIXNYMEERE
Interest paid to the CEC Group mMABEETFEE 11,407
4= WNCIEE NP FSN
Fees and commissions for financial services paid to MR EEFEBKE QRS 1,518
the CEC Group MERBzFEERAR
Catering service fee paid to the CEC Group MAHEFEE i 3,066
RERBIXNERRBEE
Notes: Biat
(i) China Electronics Corporation Limited (“CEC”, together with (i) AFREFEEEXEBARAR([FRETE
its subsidiaries, the “CEC Group”), is a connected person of B ERENBAR [FTEHEFEBRKER
the Company by virtue of being the controlling shareholder of A1) BARR R ZERARR - IMRIE AR R A
the Company under the Listing Rules. NAlZBEANT -
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On 26 June 2015, in order to streamline the existing
continuing connected transactions contemplated under
the business services agreement dated 7 May 2013 (the
“2013-2016 Business Services Agreement”), and to facilitate
the Group’s operation after completion of the acquisition
of 95.64% equity interest in Huahong (the “Huahong
Acquisition”), the Company entered into a business services
agreement dated 26 June 2015 (the “2015-2018 Business
Services Agreement”) with CEC to regulate the terms of the
proposed continuing connected transactions and the caps of
the transactions thereunder for the period commencing from
the completion of the Huahong Acquisition to 30 June 2018.
Upon completion of the Huahong Acquisition, the 2015-
2018 Business Services Agreement will supersede the 2013-
2016 Business Services Agreement. Pursuant to the 2015-
2018 Business Services Agreement, the CEC Group provides
products processing, testing and assembling services to the
Group, while the Group purchases raw materials, modules,
software and equipment from the CEC Group and sells
products to the CEC Group.

The 2015-2018 Business Services Agreement and the related
caps were approved by the independent shareholders of
the Company at the special general meeting held on 19
November 2015, details of which are set out in the circular
dated 27 October 2015.

Completion of the Huahong Acquisition took place on
5 February 2016 and the 2015-2018 Business Services
Agreement superseded the 2013-2016 Business Services
Agreement on 5 February 2016.

(a) Sale of products including integrated circuit cards and
smart cards modules and chips to the CEC Group.

(b) Raw materials, modules, software and equipment
purchased from the CEC Group are for the Group's
research and development of integrated circuit cards,
smart cards and chips. The CEC Group also provides
products processing, testing and assembling services
to the Group.

(ii)
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(iv)

On 1 February 2013, China Electronics Beihai Industrial Park
Development Co., Ltd ("CEC Beihai”) and CEC Rida Property
Management Co., Ltd ("CEC Rida”) entered into a property
management agreement (the “Property Management
Agreement”) to govern the continuous provision of property
management services by CEC Rida to CEC Beihai. The term
of the Property Management Agreement commenced on 1
February 2013 and will expire on 31 December 2016. As CEC
Rida is a subsidiary of CEC, CEC Rida is a connected person
of the Company under the Listing Rules. The transactions
contemplated under the Property Management Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company.
Details of the Property Management Agreement and the
related caps are set out in the announcement dated 7 July
2013.

On 5 July 2013, China Electronics Technology Development
Co., Ltd ("CEC Technology”) and CEC entered into a
guarantee arrangements agreement (the “Guarantee
Arrangements Agreement”) to govern the continuous
provision of guarantees by CEC in respect of certain
financial assistance for CEC Technology and its subsidiaries
("CEC Technology Group”). The term of the Guarantee
Arrangements Agreement commenced on 5 July 2013 and
will expire on 30 June 2016. The transactions contemplated
under the Guarantee Arrangements Agreement constitute
continuing connected transactions of the Company. Details of
the Guarantee Arrangements Agreement and the related caps
are set out in the announcement dated 7 July 2013.

On 24 November 2014, the Company and CEC Rida entered
into a master property management agreement (the "Master
Property Management Agreement”) pursuant to which CEC
Rida and its subsidiaries (“CEC Rida Group”) shall from time to
time provide property management services to the Group for
a term of three years commencing from 1 January 2015 and
ending on 31 December 2017. The transactions contemplated
under the Master Property Management Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company.
Details of the Master Property Management Agreement and
the related caps are set out in the announcement dated 24
November 2014.

(iii)

(iv)
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

70

On 24 November 2014, the Company and CEC entered into
a master lease agreement (the "Master Lease Agreement”)
pursuant to which the Group shall from time to time lease
properties located within the PRC and owned by the Group
to the CEC Group for a term of three years commencing
from 1 January 2015 and ending on 31 December 2017. The
transactions contemplated under the Master Lease Agreement
constitute continuing connected transactions of the Company.
Details of the Master Lease Agreement and the related caps
are set out in the announcement dated 24 November 2014.

The Company has subsequently revised the annual cap
amounts payable by the Group to the CEC Rida Group in
respect of the property management services under the
Master Property Management Agreement, and the annual
cap amounts of rental receivable by the Group from the CEC
Group under the Master Lease Agreement. Details of the
revised caps are set out in the announcement dated 18 May
2015.

On 18 May 2015, Huada Electronics and CEC Rida entered
into a catering services agreement (the "Catering Services
Agreement”) pursuant to which Huada Electronics will
engage CEC Rida to provide catering services for its staff
for a term commencing from 1 July 2015 and ending on 31
December 2017. The transactions contemplated under the
Catering Services Agreement constitute continuing connected
transactions of the Company. Details of the Catering
Services Agreement and the related caps are set out in the
announcement dated 18 May 2015.

On 18 May 2015, Huada Electronics and CEC Rida entered
into a transportation services agreement (the “Transportation
Services Agreement”) pursuant to which Huada Electronics
will engage CEC Rida to provide transportation services for
its staff for a term commencing from 1 July 2015 and ending
on 31 December 2017. The transactions contemplated under
the Transportation Services Agreement constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company. Details of the
Transportation Services Agreement and the related caps are
set out in the announcement dated 18 May 2015.

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)
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On 26 June 2015, in order to streamline the existing
continuing connected transactions contemplated under
the financial services agreement dated 7 May 2013 and
the financial services agreement dated 11 October 2013
(together, the “2013 Financial Services Agreements”), and
to facilitate the Group’s operation after completion of the
Huahong Acquisition, the Company entered into a financial
services agreement dated 26 June 2015 (the “2015-2018
Financial Services Agreement”) with China Electronics
Financial Co., Ltd (“CEC Finance"”), a subsidiary of CEC, to
regulate the terms of the proposed continuing connected
transactions and the caps of the transactions thereunder
for the period commencing from the completion of the
Huahong Acquisition to 30 June 2018. Upon completion of
the Huahong Acquisition, the 2015-2018 Financial Services
Agreement will supersede the 2013 Financial Services
Agreements.

The 2015-2018 Financial Services Agreement and
the related caps were approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the special general
meeting held on 19 November 2015, details of which are
set out in the circular dated 27 October 2015.

Completion of the Huahong Acquisition took place on
5 February 2016 and the 2015-2018 Financial Services
Agreement superseded the 2013 Financial Services
Agreements on 5 February 2016.

Pursuant to the 2015-2018 Financial Services Agreement,
the maximum daily balance of deposits (together with
the interests accrued thereon) maintained by the Group
with CEC Finance shall not exceed RMB740 million and
the Group’s actual balance of deposits (together with
the interests accrued thereon) with CEC Finance on any
given day during the year ended 31 December 2016 had
not exceeded such amount. For the provision of financial
assistance, the maximum amount of financial assistance
provided by CEC Finance to the Group shall not exceed
RMB740 million on any given day and no financial
assistance had ever been granted to the Group during the
year ended 31 December 2016.
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Report of the Directors

EEEHE

The Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements prescribed in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules with respect to the above continuing connected
transactions. The above continuing connected transactions
have been reviewed by the independent non-executive
directors of the Company. In the opinion of the
independent non-executive directors of the Company, the
above continuing connected transactions were carried out
in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group,
on normal commercial terms and were in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing them on terms
that were fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Based on the results of the work performed on the above
continuing connected transactions, the auditor of the
Company has confirmed in its letter to the Board that:

o nothing has come to their attention that causes
them to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have not been approved by
the Board;

o nothing has come to their attention that causes
them to believe that the transactions were not, in
all material respects, in accordance with the pricing
policies of the Group;

o nothing has come to their attention that causes
them to believe that the transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant agreements governing such
transactions; and

o nothing has come to their attention that causes
them to believe that the disclosed continuing
connected transactions have exceeded their
respective maximum aggregate annual value as
disclosed in the previous announcements.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the
following directors of the Company are considered to
have interests in businesses which compete or are likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of
the Group:

Report of the Directors
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RAEFEARBERARER TIARAEEK
BARBREARERGERIMBBREF XA
RER R S 2 M5 i et

Nature of
director’s interest
Principal business in the entity
Name of director Name of entity of the entity EERNEHER
EEsA BEREE BRCITEXRH ZERME
Dong Haoran Huada Semiconductor (Note 1) Design and manufacture of Director
EENR ERYEE (M) integrated circuits o
SERERRT REE
China Integrated Circuit Investment holdings Director
Design Corp., Ltd (Note 2) BB =
GEEPR £ TR
BRAR (Hat2)
Shanghai Belling Corp., Ltd (Note 2)  Design and manufacture of Chairman
EBEERNDBERAR (Hit2) integrated circuits BER
EXRBERRREE
Rui Xiaowu CEC (Note 1) Investment holdings Chairman
B R hEREFEE (1) RE R BEER
Ma Yuchuan Shanghai Belling Corp., Ltd (Note 2)  Design and manufacture of Director
S5E/ EBEERNDBERAR (Hit2) integrated circuits 5=
EXNEERTREE
CEC Huahong International Design and manufacture of Director
Co., Ltd (Note 2) integrated circuits ==
MEBEUBEREBRAR (Hit2) EXRBERRTMEE
Chengdu Sino Microelectronics Design and manufacture of Director
Technology Co., Ltd (Note 2) integrated circuits o
PR EDEE B R SEXRERRT REE
BRAR (Hat2)
Jiang Juncheng Shanghai Belling Corp., Ltd (Note 2)  Design and manufacture of Chairman of
ZEK LBBRERMDBRAR (#iF2) integrated circuits the supervisory committee
EXNER R MRS EER
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Report of the Directors

EEEHRS

Notes:

CEC is the ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company.
CEC is a state-owned nationwide electronics and information
technology conglomerate. Huada Semiconductor is a
controlling shareholder of the Company. Both CEC and Huada
Semiconductor have subsidiaries or associates engaging
in integrated circuits related businesses which compete or
are likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group. CEC has subsidiaries or associates
engaging in the development and management of electronic
information technology industrial parks related businesses
which compete or are likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.

These companies are engaging in, or have subsidiaries or
associates engaging in, integrated circuits related businesses
which compete or are likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.

The above mentioned competing businesses are operated
and managed by independent management and
administration. The Board exercises independent judgment
and is always acting for the interests of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole. Accordingly, the Group is
capable of carrying on its businesses independently of, and
at arm’s length from, the competing businesses mentioned

above.
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SHAREHOLDERS WITH NOTIFIABLE

INTERESTS

At 31 December 2016, the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed that
the following persons (other than the directors or chief
executive of the Company) had notified the Company that

they had an interest of 5% or more in the issued share

capital of the Company:

Name of interested party

FEREEER

Report of the Directors
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BEARHREDS ZRR

2016512 H31H  RIEBEFEH LB EIKFIE336
(EFINYN
AEEAERARTBRAERIN EMERARESE
BFAEARDREBITRAS% A E 2

AR AR BEBAS FAAL (AR

China Electronics Corporation
(BVI) Holdings Company
Limited (“CEC (BVI)")

Huada Semiconductor (Note1)

CEC (Note 2)

China Electronics Corporation
(BVI) Holdings Company
Limited ([ CEC (BVI) )

ERFBR (HatT)

hEEFEE (HiF2)

Number of

shares held or
attributable Percentage
BEREWN of shareholding
& B BERESL
812,500,000 40.03%
1,206,180,000 59.42%
1,206,180,000 59.42%

Notes:

Huada Semiconductor holds 100% equity interest in CEC
(BVI). Pursuant to the SFO, Huada Semiconductor is deemed
to be interested in the 812,500,000 shares of the Company
held by CEC (BVI).

CEC holds 100% equity interest in Huada Semiconductor.
Pursuant to the SFO, CEC is deemed to be interested in the
shares of the Company held by Huada Semiconductor. The
Board regards CEC, a state-owned enterprise established
under the laws of the PRC, as being the ultimate holding
company of the Company.

Hiat -

M TR BRI CEC (BV)Z100%8HE - IR ZE A
MHAE ) 2R B8 RIS H CECBVIFTHE
B 2 NAF1812,500,0000Z A 19 2 #E 25 o

2) HEEFERESEEAYERZ100%ME - RiE
EELBEGI PREFEERRAKAEEAXN
FEHRMIFEBZ AR 2GS -EFERP
BEFEE (REPEEENIZBALE) R
RRRZREER AT
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Report of the Directors

EEEHRE

All the interests disclosed above represent long position in
the shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2016, the
Company had not been notified of any other interest or
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which were required to be recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO.

SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE OBLIGATION ON
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER

According to the terms and conditions of the 4.70%
unsecured bonds due 2017 in the principal amount of
RMB2,750 million, CEC, a controlling shareholder of the
Company, is required to directly or indirectly own and hold
more than 50% of the outstanding shares of the Company.
The Bond was fully redeemed in January 2017.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares and the
Company had not redeemed any of its shares during the
year ended 31 December 2016.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the aggregate
sales attributable to the five largest customers of the
Group accounted for 58% of the Group’s sales for the
year and sales attributable to the Group's largest customer
accounted for 22% of the Group's sales for the year.
For the year ended 31 December 2016, the aggregate
purchases attributable to the five largest suppliers of the
Group accounted for 80% of the Group’s purchases for
the year and purchases attributable to the Group’s largest
supplier accounted for 31% of the Group’s purchases for
the year.
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To the best knowledge of the Board, CEC Group is the
beneficial owner of one of the five largest customers and is
the beneficial owner of two of the five largest suppliers of
the Group.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, their
respective close associates or any shareholder (which to the
best knowledge of the Board owns more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any interest in any of
the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENT

No equity-linked agreements were entered into by the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2016 or
subsisted at 31 December 2016.

RETIREMENT AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SCHEME

Details of the retirement and employee benefits scheme of
the Group are set out in Notes 8 and 38 to the financial
statements.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2016 and up to the
date of this report, the Company has undertaken and
maintained a collective liability insurance policy covering,
among others, all directors of the Company.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT

No contract, other than employment contracts, concerning
the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the Group’s businesses were entered
into or existed during the year ended 31 December 2016.

DONATION

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group made
donations amounting to HK$233,000 to specified poverty
alleviation projects in the PRC.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the event of the Group after 31 December 2016
are set out in Note 35 to the financial statements.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and to the best knowledge of the Board, at the
date of this report, at least 25% of the Company’s total
issued share capital are held by the public and fulfills the
requirement under the Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Board has reviewed the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers will hold the office of auditor
of the Company until the conclusion of the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company.

The Board is in the process of identifying a suitable audit
firm to fill the vacancy following the expiration of the
current term of office of PricewaterhouseCoopers as
auditor of the Company. The Company will inform the
shareholders once an appointment is proposed by the
Board.

On behalf of the Board

Dong Haoran
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA ELECTRONICS
CORPORATION HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands and continued in Bermuda
with limited liability)

OPINION
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Electronics
Corporation Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 89 to
186, which comprise:

o the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2016;

o the consolidated income statement for the year then
ended;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive

income for the year then ended,;

o the consolidated statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended;

o the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements,

which include a summary of significant accounting
policies.

Independent Auditor’s Report
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B RS

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code"”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.
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Accounting for the acquisition of China Electronics Optics
Valley Union Holding Company Limited ("CEOVU") and
disposal of China Electronics Technology Development Co.,
Ltd. ("CEC Technology”) is identified as a key audit matter
in our audit, and is summarised as follows:

Key Audit Matter

Accounting for the acquisition of CEOVU and disposal
of CEC Technology

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
disposed of 100% equity interest in CEC Technology
to CEOVU for a consideration of 1,058,530,083 new
ordinary shares of CEOVU and subscribed in cash of
HK$1,193,175,934 for 1,491,469,917 new ordinary
shares of CEOVU at a price of HK$0.8 per share, for
the acquisition of 31.88% interest in CEOVU (the
“Transaction”). The Transaction was completed on 30 June
2016, details of the Transaction are disclosed in Notes 1, 11
and 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

Accounting for the Transaction requires the Group to
determine the date of acquisition of CEOVU and disposal
of CEC Technology (the “Completion Date”) for accounting
purposes and the fair values of the identifiable assets and
liabilities assumed of CEOVU at the Completion Date.
Management engaged an external valuer to assess the
fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities assumed
of CEOVU at the Completion Date. The fair values of the
properties of CEOVU and its associates and joint ventures
at the Completion Date, which mainly included properties
under development, completed properties held for sale
and investment properties, were determined using direct
comparison approach and investment approach, while the
fair values of other material identifiable assets and liabilities
assumed at the Completion Date, which mainly included
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables,
investments in associates and joint ventures, trade and
other payables, bank and other borrowings, and current
and deferred income tax liabilities, were determined based
on their recoverable amounts or obligations, as appropriate,
at the Completion Date.

Independent Auditor’s Report
B BT RS
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B S

We consider the accounting for the Transaction as BMRRZXHFHEZGTRIERS —BREETSE

a key audit matter due to the significant impact on B REHRAEHGEUBERREEATZERTE

the consolidated financial statements and the level of EERHEAETER et BT BB RN T

judgement required to determine the Completion Date for RAMPREXRBEAHNEERFAERERZ

accounting purposes and the fair values of the identifiable NI

assets and liabilities assumed of CEOVU at the Completion

Date.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter EMHNET N MEEERETSE

Our audit procedures included: BMNEFREFEE

(@)  For the Completion Date (@) HRTKBEE:
We assessed the appropriateness of the Completion BMERBEEBER S 2 X HFRR
Date determined by management through REMSZFHEXHIAZRATHRR S ZFEE
examining the terms in the relevant documents ARG REEREER PERE 2 ERE
relating to the Transaction, and other supporting EEDEBEREAABERERTIRS
documents for evidence if all pre-conditions for EREKAHRESTELRBS 231.88%
completion of the Transaction were fulfilled, the Pt - fEmaTEEREMET KB B
controlling power over CEC Technology had been BEM-

passed to CEOVU and the 31.88% interest in
CEOVU had been obtained by the Company on the
Completion Date.

(b)  For the fair values of the identifiable assets and (b) BRAAB SN H HIA BRI E E KA
liabilities of CEOVU assumed at the Completion AEBEBENARE

Date

(i)  We assessed the competence and objectivity () BMHFETERRAZEZINGMHE
of the external valuer engaged by the Bz Tee h BBt
Company.

(i)  We obtained the valuation report and, G) HMESTHEESRS EFETHAR
assessed the appropriateness of the valuation EEPEARBMENTXBEZA
methods applied to determine the fair BRIBERFEAEEBEZANED
values of the identifiable assets and liabilities MEAEAZEEM-

assumed of CEOVU at the Completion Date.
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(iii)

For the valuation of the properties of CEOVU
and CEC Technology, which mainly included
properties under development, completed
properties held for sale and investment
properties:

- For properties under development,

completed properties held for sale and
investment properties, we assessed
the reasonableness of relevant key
assumptions used in the valuations
including estimated price per square
meter, term vyield, reversionary yield,
market rental rate and developer’s
profit margin of the selected
properties by independently gathering
and analysing the data of comparable
properties in the market with similar
characteristics such as location and
property size.

- For properties under development

and investment properties under
construction, we further assessed
the reasonableness of estimated
development costs to completion of
the selected properties by comparison
with the approved budget, which
its reasonableness was assessed by
comparison with the actual costs of
comparable completed properties of
CEOVU and CEC Technology.

Independent Auditor’s Report

B AR

REXABAERTPEMZ2YMER
B EXE2BRERYME BxIL
FIELEMERREMEME:

-  BEEYE FEhEZER
ITYMREFEME  BfEE
BIWER DR TS AR
U (L ERYERE)
ZALEYE 2 BIE AR
REEZHEBIERKRZAE
- BEAEEMENETYS
KGFHER FHEREXR &
BlREE mEHeRBERRA
ZEME-

- BERDERERREDE
BB REREZTREM
E—FHBMEEMERT
ZIEFTRBER AR Z AN - T
BEZABMBRBHERTE
KRS RPER R ATLE
ERTYENERRAT A
ftr o
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B S

84

(iv)

For the fair values of other material
identifiable assets and liabilities assumed at
the Completion Date, which mainly included
cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables, investments in associates and
joint ventures, trade and other payables,
bank and other borrowings, and current and
deferred income tax liabilities, we performed
audit procedures which mainly included:

- Confirmed bank balances,
borrowings and selected debtors’ and
creditors’ balances directly with the
counterparties;

- Reconciled the amounts of
investments in associates and joint
ventures with the fair values of net
assets of the respective associates and
joint ventures;

- Performed cut-off tests on trade
receivables and payables on a sample
basis;

- Assessed the recoverability of the
receivables;

- Checked the calculation of current
income tax provision and deferred
income tax liabilities.

We noted that the judgment made by management

in determining the Completion Date for accounting
purposes, and the key assumptions and estimates
used in determining the fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities assumed of CEOVU
at the Completion Date were supportable by the
available evidences.

(iv) R BH EtEENAEMNEE
KA ERENARE HXERHE
RekReFEY BEHNEMEK
KB RBERRRAZERA 2K
B BHNAMENRE RITEE
ESE MERRLEMESHRKER
B RANTTHEAEF EXEE
e

FTERITHEE EERATEE
BN EKERSE R ERE
ANEMBERSBBECEEER
SR

BRBERATNRABATLE
ALWAEHBAAREEA
AFEEZARERTTH
fe L
|-

ERMEEAATTE SRR
R E 5 ARz B LR

o

—  FHE T RUIRAY AT W E M

BETEMMBHR BT
PIEHRBEREZFE-

BZMEAD EEERNEERETENZ
SR EHIFMER A EARREEPENL
ARBERNTKE B R] BRI EE M AE
BENAAERARANTERE LG
BB EBNEER -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Independent Auditor’s Report
B BT RS

HtfE 8

BERREFRAHHMENAE EMERBRF
BANABEER BETEREAMBHRE LM
M AZ BB RS -

HPEGAVERRNERL TRELMBER
BT T HZEEMENBEREAEANERS

N
afg ©

BEBRMEREMBRERNET RMANEER
BEEMER EHBET ZEHEMENES
HGAMBERERABRPEETBREPRT RO
MEFEEARBIEUTFFEERAERRANT
Sio

ERFMERTOHIE DREMB/EMER
FEEXRBRRL BAFTRHREZXEE -HES
- HFPRBE MRS -

EERERZEENGSUBRBERAR
E2EE

BERAREFARERBEBRBEFAMAGERAZ
(BEWBRELER) REE (REHEH) B
BRTHRFIEEMT SR MHRE  WHER
RBEFRAMBREROE T FEHNREFE
ARMEFMERERRABFORNILEHEE -
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B S

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

ERtIGEMBERRET EFRETHEERF
BRENEN YTEEABATREAFELE
ERMNER URERKBELERSTER RIF
E=ZEEREREBRIUFLES KA EEM
EREMBERTR

ERZESAREEEERENMBHRERE-

BRBMRETREMBRRAR ZER

BHAMWER EHRAMBERRBEEBRSTIHFHE
HRERFFRERMERNEAERRAIRG A
RE AHARRRMELNZBEN RS - H
BBRARE-NN—F (REDE) Fo0KAM T
(ERERB)BERMNER Bt 2 INARE H
BEHMBW - HMTERAHEZATEEME
AT R ERAREFMEE  AEREZSKF
MRRE - ETBEREZRIE (BAEEAER) #E1T
MES EX - BRERRAFERERER -
BERR R AL A LA B BRRF S ER AR 5 2 - IR A IR A
CREBIERERAEZERSMBHRREN
ERBEAMBRERMEENKGERE B
B 8 AR PR AL AT AR EEE K o

FERE (BAEFTER) ETEFBRED - HA
BRTEFRAE R TEXEREER LI

. B AN RE A R IRFE B AR T B BUR & B
BHRERFEEAHERRM 2 AR R R
MITEFT R ARG LA B - A M & EX
ERMBENETERZ EREMERZ
A -mNUFARESLER BE BE
B ERERA xR ERAEER 2 £
Rt REEFERAMFMER 2 ERHERRK
AR SN RERERERMEN L E
K88 AR Rt ) [ B o
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’'s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report
B BT RS
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B S

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

SREMERN BRMREEZEZE BB T AR
MEFHE BRLHEREREARRES T
SHRBBRMEF P BEH 0 AFIEF R ETAE
KIRBE ©

BHMERNEZZESRIER HARMDET
BB RREEER YRMFEREN
EREMKARSXERMBILENMEHEM
Hi=HREREBEOh&EER (ER) -

HRBEZZEERBNERT RMABER LS
AHARGEMBREAZEBNR/ER  AME
FXRA SR E AT E 0 - A EZ BB S P 5 &
B BRIDERIER T A AFREELER
SEBHERNBERT  MRAEFRHAER IR
EREBRFEER I ARERBERRN&E
HPPRETRERSESHEBZEFE-

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Michael W.H. Chan.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2017

HERNBIZEERE 2 FFHEEBAZRE

BEOERKESTMEBAR
B K EATHD

EF& - 2017%F3H30H

88  China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited | Annual Report 2016



Consolidated Income Statement

malmk
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE
2016 2015
20164 20154
Note HKS$'000 HK$'000
ok:a TET FATT
(Restated)
(&E5)
Continuing operations BEKSE XK
Revenue WA 5 1,358,953 1,720,099
Cost of sales $HE A 7 (852,858) (1,117,354)
Gross profit EF 506,095 602,745
Other income and gains — net H A Ug A R Ui — 558 6 142,647 193,326
Selling and marketing costs THE RIS H E A 7 (101,484) (90,410)
Administrative expenses THRAX 7 (411,668) (504,957)
Operating profit FEE—pinp | 135,590 200,704
Finance income BB WA 9 19,953 33,009
Finance costs A& B A 9 (188,572) (180,592)
Finance costs — net BE KA —FEE 9 (168,619) (147,583)
Share of result of an associate JEL — I E N R EE 17 455,513 =
Share of result of a joint venture B —Ra & AREE 18 1,039 (13)
Profit before taxation RR B4 A1 % F 423,523 53,108
Taxation 1A 10 (9,434) (30,011)
Profit for the year from BEKSEZ¥K2
continuing operations EE R R 414,089 23,097
Discontinued operation CRIERE 2K
Profit for the year from ERIEEE X2
discontinued operation ANF [Z g A 11 647,781 133,688
Profit for the year REERF 1,061,870 156,785
Profit/(loss) for the year REERRN (FHE)
attributable to: BFER:
Owners of the Company RARERFFEE 1,061,166 177,353
Non-controlling interests SRR AR HE A 704 (20,568)
1,061,870 156,785
Profit for the year rEERREB
attributable to owners of RARD B
the Company arises from: BEERER:
Continuing operations REEE 2B 412,449 60,289
Discontinued operation ERIEEE ZER 648,717 117,064
1,061,166 177,353
Dividend BE 12 60,896 60,896
HK cents HK cents
AL eIl
Basic earnings per share BREXER 13
Continuing operations RERE X 20.32 2.97
Discontinued operation BERIEEE 2 X 31.96 50
52.28 8.74
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

meEElER

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEFE
2016 2015
2016 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit for the year A FEm A 1,061,870 156,785
Other comprehensive income for AFEEHMEEKE:
the year:
ltems that will not be subsequently TgHEeESIBEE RN
reclassified to profit or loss: HEEMIER -
Share of an associate’s revaluation J& {h —FETBgE & R R Y
gains on properties I EN- AR 5,201 =
ltems that may be subsequently reclassified Bz Rt ED B E R A
to profit or loss: E1ErIERE
Exchange differences on translation of MEBINETEH
foreign operations & W =% (77,255) (90,939)
Total comprehensive income for AEETHEHWNRERHE
the year 989,816 65,846
Total comprehensive income for AEETHEHWNRERHE
the year attributable to: BER:
Owners of the Company RARERGEE 989,918 91,729
Non-controlling interests FEIR IR HE 2 (102) (25,883)
989,816 65,846
Total comprehensive income for AFEEXHEHWREARHE
the year attributable to BERELFER
owners of the Company arises from: BEERER:
Continuing operations SR X 349,210 (8,617)
Discontinued operation BRI EE 2 E 640,708 100,346
989,918 91,729
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165%12831H 2015412A831H
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Jiora FET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment M- BB KRR 14 429,681 450,825
Land use rights T Hb{F A 15 11,944 13,219
Intangible assets | EE 16 5,958 15,431
Investment in an associate R—HEBERRIEE 17 2,449,780 =
Investment in a joint venture R—EEERRKRE 18 6,406 5,776
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H M E U FKIA 21 - 68,175
Deferred tax assets EERIBE E 10 16,965 24,963
Available-for-sale financial assets At EcREE 19 7.267 2,387
2,928,001 580,776
Current assets REBEE
Inventories EA 20 257,010 296,365
Trade and other receivables B 5N E b fE W FRIE 21 964,736 1,094,052
Taxation recoverable AR A IR - 7,047
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE 19 37,249 147,237
Short-term deposits and investments %2 BiF A R I& & 22 127,601 1,846,675
Cash in transit ERRe 23 866,754 =
Cash and cash equivalents BehkReEED 24 911,917 777,065
3,165,267 4,168,441
Assets of disposal group classified DERFRHEHEZ
as held for sale HEMARICEE - 1,972,040
3,165,267 6,140,481
Total assets EEH#T 6,093,268 6,721,257
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

HReEERER

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165%12A31H 2015%12A31H
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt FExT FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ERRAEE
Equity attributable to owners AREERFEEREWN
of the Company xS
Share capital and premium IR AN F2 o (B 25 825,454 825,454
Reserves e (768,398) (530,182)
Retained earnings IR % F 1,610,720 1,140,865
1,667,776 1,436,137
Non-controlling interests FERER 12,873 114,838
Total equity B 1,680,649 1,550,975
Liabilities =L
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Unsecured corporate bonds mEADEES 26 - 3,258,479
Deferred tax liabilities REFIEEE 10 7,812 5,686
7,812 3,264,165
Current liabilities REEE
Deferred government grants BTN AT 45 B 27 34,532 122,271
Advances from customers REJENFIE 3,132 3,170
Trade and other payables B 5 Kk H M ER IR 28 792,072 609,473
Unsecured corporate bonds mEMEEES 26 3,069,502 -
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE 29 477,621 17,904
Income tax payable FET RSB 5K I8 27,948 34,544
4,404,807 787,362
Liabilities of disposal group classified D EAFIELE ~
as held for sale HEMARZAaE - 1,118,755
4,404,807 1,906,117
Total liabilities aEAsE 4,412,619 5,170,282
Total equity and liabilities ExhkEEEE 6,093,268 6,721,257

The financial statements on pages 89 to 186 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors
on 30 March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Dong Haoran &% &
Director &%

HNFSOEEZFISEZYERRLEFTS R
2017F3 A30B & R RETZE  WH T AR
REE:

Liu Hongzhou 241 M
Director %
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REERBER

Attributable to owners of the Company

KATRBHERES
Property Non-

Share Share Surplus  Translation  revaluation Merger Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total interests equity
e REER BRER ESifE UXEHEE AfHRE RfbffE REER B8 FERER RRAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T TiEn T TiEn T Tin Tin TiEn TiEn TiEn

(Note 25) (Note 25) (Note (3)) (Note (b))

(#i#25) (m#5)  (Wite) (Hiitt)
At 1 January 2015, as previously reported H201551818 (NARHE) 20,299 805,155 19,664 14,681 - (918,916) 242440 893,652 1,076,975 24,855 1,101,830

Merger of Shanghai Huahong BEGEIERER

Integrated Circuit Co, Ltd ("Huzhong”) AREERE ([F4)) &% - - - 2194 - 28406 - 69,860 320210 115,866 436,076
At 1 January 2015, as restated H201551818 (E3)) 20,299 805,155 19,664 36,625 > (690,510) 242,440 963,512 1,397,185 140,721 1,537,906
Total comprehensive income 2ENELE - - - (85,624) - - - 177,353 91,729 (25,883) 65,846
Payment of dividend ERE - - - - S S (52,777) - (52,777) - (52,777)
At 31 December 2015, as restated 2015512318 (E5) 20,299 805,155 19,664 (48,999) - (690,510) 189,663 1,140,865 1,436,137 114,838 1,550,975
At 1 January 2016, as restated 201651818 (E31) 20,299 805,155 19,664 (48,999) = (690,510) 189,663 1,140,865 1,436,137 114,838 1,550,975
Total comprehensive income 2ENHEE - - - (76,449) 5.201 - - 1,061,166 989,918 (102) 989,816
Capital injection by non-controlling interests FERER TR - - - - - - - - - 71,298 7,298
Disposal of subsidiaries HENBAR - - - 80,027 - - - - 80,027 (111,839) (31812)
Transfer upon disposal of subsidiaries WHEEHBARE 2 &R - - - - - 591,311 - (591,311) S o o
Business combination under common control REBHTHRBAH (Hi2)

(Note (b)) - - - - - (643,928) - - (643,928) - (643,928)
Transactions with non-controlling interests (Nore 3/) SE3ER IR 2 %5 (Hié#31) - - - - - - (133,482) - (133,482) (61,322) (194,804)
Payment of dividend RS - - - - - - (60,896) - (60,896) - (60,896)
At 31 December 2016 20165128318 20,299 805,155 19,664 (45,421) 5.201 (743,127) (4,715) 1,610,720 1,667,776 12,873 1,680,649
() Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, a (@) BIEA R EEG RIEH AR TR EY HEA

AR MEN D BEEMEIBROHCEERESR
REES (TRABRFEEDA-

portion of the profits of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries has
been transferred to the enterprise expansion fund and reserve
fund (the “surplus reserve”) which are restricted as to use.

EAHZE2015F12A3MB EFEZHBERE T
AEBETMAGRM BB EESIE55% [#RA
TH TN Az EHEE] ([BASFESI$E55%]
FiREZAHENRAERE (Hi22.1(a)) - 1R2016
FE2ASA U BT 73.43% A AE ST Ak 15 - UL BE Y (B
643,928,00078 JL R EEUT 73 43 % AR EH FE 2 B U &
7N o & AN B #42228,406,0008 7T 2 £ #6415,522,000
BT A HREER-

(b) The financial statements of Huahong for the year ended (b)
31 December 2015 are included using the principles of
merger accounting as prescribed in Hong Kong Accounting
Guideline 5 “Merger Accounting for Common Control
Combinations” (“HKAG 5") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (Note 2.7(a)). An amount
of HK$415,522,000, being the difference between the
consideration paid for the acquisition of HK$643,928,000
and 73.43% of Huahong's paid in capital and capital surplus
of HK$228,406,000, was made to merger reserve upon
completion of the acquisition of 73.43% equity interest of
Huahong on 5 February 2016.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

llv_\éiﬁﬁﬁéﬂ%

Year ended 31 December

B Z12A31BLLFEE
2016 2015
20164 2015%F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Htat FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Cash flows from operating RETH2HERE
activities
Cash generated from/(used in) rEEE/ (A Z
operations B 30 227,214 (623,543)
Interest paid AFE (172,412) (228,377)
Income tax paid SRR (16,157) (19,180)
Net cash generated from/(used in) REESELE (A2
operating activities HE&F5 38,645 (871,100)
Cash flows from investing RETBHZHRERE
activities
Interest received UG B A B 74,977 170,409
Payment for acquisition of a ST s — R B B
subsidiary NAEZ I8 - (68,175)
Payment for acquisition of X EE— M E A E R
an associate and disposal of HEKB AR ZHKE
subsidiaries 11 (1,288,230) -
Purchase of property, plant and BEME BB &K&E-
equipment, investment properties KEMENBREE
and intangible assets (72,679) (99,410)
Proceeds from disposal of property, — HEWE  BE K& E
plant and equipment FriS 58 5,001 298
Payment for available-for-sale XNMAIHEETREE
financial assets ZFRIE = (759,939)
Proceeds from disposal of HERIMHHESREE
available-for-sale financial assets TS 58 105,037 738,158
Proceeds from disposal of 50% equity HER—HAEL R AZ
interest in a joint venture 50% A% #E P 185X 18 — 5,968
Net decrease in short-term deposits 2 BiF R I E 2 F
and investments 1,719,074 1,412,335
Proceeds from government grants BT %8 B P15 5008 9,680 29,843
Provision of entrusted loan RHEZFAERK - (163,527)
Dividends received W ER AR 2 76,500 19,098
Proceeds from repayment of BEZRER
entrusted loans 8 sIE 320,713 214,854
Net cash generated from SEERBEA RS TR
investing activities 950,073 1,499,912
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
IIV_\éiﬁﬁsﬁE%

Year ended 31 December

B Z12A31BLLFEE
2016 2015
20164 2015%F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Htat FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Cash flows from financing RMETH2RERE
activities
Capital injection by non-controlling ~ JEIEMIEZS 2 £ &
interests 71,298 -
Proceeds from bank and RITREMEE
other borrowings FriS 508 835,603 -
Repayment of bank and other BERITREMEE
borrowings (880,033) (430,889)
Dividend paid XA B (60,896) (52,777)
Payment for business combination {5 HEHEH T HY
under common control E SNt ] (770,557) =
Net cash used in financing activities @& /EENFTA 2R & /F58 (804,585) (483,666)
Net increase in cash and ReRkEEEEY
cash equivalents EFEE 184,133 145,146
Effect of exchange rate changes EXEH) 2 & (49,281) (22,519)
Cash and cash equivalents at FzBHekReEEY
beginning of the year 777,065 810,761
Transfer to disposal group classified B EIH B AZFELE 2
as held for sale &8 R = (156,323)
Cash and cash equivalents at FRZ2BEESRESEEY
end of the year 911,917 777,065
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited
(the “"Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and continued in Bermuda with limited liability. The
Company has its shares listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The address of the Company's
registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The ultimate holding company of the Company is
China Electronics Corporation Limited (“CEC"), which is
established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

On 26 June and 27 August 2015, CEC Huada Electronic
Design Co., Ltd ("Huada Electronics”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into agreements to
acquire 73.43% equity interest in Huahong from Huada
Semiconductor Co., Ltd, the controlling shareholder of
the Company and Huahong, for a cash consideration
of Renminbi (“RMB") 550,700,000 (equivalent to
HK$643,928,000) and to acquire a total of 22.21%
equity interest in Huahong from Huahong's other
shareholders which were not controlled by CEC for a total
cash consideration of RMB166,600,000 (equivalent to
HK$194,804,000) (the “Acquisition”). Huahong is primarily
engaged in the design and sale of integrated circuit chips
in the PRC. Completion of the Acquisition took place on
5 February 2016 and Huahong has become a 95.64%
owned subsidiary of the Company since then.

1. —RER

FHREFEEIERERAT ([AAF]) A KR
FEHEFMKL WRERELBELENBRE
FERR - ARAIRNDEBBHERZFABER AR L
e AR E M M=t i & Clarendon House,
2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda °

ARBZBEERRARATHEETFEREXEH
BRAR ([FHRETFEE]) (—XRPEARK
B (THRBE)KSZ2BE) -

MN201556 268 &8 A27H ' ARABIZ 2 &AW B
AR BEERETFHABREETRAR ([EKX
ETFEIZEBZURSHEEARBE (AR
¥ ]) 550,700,0007T ( 4855 7°643,928,000/% 7T )
MARANMEL 2R ERE XKL EREER QA
BB ZE M 273 43% R ER AR BEHE ARE
166,600,0007T (#8%5 #2194,804,000/8 7t ) [A) 2
MHEMIEPREFEBMAEH 2 RRWKBETS
H22 2% E(TWESFE]) ELAXTERF
BREERER A ZRARBEE - WBEEED
R2016F2ASERK B ELK ARG HEE
95.64%HEm 2 MI B AT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

1.  GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

On 14 December 2015, the Company entered into
agreements (i) to dispose of 100% equity interest
in China Electronics Technology Development Co.,
Ltd (“CEC Technology”) to China Electronics Optics
Valley Union Holding Company Limited (“CEOVU") for
RMB699,854,600, which shall be satisfied by the allotment
and issuance of 1,058,530,083 new ordinary shares of
CEOVU at a price of HK$0.8 per share and (i) to subscribe
in cash of 1,491,469,917 new ordinary shares of CEOVU
at a price of HK$0.8 per share at a consideration of
HK$1,193,175,934, for the acquisition of 31.88% interest
in CEOVU (the “Transaction”). CEOVU, an independent
third party prior to the Transaction, has its shares listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and is a leading
multi-theme business parks developer engaging in the
development and operation of large-scale business parks
with distinctive industry themes in the PRC. Completion of
the Transaction took place on 30 June 2016 and CEOVU
has become an associate of the Company since then.

Following completion of the Acquisition and the
Transaction, the principal activities of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) are the design and
sale of integrated circuit chips.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HK dollar”), unless otherwise stated.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

1. —RER#

R2015F 128148 AR AIBBERT(VUAAR
#699,854,600T (R EX A A IERBR 2 A
([PFEAREE]) BERTROSE TR KEIT
1,058,530,083 T BEXAB A TR 2 A
EMEETHREFRISZAEERAR (FER
1) 2100% 8 TP E XA E R KG)AR
SR ER0.8E T 2 ERA¥(E1,193,175,9345
TCRRHE1,491,469,91 7R ¥ EH AR A T @R H
HFOUNKRBAIE B A31.88%BE([XSE
H]) - BUE=H (RXHEBEA)PELRES
B—RBEORBBBERFFABRAR LT R
BRAREEREELAHATIENARNEXR
BAZTREXRERE -RHEHEDNR2016F
6A30B %MK BUtHBEHXAB AKX BARDE 2B

AT

RIKBEIE R HEEEME  AARRENE
AR (BB AEE])WTELHEEREHET
B2 RE REE

Br R BRI NREHHREABT ([HBT])
513 -
2. EREHHRHE

RENGAMBRRARAN T Z BRSS!
MR -BRRAEAN HERR—EERERRAA
BEBZFE-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation
(a) Compliance with HKFRS and Listing Rules

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. These
consolidated financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
investment properties and certain available-for-sale financial
assets which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.

As both the Company and Huahong are under common
control of CEC, these consolidated financial statements
have been prepared using the principles of merger
accounting, as prescribed in HKAG 5. These consolidated
financial statements include the results and financial
position of Huahong as if the Acquisition had occurred
at previous balance sheet dates presented. Comparative
figures for the year ended 31 December 2015 and at 31
December 2015 have been restated on such basis.

2. EASHEREBE (&)

2.1 REE%E
(a) HFEBEBYFHREELR FHA

REMBBRRIBEEBGMAGERM2ME
ERNBABMBREEL (B BREER])
MiER - ZFEEMBRENMETEERARS
FRARABIES EMAR ([ EHAR) etz i@
AEBERTE HREMBHREREBRELKRAERE
wmE URBREVERETAHLESREED
Ef (RAREHKR) MIEHERT -

RAETABEVNBREEANGE S M BRRAR
RETHRZEHEE -EEEEERAASED
GETBRIBIE T IRATTEH A H o B AR S M
BRMESRDEHERERENEER HF R
ERHBNRRXNGE  EN TP RE-

HRARRRENHZHEEFSEB ARG -
RrE M BREREHKBAE B G 85I BT
EZeHerdRARR KN BHRERBIEE
W2 EERVERR BB EREENLRZ
Ve BEEBERBCSBEE -EZE2015F12H31H
IEFEEMR2015F12 A31H Z B H FE iR E
HEEF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. EAREHBEHEME (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd) 21 REEE(F)

(@  Compliance with HKFRS and Listing Rules (Cont'd) (@) FFEBEBEYBEHREEAR FTHA(E

The effects arising from the common control combination AT BEat H FEHES N & 8822015512 A31H

on the consolidated income statement and the HFEEZEARERNGEEEERERKR2015

consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended 31 FNRANBZBEEEERBERITE:

December 2015, and the consolidated balance sheet at 31
December 2015 are summarised as follows:

Amount
previously
reported Huahong Restated
UEHRELZ
©8 £ 2]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT
)
(i) The consolidated income (i) #BZ2015%F
statement for the year 12A31BLEE
ended 31 December 2015: ZREREE:
Revenue WA 1,264,001 456,098 1,720,099
Profit/(loss) for the year RERRF,/ (EE) 296,758 (139,973) 156,785
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR A

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(a) Compliance with HKFRS and Listing Rules (Cont'd)

2. EASHEREBE (&)

21 wWUEE(F)

@ EBENBERTER LTHR (&

Amount
previously
reported Huahong Restated
UAHEELZ
©8 4T ER]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET FET
(M
(i) The consolidated balance sheet (i) #2015%12A31H
at 31 December 2015: ZEREEREXR:
Non-current assets FRBEE 523,634 57,142 580,776
Current assets MBEE 5,655,523 484,958 6,140,481
Total assets BERTE 6,179,157 542,100 6,721,257
Current liabilities mEEE 1,640,113 266,004 1,906,117
Total liabilities BfREHE 4,904,278 266,004 5,170,282
Total equity BmEHE 1,274,879 276,096 1,550,975
(iii) The consolidated cash flow (iii) &Z2015%12A318
statement for the year LFEZGERE
ended 31 December 2015: REXR:
Net cash used in operating activities LEEB TRz IRE 558 (598,579) (272,521) (871,100)
Net cash generated from REERHES RS FHE
investing activities 1,416,432 83,480 1,499,912
Net cash used in financing activities MEFRBAZERTE (483,666) - (483,666)

(1) The financial statements of Huahong for the year ended 31

December 2015 are included using the principles of merger

accounting as prescribed in HKAG 5 as stated above.

(1) EIHZE2015F12A3MBEFEZHBRE T
A EEHIESIBESHEARE 2 A HEHRAIE

o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

b) New standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
had adopted the following amended standards and
interpretation that are relevant to its operations and
effective for the accounting period beginning on 1 January
2016:

Annual improvements  Changes from the 2012-2014 cycle of

2014 the annual improvements project
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38  Clarification of acceptable methods of
(amendments) depreciation and amortisation

HKAS 1 (amendments)  Disclosure initiative

HKAS 27 Equity method in separate financial
(amendments) statements

The adoption of the above amended standards and
interpretation did not have significant impact on the results
or financial position of the Group for the current year.

2. EXREHHRBE#)

21 WEEE(H)
(b)  FETER - ERIEE] REFE
REBZE2016F12A31BLFER - AEE D RN

Ty EEEBEBLEAN2016F1 A1 BHBZE:
R EBZ BB ER RRRE:

20145 [ U 2012 2014 B2
FEMEBE &
A ER HA B2 hEREH
165k M FB385%R FEZ BB
(1B3T)
EHETENE IS BEAE
(1&3])

EEEHENETE  BUMBREOESA
(3T

Ry b QETER R BRELBHAKBNAF
BZRESMBRARABRERTE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

b) New standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations (Cont'd)

The following new and amended standards that are
relevant to the operation of the Group have been issued
but are not effective for the accounting period beginning
on 1 January 2016 and have not been early adopted:

HKAS 7 Disclosure initiative (effective from
(amendments) 1 January 2017)
HKAS 12 Recognition of deferred tax assets for
(@amendments) unrealised losses (effective from
1 January 2017)
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (effective from
1 January 2018)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with
customers (effective from
1 January 2018)
HKFRS 16 Leases (effective from

1 January 2019)

Sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its
associate or joint venture (effective
date not yet determined)

HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28
(amendments)

Management is currently assessing the impact of the above
new and amended standards to the Group's financial
position and performance.

] Going concern

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by HK$1,239,540,000
primarily due to the fact that the Company has liabilities
under unsecured bonds in the principal amount of
RMB2,750,000,000 (the “Bonds”) due for repayment on
16 January 2017. In January 2017, the Company obtained
unsecured short-term bank borrowings of approximately
RMB1.8 billion (the “New Borrowings”) and redeemed
the Bonds in full on maturity. The New Borrowings are
guaranteed by CEC and are due for repayment in January
2018.

2. EARGEEHE @)
21 RREE(H)

(b)  FTATER EAINEETRZFE (&)

DEMGEBARAN2016FE1 A1 BREB 22 tHBAE
MEBWARWIRERNZBAEEEB TR TR
LAERTERIIT ¢

BB STERER HEFE (82017F1818

(1£37) AR
BRI ERE129 RABERSEERELHE
(1&%7) BE (820171818 %
A3
BT BmELER SmIHE(82018F
F958 1A1TH AR
ERMERELERN BEFZEAZANEAZK
%155 A(B2018F1A1BRE
%)
EEUBREER HE (B2019F1A1HEAE
£165% 0
BB TSRS AR Txé{%ﬁiﬁi\ BENFHEE
F105R & ARIEZEERHERFA
E/ S %A (BB BHEFET)
%285 (1277)
EIRE R AT EER S Lt R B T ERIE AR E
B BRARRRFE-

© RELE

R2016F12A318  AEBEZ RBHEESRNER
)& E1,239,540,0008 7 TEHRAARET
BAHER2017F1AI16BEE 2 ASRBARE
2,750,000,000732?@%%&%@%(FEZE%‘%J)ZQ
Eo2017F 1A ARFIESHARKISELE
AR R ATIE R ([FTB R ) - WAME S5 EI
FHELNZES FEERPEEFEEREE
REZBEN2018F1 ABE-
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eV BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Cont'd)
(c) Going concern (Cont'd)

The board of directors (the “Board”) has reviewed the
Group's cash flow projections which cover a period of not
less than twelve months from 31 December 2016. Given
that the New Borrowings are guaranteed by CEC, and
taking into account the financial resources available to the
Group, including the internally generated funds, expected
renewal and extension of borrowings upon their maturity
and the available committed borrowing facilities, the
Board considers that there are sufficient financial resources
available to the Group to meet its financial liabilities as and
when they fall due in the coming twelve months from 31
December 2016. Accordingly, the Board has prepared the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis.

2.2 Consolidation
(@) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over
which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity.

The subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
will be included in the consolidated financial statements
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal (except for acquisition of subsidiaries
under common control which are accounted for using the
principles of merger accounting), as appropriate.

2. EASHEREBE (&)

©  FFEEE(E

EEe([E5g)EEMAEEREZH2016F
AR TR+ ZEAEZREERETE
Bl ERHEERTRETFEEREERELE
BEAEBABACHBEER BREATEELEZE
& TEHEBPEENERRER LA 2 B &
HEEHERE EECRANEBEERANEHA
2B ERAEREB20165E12 A31 BT R K
+TZERRB KA E Al  EFSUREL
EHEERBITSMBRE -

2.2 #EMKRE
(@) K18 2 7]

MEBAREAAEETEHAE?
FE) EAKERA2ETENE]
ZEHUZO®R WEENBBE
YELRDRE A ASEITEHG

i\*ﬁ‘bﬁt

REARMBBREENHNE QR KB WEBERA
HREXEEHEAMA AL (RIBERTE) 5T AL
é\ﬂ?fﬂ‘“i&%&(\ﬁ [ I T U8 2 [ B A R R A
B EIRRAARKRERSN) o
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e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)
(a) Subsidliaries (Cont'd)

Apart from the application of merger accounting on
those common control combination as disclosed in Note
2.2(c) below, the acquisition method of accounting
is used to account for business combination by the
Group. The consideration transferred for an acquisition
is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
Group is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 either in the
income statement or as a change to other comprehensive
income in the statement of comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equity. Acquisition-related transaction costs
are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interest’s proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets.

2. EASHEREBE (&)

2.2 #&HZEKREB (E&)
@ HEBARA (&)

BREEE2. 2t 8 K RE S T A HERB A #F
BEDEI WBEFETDREASBREK S K0
ARTZ - WBNHERERNRISBHMETE
F:%?ﬂ&%%EZm%\hﬁ%%?EWE
BRAREEBTRAESN R AEFE - PrEE
W£F&%Yﬁ£F§%%FEMEH§FTE
BERRARE - NEESEEZNEFRAHERK
BRHNAREFE-RRSEEXNBENRA
HEARENERESY REFB S ERNFE39
FHRTE ERSRTREEEBRERFERE
fb 2R E B R - “@E% SHV K H B
TEHE E2RNEREE#EDT AKX
FPPERAREERERRER -EXHAHT
PIBERBRNEEALAAENRERKAR
& IR IR IRF RS A B R AR EETE - 3LE R
WEZWBEEMS AREAIZARERIRIF

2 il 14 A 2 B AR MR 0T AT BRI ) B BT RE RV B
7l St ERKE T B FEE S i
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)
(a) Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

The excess of the aggregate of consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
and the acquisition date fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the aggregate
of consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition
date fair value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree is less than the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary in the
consolidated financial statements to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

The investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses in the Company’s balance
sheet (Note 2.10). Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company in the Company’s income statement to the
extent of dividend received and receivable.

b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not
result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions with the owners of
the subsidiary in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying amount of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses
on disposals to non-controlling interests are also recorded
in equity.

2. EASHERHBE &)

2.2 #HAEKRB (&)
(a) BB a] (&

BENEE WUWBEAFEERIEEEALZ
AR 7T 2 ) maE WiE B N AREZ
EAEBAMKBRENEEFEN R ENEE
LR REE FEEMEE BB T IHES
MR s DA Ko 2 BT U R 7 2 AR AT HE e A WS A
HiM QB2 AR P iR AT R & B FE W
ARE ZEREREGARERTER -

SEARAAZRS HHREARBERZXFHRET
LATEE - REIREIEI T A - B AR 2 &5
HERGEMBRRPECRFEHELNE AR
RN ER B PR 0 2 BRSR — B »

ERARBzBEERBRT HBRRRETIEX
AMBRREBBBEEIIR (A1:22.10) - RABLE
RENEERBRA -WBARXEAXRRAIR
BREE RERBREFFARRR 2 RERA -

(b)  TEHKXEEH BB L A

AEEAGHE EIFEI S ETT TEBREE
TN ARREDER 5 — BB AR
RBEEARERERREESNETHNRS M
AR B A A E ARG T B E 2
AIEEFEMNEBCE A  [AIFEH MEEs
BB B BB TR R SR
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e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)
(c) Common control combination

Merger accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries under common control by the Group.

Under merger accounting, the consolidated financial
statements incorporate the financial statements of the
combining entities or businesses in which the common
control combination occurs as if they had been combined
from the date when the combining entities or businesses
first came under the control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses
are combined using the existing book values from the
controlling parties’ perspective. No amount is recognised in
consideration for goodwill or excess of acquirers’ interest in
the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over cost at the time of common
control combination.

The consolidated income statement includes the results
of each of the combining entities or businesses from
the earliest date presented or since the date when the
combining entities or businesses first came under common
control, whichever is shorter and regardless of the effective
date of the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the entities or businesses
had been combined at the previous balance sheet dates or
when they first came under common control, whichever is
shorter.

A uniform set of accounting policies is adopted by
those entities. All intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between combining
entities or businesses are eliminated on consolidation.

2. EASHEEREBE &)

2.2 #H=AKRB (&)
(©  HEHZETaE G

AEBAAHEHERE LR EG T IREZHE

A

REHBHET  EXREF THEHFELR &K
EUMBHRRERREHERAXHNMBRE

BN A G B B8 3 S TE R A B IR I U7 mO 2
B TR E LA b

feZEFITHAE WA HNERIEXHENEEFE
ARREER G - EHXRHESI TR A G ELNE
B WBHEIEREBIAEMNEE BEMRK
BREMNAAEEBBRERANSET T HER -

FEREXREBREE - ARSHERIEBNER
BRI ABRREREHERAEBRBX KR
EHIE (ABOBE RE)NES M TAEBHRLRE
HTITHEHERBH ZEER:

REMBRRTPOLBE T ERIAREHER
IEBEREMZINZEERBERBAFEXE
HRAEHE (AREERE) EHEREZEES
ﬁlJ

ELERIAR A Eﬁﬁﬁl RBAREHE
i%ﬂ‘kZF‘ﬁE’JPﬁﬁx% BHEEAERAR S
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eV BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)
(c) Common control combination (Cont'd)

Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration
fees, costs of furnishing information to shareholders, costs
or losses incurred in combining operations of the previously
separate businesses, etc., incurred in relation to the
common control combination is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

The difference between the share capital of entities
combined and the fair value of consideration paid has been
recorded in the merger reserve in consolidated financial
statements.

(@) Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. Investment in an associate is accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at
cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased
to recognise the investor's share of the profit or loss of
the investee after the date of acquisition. The Group's
investment in an associate includes goodwill identified on
acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest
in an associate, any difference between the cost of the
associate and the Group's share of the net fair value of the
associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for
as goodwill.

2. EASHERHBE &)

2.2 #HEKRB (&)
(© T B A GF (4B)

HEAZEH THEHBENZI IR (BEEER
ﬂ‘*;%? AME RHEATRROKA - KA E
BIRBEHEENKRALIBRE)  REERTA
EHIR -

WEHER CRARWBHAN ZEEZRAERN
ZRRGEAVBEBRETNAHARET IR

@ BELA

BENRIEMEAEBREEREATFENMER
FIEMERE BENEBE20%E50% R ZHAMK
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e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)
(d) Associates (Cont'd)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in other comprehensive income
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in
an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does
not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to
“share of result of an associate” in the income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are
recognised in the Group’s financial statements only
to the extent of unrelated investor's interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)
(e) Joint arrangements

Investments in joint arrangements are classified as either
joint operations or joint ventures depending on the
contractual rights and obligations of each investor. The
Group has assessed the nature of its joint arrangement
and determined it to be a joint venture. Joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, interest in a joint venture is
initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group's share of post-acquisition profit or
loss and movements in other comprehensive income. The
Group's investment in a joint venture includes goodwill
identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the
ownership interest in a joint venture, any difference
between the cost of the joint venture and the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the joint venture’s identifiable
assets and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill. When the
Group's share of losses in a joint venture equals or exceeds
its interests in the joint venture (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s
net investment in the joint venture), the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
joint venture.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in the
joint venture is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the joint venture and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent
o “share of result of a joint venture” in the income
statement.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the joint venture. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
the joint venture have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker,
who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the Board, that makes strategic decisions.

2.4 Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in HK dollar, which is the Group's
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings
and cash and cash equivalents are presented in the
consolidated income statement within “finance income/
(costs) — net”. All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the consolidated income statement within
“other income and gains — net”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eV BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

2.4  Foreign currency translation (Cont'd)
(c) Group companies

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of all the
group entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated into
the presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities are
taken to other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Cont'd)
(d)  Disposal of foreign operation

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is, a disposal
of the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or
a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation), all of the currency translation
differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings and leasehold 5-20 years

improvements (or over the lease term,
whichever is shorter)
— Plant and machinery 5-10 years
— Motor vehicles 5-10 years
— Furniture and fixtures 5 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals or retirement are determined
by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised within “other income and
gains — net” in the consolidated income statement.

Construction in progress represents the direct costs of
construction incurred in property less any impairment
losses. No provision for depreciation is made on
construction in progress until such time that the relevant
assets are completed and available for use. Construction
in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for use.

2.6 Investment properties

Investment property, principally comprising leasehold
land and buildings, is held for long-term rental yields or
for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied
by the Group. It also includes properties that are being
constructed or developed for future use as investment
properties. Land held under operating leases are accounted
for as investment properties when the rest of the definition
of an investment property is met. In such cases, the
operating leases concerned are accounted for as if they
were finance leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.6 Investment properties (Cont'd)

Investment property is initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are
carried at fair value, representing open market value
determined at each reporting date by external valuers.
Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if
necessary, for any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specific asset. If this information is not
available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods
such as recent prices on less active markets or discounted
cash flow projections. Investment property that is being
redeveloped for continuing use as investment property or
for which the market has become less active continues
to be measured at fair value. Changes in fair values are
recognised within “other income and gains — net” in the
consolidated income statement.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in light of current
market conditions. The fair value also reflects, on a similar
basis, any cash outflows that could be expected in respect
of the property.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
consolidated income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as property, plant and equipment, and its fair
value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes. Property that is under construction
or development for future use as investment property is
classified as investment property under construction. Where
fair value of investment properties under construction is not
reliably measurable, the property is measured at cost until
the earlier of the date construction is completed or the date
at which fair value becomes reliably measurable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.6 Investment properties (Cont'd)

If an item of owner-occupied property becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and the
fair value of this item at the date of transfer is recognised
as a revaluation. The resulting increase in the carrying
amount is recognised in other comprehensive income and
increases revaluation reserve within equity. However, if a
fair value gain reverses a previous impairment loss, the gain
is recognised in the consolidated income statement, and
the remaining part of the increase is recognised in other
comprehensive income and increases revaluation surplus
within equity. For a transfer from completed properties held
for sale or properties under development to investment
properties that will be carried at fair value, any difference
between the fair value of the property at that date and its
previous carrying amount shall be recognised in profit or
loss.

2.7 Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value, and included in inventories.
Net realisable value is determined by reference to the
sale proceeds of properties sold in the ordinary course
of business, less applicable variable selling expenses and
the anticipated costs to completion, or by management
estimates based on prevailing market conditions.

Development cost of property comprises cost of land use
rights, construction costs, depreciation of machinery and
equipment, borrowing costs capitalised for qualifying assets
and professional fees incurred during the development
period.

Properties under development are classified as current
assets when the construction of the relevant properties
commences unless the construction of the relevant property
development project is expected to complete beyond
normal operating cycle.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.8 Land use rights

The Group made upfront payments to obtain operating
leases of land use rights. For the land use rights held for
self-use, the upfront payments are recorded as a separate
asset and are amortised to the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over their lease periods.
For the land use rights held for sale, the upfront payments
are recorded as land use rights held for sale. Land use
rights held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

2.9 Intangible assets
Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful lives of one to three years.

2.10 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and
non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example
goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.10 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and
non-financial assets (Cont'd)

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving dividends from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income
of the subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared or
if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net
assets including goodwill.

2.11 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for
sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified
as held for sale when their carrying amount is to be
recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is
considered highly probable. The non-current assets (except
for certain assets as explained below) (or disposal groups),
are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. Deferred tax assets, assets arising from
employee benefits, financial assets (other than investments
in subsidiaries and associates) and investment properties,
which are classified as held for sale, would continue to be
measured in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere
in Note 2.

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group’s
business, the operations and cash flows of which can be
clearly distinguished from the rest of the Group and which
represents a separate major line of business or geographic
area of operations, or is part of a single co-ordinated
plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or
geographical area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired
exclusively with a view to resale.

2. EASHEEREBE (&)

210 RMBARARFEHEEREZRE
(%)

EEHMBARKIREMKREBEEZMEARRE
RESMBRz 2EKRSAREE  ERBILY
BHRERT  WEBARRE ZREERBEMGKER
BITRESEMBRRIFEE (BREBE) 2k
EER QX AH B ENEB L RREETRER

Al ©

211 BEHENERDEE (RHEAR) R
ERIERE XL

ERBEE (HHEAN) WRHAESIRES
— I8 & R 5 W O M %28 B AR 1% AT AR -
DE/FERE - FRBEE (TEENMUATHE
METEE) (KHEMAR) REmERQER
EHERAME ZBREEINR - BEEHBEE
BERMELEZEE 2REE (RHBLQRM
i RBNRERIN RREME D BRFHE
HE BEERBENE2AENBRTE-

ERIERECEBR/ARERGN —EXS  HE
BMRSREREWHEAEFERERDH
VHREXBREEW N B LERHE @ X
RHERBHEEMEN BB LTRHEENE
—HATEN - AR-HB/TEEMBA
RPN

FEETEBEZERERAT | 2016EFH 117




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.11 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for
sale and discontinued operations (Cont'd)

When an operation is classified as discontinued, a
single amount is presented in the consolidated income
statement, which comprises the post-tax profit or loss of
the discontinued operation and the post-tax gain or loss
recognised on the measurement to fair value less costs to
sell, or on the disposal, of the assets or disposal group(s)
constituting the discontinued operation.

2.12 Financial assets
2.12.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets into two categories:
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 1 year after the balance
sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise “trade and other
receivables” (Note 2.714), “cash and cash equivalents”
(Note 2.15) and “short-term deposits and investments” in
the balance sheet.

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
financial assets that are either designated in this category
or not classified in the other category. They are included
in non-current assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of the investment within
1 year of the balance sheet date, which are classified as
current assets.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.12 Financial assets (Cont'd)
2.12.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sale of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for
all financial assets. However, for available-for-sale financial
assets that do not have a quoted market price, the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the
possibilities of the various estimates cannot be reasonably
assessed, is stated at cost. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried
at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets
are recognised in other comprehensive income until the
financial asset is disposed of or determined to be impaired.
Dividend income from available-for-sale financial assets is
recognised in the consolidated income statement as part
of “other income and gains — net” when the Group’s right
to receive payments is established. Interest on available-for-
sale securities calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the consolidated income statement as part
of “other income and gains — net”.

When available-for-sale securities are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are
included in the consolidated income statement.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.12 Financial assets (Cont'd)
2.12.3 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. All impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement. In
the case of available-for-sale financial assets, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost is
considered as an indicator that the financial asset is
impaired. If any such evidence exists, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in income statement
and in equity, is recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses recognised on available-for-sale equity
instruments are not subsequently reversed. Impairment
testing of trade and other receivables is described in Note
2.14.

2.13 Inventories

Finished goods and work in progress are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted-average method. The cost of finished goods
and work in progress comprises design costs, raw materials,
direct labour, manufacturing cost of subcontractors, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling
expenses.

The accounting policy on properties under development is
set out in Note 2.7.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.14 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. If collection of trade and other
receivables is expected in 1 year or less, they are classified
as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current
assets. Trade and other receivables are recognised initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of the receivables.
Significant financial difficulty of the debtor, probability that
the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation,
and default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the receivable is impaired. The amount of
the provision is the difference between the receivable’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the receivable is reduced
through the use of an allowance account, and the amount
of the provision is recognised in the income statement
within “administrative expenses”. When the receivable
is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account for receivables. If, in a subsequent period, the
amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously
recognised impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement.

2.15 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other financial institutions and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of 3 months or less.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.16 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental cost
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or share
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.

2.17 Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values
where there is a reasonable assurance that the government
grant will be received and the Group will comply with
all attached conditions. Government grant relating to an
asset is included in non-current liabilities, which is credited
to the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the expected useful life of the related asset.
Government grant relating to an expense item is deferred
and recognised as income in the consolidated income
statement over the period necessary to match with the cost
that it is intended to compensate.

2.18 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business
from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within 1 year or less. If not, they
are presented as non-current liabilities. Trade payables are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.19 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 1 year after the balance sheet date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.20 Current and deferred taxation

The taxation expense comprises current and deferred
taxation. Tax is recognised in the consolidated income
statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or equity.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

b) Deferred taxation differences
(i) Inside basis differences

Deferred taxation is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the
deferred taxation is not recognised for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred taxation is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when
the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax
liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.20 Current and deferred taxation (Cont'd)
b) Deferred taxation differences (Cont'd)
(i) Outside basis differences

Deferred tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint arrangements, except for deferred tax
liability where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Generally the Group is unable to control the reversal
of the temporary difference for associates. Only when
there is an agreement in place that gives the Group the
ability to control the reversal of the temporary difference
in the foreseeable future, deferred tax liability in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising from the associate’s
undistributed profits is not recognised.

Deferred tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint arrangements only to the extent that
it is probable the temporary difference will reverse in the
future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be utilised.

) Offsetting

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable
entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on
a net basis.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.21 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow of resources will be required
in settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow of resources with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.22 Employee benefits
(a) Pension obligations

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme
("MPF Scheme”) for the eligible employees in Hong Kong.
The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme, the
assets of which are held in separate trustee — administered
funds. The Group’s contributions to MPF Scheme are
expensed as incurred.

The Group's subsidiaries operating in the PRC have to make
contribution to staff retirement scheme managed by local
government authorities in accordance with the relevant
rules and regulations. Contributions to these schemes are
charged to the income statement as and when incurred.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.22 Employee benefits (Cont'd)
b) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of leave.

(c) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonuses is recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation for payment of bonus as a result of services
rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made.

Liabilities for profit sharing and bonus plans are expected to
be settled within 1 year and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when they are settled.

2.23 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not provided for as a provision but
is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow of resources
occurs so that the outflow is probable, they will then be
recognised as a provision.

2. EASHEREBE (&)

222 EERA (&)
b)) EENEER

BEAEFRZEDEREEZTARER NKHE
REEHERLREEBERHIRBMELE ZFR
TR EEL -

BEZABREREZTTHR BEEREER
REERLE-

©  2EREEtE

EAKEARREDRHZREMELRB AR
HEEX T ERZ AT ﬁﬁf&%%ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ%
B RIS RB 2 B RAERAAE

Z“IJ/F'ﬁ"E&ﬁl&fbquélJZiéﬁi‘Eﬁ;ﬁ/,\E ﬁﬁﬂa
T YREEENKERENZER

2.23 HEAE

IBERBEDRERENEHEMAIEELENET:
WERFEREDHE —HASZHIFEAEER T
EEHNAIEEEHMMEREFE-XBRE
NARBEELENEHMELENREGEE EdR
REBEREHFEMNHEBERIKREEAEMMEE
MEENEEM T THER -

HEEBEL T ERFREME 1E|J‘5AHMK$&%W§\EEP
KE-Z2BRMEOA LA MEB A BT it
BR XA RERERSBE-

126 China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited | Annual Report 2016



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.24 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods, net of value-
added tax, returns, rebates and discounts. Revenue is
recognised when the goods are delivered to customers, the
customers have accepted the goods or the product quality
inspection time period has lapsed and collectability of the
related receivables is reasonably assured.

Revenue from sales of properties is recognised when the
risks and rewards of properties are transferred to the
purchasers, which is when the construction of relevant
properties has been completed and the properties have
been delivered to the purchasers and collectibility of related
receivables is reasonably assured. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the consolidated balance sheet
as advances from customers under current liabilities.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and
the interest rates applicable.

Rental income from investment properties is recognised in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

2.25 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are recognised in
the consolidated income statement in the period in which
they are incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.26 Operating leases

Leases in which substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged
to the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

2.27 Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development
costs that are directly attributable to the design and testing
of identifiable and unique software products are recognised
as intangible assets when the following criteria are met:

- it is technically feasible to complete the software
product so that it will be available for use;

- management intends to complete the software
product and use or sell it;

- there is an ability to use or sell the software product;

- it can be demonstrated how the software product
will generate probable future economic benefits;

- adequate technical, financial and other resources to
complete the development of the software product
are available; and

- the expenditure attributable to the software product
during its development can be reliably measured.

Directly attributable costs that are capitalised as part of the
software product cost includes employee costs for software
development and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads. Costs associated with maintaining computer
software programmes are recognised as an expense as
incurred.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.27 Research and development costs (Cont'd)

Other development costs that do not meet these criteria
are recognised as an expense as incurred. Development
costs previously recognised as an expense are not
recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised using straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives, which does not exceed three years.

2.28 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the Company's
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company'’s shareholders or the Board,
where appropriate.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk, cash flow and
fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The foreign exchange risks of the Group occurred due
to the fact that the Group had some business activities
denominated in foreign currencies. The Group's business
activities are primarily exposed to foreign exchange risk in
respect of HK dollar against RMB. Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial transactions and recognised
assets and liabilities that are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency. In additions,
the conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject
to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by the PRC government.

2. EASHEEREBE (&)

2.27 HERBREREAN (£Z)

PRAEA LGN EMHAERACEELRERS
X - BERRSFAXNHABEXN AT EERE
BHERAREE-

ERSEEMNEMEFRERATI AE R EEZ G
AAABB=F 2R ERF RS-

2.28 REZIK

A) AR 2 B BCRR A 7 B S B B AR R B BUR 3K
Exe (ERE) ENHRARAEE AR
MM EHREANINRAE-

3. B¥EKRER
3.1 HEEREZE

AEBEZRLEHARZZTETAMHRAR : M5
Bk (BREIMNERR BRERERAEFNEE
) -FEERBREABDESER -EEEBHZEFR
BETEEMES BRERTARBRIVEE
b

(a)  SMEE)E Bz

AEBEAZIMERBZ RRRAEE 25T X%
ABAINEEE - ARECEF T RHEEBME T
SARBERZSEES 2 IMNERK - HMNE R B EH
AXRBERHMCEAZEERABNAABEER
W EB AN B ERFEMEL - S5 A
R X HNE B 8 57 P B BT AR M 2 SME B HIDE
Mo
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont'd)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont'd)
(a) Foreign exchange risk (Cont'd)

To manage its foreign exchange risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and
liabilities, the Group uses forward contracts, when
appropriate, to hedge anticipated cash flows in major
foreign currencies.

If HK dollar had strengthened/weakened by 5% against
RMB with all other variables held constant, the post-tax
profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 would have
been HK$2,423,000 lower/higher (2015: HK$340,000
higher/lower), mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains
or losses on translation of HK dollar denominated cash and
cash equivalents, and bank and other borrowings.

As less than 10% of the Group’s foreign currency
transactions are denominated in other foreign currencies,
the Board is of the view that foreign exchange risk in
relation to transactions denominated in other foreign
currencies is low. Therefore, no sensitivity analysis for these
currencies is presented.

b) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises from interest-bearing
assets such as deposits held in banks and other financial
institutions, entrusted loans and short-term investments.
The average interest rate on deposits held in banks and
other financial institutions at 31 December 2016 was
approximately 2.53% (2015: 1.87%) per annum. The
average interest rate on short-term investments at 31
December 2015 was approximately 3.50% per annum.
The entrusted loan to an associate at 31 December 2015
bore interest at 9% per annum. Any change in the interest
rate from time to time is not considered to have significant
impact to the Group’s performance.

3. MBEREBREE (&)

3.1 HMBRABRE(Z)
(@ SMEER (&)

RTEERBRRBERIREHRBZEERA
Bz HMER R - A E R ER N AERE QLT
TBINENTEHBRERE -

WATHAREHE BRESY% MABEEMES
B BIEE2016F12A31B LEE 2B R %
AR A 1 hn2,423,0005 7T (20154F « #8410
/R 4340,00008 7T) - T BRNBE LB TTEHE
CHRENIBEEEBMNETREMEERELE 2
HINGEE UK 25 Bk RS 1B PTER ©

HRAEEDLRI0% 2 INER Z AE M E &G
B REZERRPFENEMEEAERS ZH
PEE L F B O - Rt - M EBLUE T B 25 BRI D
A

b) HeRERILENERERE

AEEBZFERBKEMEEE EP BRI
MEMMBRE TR ZEXERREHIEE -
7201612318 » 7 B SR 17 K H b B 75 4
B2HERZFEFHFERNELAB2.53% (20155 :
1.87% ) 201512 A31H - HHREZTY
FEREA) HB3.50% > H2015F12 8318 - 124 F

BERNRZEAERIRFFNEI%AE - TEEM
FERZEMEBHALEECEETEEATE-
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont'd)

3.1  Financial risk factors (Cont'd)
b) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk (Cont'd)

In addition, the Group's interest rate risk which affects its
results and operating cash flows also arises from interest-
bearing liabilities such as bank and other borrowings
and unsecured corporate bonds. The bank and other
borrowings were at fixed and variable rates and the
unsecured corporate bonds were at fixed rate and exposed
the Group to fair value interest rate risk. The Group
currently does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, the management monitors interest rate exposure
and will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure
should the need arise.

The Group's interest-bearing bank and other borrowings at
fixed rate and variable rate were as follows:

3. UHEREE (&)

3.1 MBRABREE(Z)
b) HBEemERATENEER (E)

N FERAEBRENKEREREZNEE
RITKEMERE EFERETEAEMBEERE R
BERCEXEF RTREGBBERER MFH
ME BERECXRES/ES  UEAKREAER
/LTE%'J“?J—L==°$'§IEE51]IH$U BORHEK -

CEEESRENEAR WHRBERER
;T/ElﬂéjiE’JﬂTﬂEm

AEEZEAEBA MM SRR MIEE
T

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

20165%12H31H 2015 12H31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FER FAT

(Restated)

(&%)

Borrowings at fixed rate EEEE 357,309 17,904
Borrowings at variable rate FEREEE 120,312 -
477,621 17,904

If the interest rate on variable rate borrowings had been
higher/lower by 50 basis points with all other variables
held constant, the post-tax profit for the year ended 31
December 2016 would have been HK$502,000 lower/
higher (2015: nil), mainly as a result of higher/lower interest
expenses on variable rate borrowings.

fin /% B) F) B FEZ%I%M/?}&%M%%&'
mATEEMEEHTE  BIEZ=2016F12H31H
IEFEZBRBIE R F R 18 IN502,0007% 7T
(2015 &) " FZHNZHFEEBEZFEX
IR
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont'd)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont'd)
(c) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit
risk. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents,
short-term deposits and investments and trade and other
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
balance sheet date is their carrying value. The Group has
policies and procedures in place to ensure they are made to
counterparties with acceptable credit quality.

All the Group’s deposits with banks and other financial
institutions and short-term investments are placed or
invested in high quality financial institutions without
significant exposure to credit risk.

For trade and other receivables, the credit quality of
the counterparties is assessed by taking into account
their financial position, credit history and other factors.
Individual credit limits are set based on the assessment of
the credit quality. Given the constant repayment history,
the Board is of the opinion that the risk of default by these
counterparties is not significant. Further disclosure on credit
risk are set out in Note 21.

(d) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management, including maintaining
sufficient working capital, the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed borrowing
facilities and the ability to close out market positions is
adopted. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, the Group maintains flexibility in funding by
ensuring sufficient committed borrowing facilities are
available.

3. UHEREE (&)

3.1 HMBRABRE(Z)
© 1EERE

AEBEVESEEF 2 EERR -FEERRER
e MREEFEY EHFE &&éﬂﬁ%&ﬁ@
RURFEMEL REERRHZ&ESEERR
REREE - AEBCE MEFREER  BERS
FRZEEERR/FAUERKF-

AEBEMARRITREMP BB 2 7R ARE
HREHERIBERNEEEREERR 2BEM
B -

RESRHMERFENS RZUF2EEL

XEREBEEUBRA - EEEZGREMEEM

EHFEH -EREERBEZRBEEEXRFEME]

E_%F%m2§ﬁﬁﬁ-%$émﬁ%%x%ﬁ

FHAZBZBBRIE T BREEERRZE
FHBHRWFE21A

@ RBEzER

AEBRMNFE RDECRRERE BIEEB
BT HEEED E%ZE% Ffﬁ%ﬁ%
RETCAIHEHDAESREEMISFEE 288
L3N EES ES PAIiN $¢lLﬂﬁ%Eﬂ
AHSACEAREEBRE BEUGEFESH
FEZEE -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont'd)

Financial risk factors (Cont'd)

Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities by
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are based on the contractual
undiscounted cash flows of the financial liabilities.

3. BERARER#£)

3.1 B¥ERAREZE(£)

(d) FTEELEE (E

TRV AEEBEE 2SR B E W IHIRRE
FEEAR BEREEBZAQREE 2R

HEETONM - RRFEBELERABSBEIR
BENZANBRBRACRETE -

31 December 2016

2016512 A31H
More than
1 year
but less
than 2 years
Within 1 year —FHE Total
—-FR BFEB™WE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FERT
Unsecured corporate bonds EEMCEES 3,146,555 - 3,146,555
Bank and other borrowings RITRHEMEE 488,573 - 488,573
Trade and other payables B 5 REMENTKIE
(excluding salary and welfare (TBEEMEHHR
payables and other taxes payables) HipEAHE) 723,355 - 723,355
4,358,483 - 4,358,483
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont'd)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont'd)

(d) Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

3. BIXERER &)
3.1 BMBEREZ(£)
) FBEEER (&

31 December 2015

2015512 A31H
More than
1 year
but less
than 2 years
Within 1 year —FpE Total
—FR B BBMRE B&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E75) (851) (E751)
Unsecured corporate bonds BEAGRES 154,277 3,359,623 3,513,900
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE 18,818 = 18,818
Trade and other payables B9 KA MM FIE
(excluding salary and welfare (T BIEREAE &%
payables and other taxes payables) HAEHIE) 513,455 - 513,455
686,550 3,359,623 4,046,173

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts,
which includes bank and other borrowings and unsecured
corporate bonds, and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, which comprises issued equity and reserves.

3.2 EXEBER

AEEETEAEREREZRRASE ZERKA
SEKE WEBBILEHE N ESERRESR
B A RER A o AN 5 B B 58 B R 45 B LA AT
FE—H-

AKREZERGEHBERED (BRRTREME
EREEANERES)  RARRERHAERAE
o (BREETERLHERE)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. M¥ERER#)

(Cont'd)
3.2  Capital risk management (Cont'd) 3.2 EXEBER (&)
The Group monitors capital risk using a gearing ratio. This rEEKRBEARAE t?—%ﬁ%&éﬁzﬁﬂﬁ“ o Ik tb &
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net TIABEBFREBRAE RN BEAE - EFFEIRE
debt is calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash EBBERReRReEBYHE -EAR %ETE%%
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as equity, as shown in ./:l\ﬁ?%ﬁi’%ﬁfrﬁlJ/T\Z%ﬁnﬂﬂﬁﬁ“@%Eu He

the consolidated balance sheets, plus net debt.

The Group's gearing ratio as at 31 December 2016 and R20165F &2015% 128310 AEE 2 EAAE
2015 is as follows: =M

2016 2015

20164 2015%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHExT FHET

(Restated)

(&%)

Bank and other borrowings (Note 29) TREMEE (Hi29) 477,621 17,904

Unsecured corporate bonds (Note 26) ﬁ%?ﬁ#ﬁi%ﬁ% (K13t26) 3,069,502 3,258,479

Less: Cash and cash equivalents (Note 24)  Jii - & MIREHEY

(Htat24) (911,917) (777,065)

Net debt (EUEE R 2,635,206 2,499,318

Total equity R 1,680,649 1,550,975

Total capital BT 4,315,855 4,050,293

Gearing ratio BEARBELE 61.06% 61.71%

In the opinion of the Board, the Group's capital risk is not EZgRR/LAEERH ZERNARTERK -
significant.

3.3  Fair value estimation 3.3 2AR{EMEE
Financial instruments measured at fair value are grouped NAREFEZERMIARAABREAAEBIRE
into Levels 1 to 3, based on the degree to which the fair DEAETI—ZE=4:

value is observable, as follows:
. Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived o F—RAABEFTETEHERBEESEERE

from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for B ZRE (REHAB)BH-
identical assets or liabilities.
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3.

3.3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont'd)

Fair value estimation (Cont'd)

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived
from inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e.
derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived
from valuation techniques that include inputs for the
asset or liability that are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

Movements in the financial assets that are measured at fair
value during the year are as follows:

Available-for-sale

3.

3.3

BRERER &)

DAREMEE (F)

E_ROAREAEDNRE-LABEZR
BN BEEXRERNEE (AMER) M
(BERITE)BRZBESL-

FEZRAREAETINEREERREZIF
ABEMSHEE (EUBRZ8B)HET
A/

REBUARREAEZEREEZEHWT:

financial assets AHEESREE Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
- Wealth management products - EEEER £ -t B=® At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAET FAET FET

At 1 January 2015 R2015F181H - - 114,087 114,087
Exchange differences fERZE=E - = (8,128) (8,128)

Additions 2 - - 759,939 759,939
Disposals HE - = (676,884) (676,884)

Transfer to disposal group BRIDERBE

classified as held for sale HE 2z HEAR - - @41,777) @1,777)

At 31 December 2015 #2015%F12A31H - - 147,237 147,237
At 1 January 2016 R2016F181A8 - - 147,237 147,237
Exchange differences fE X =5 - = (4,951) (4,951)
Disposals HE - - (105,037) (105,037)
At 31 December 2016 R2016E12A31H - - 37,249 37,249
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS

4.1 Income tax and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income tax in different jurisdictions.
Estimation and judgment is required in determining
the amount of the provision for income tax. There are
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recognised,
such differences will impact on the income tax and
deferred taxation provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

In accordance with the corporate income tax laws in the
PRC, a 10% withholding tax will be levied on the dividend
declared by the companies established in the PRC to their
foreign investors starting from 1 January 2008. During the
year, the Board reassessed the dividend policy of its major
subsidiary established in the PRC, Huada Electronics, based
on the Group's current business plan and financial position,
certain retained earnings generated by Huada Electronics
would be distributed to its non-PRC registered intermediate
holding company and as such, deferred tax liabilities in this
respect was provided in the year to the extent that such
earnings are estimated by the Board to be distributed in the
foreseeable future.

No deferred tax liability has been provided by the Group for
the earnings of HK$492,885,000 (2015: HK$884,335,000)
expected to be retained by the subsidiaries in the PRC and
not to be remitted out of the PRC in the foreseeable future.

4. FEGEAETRAE

41 FBHRRIELEBIE

ZIK%@/AE/\WHT&%E%VW% S NEEE A
SHREREGE BN FELATRAE -REE
EBBRFHFER %&.ﬁr I HIAE R &K 2
MBEE MEXFERIEEBBERBING
MNER 2B ZSEZEENEBEERYEHZHME
BMELEHARBELRE -

BIBFFPBEMCEMERE B2008F1 418 1 5
EFRBEKTHRARMEGIMNGEEDIRR B
WI0% M TEFTER - RAF AR EFFENAE
EIRREBTE MM BERRENERK LR H
ZEEMBAREREFHREIEE iﬁk*
E’J%ﬂ% mﬂiﬂl“wﬁ%%ﬁqﬂliﬂl\mqﬂ?ﬂ

NaEl e A NEEEHERATE RS R D IR
A EGE Eé$¢r£a¢ﬁﬁ'§%kmlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%
=0

AREBYERTEHATPEMBEARNREETER
A 78 B AR 2K 99k B A B 3% S & B8 5492,885,00078
7¢ (2015%F : 884,335,000 7T ) K Y FI| B #8 4E I
MIBEE-
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGMENTS (Cont'd)

4.2 Impairment of trade and other receivables

Management reviews its trade and other receivables for
objective evidence of impairment. Significant financial
difficulty of the debtor, probability that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default
or delinquency in payments are considered as objective
evidence that a receivable is impaired. In determining this,
management makes judgments as to whether there is
observable data indicating that there has been a significant
change in the payment ability of the debtor, or whether
there have been significant changes with adverse effect
on the market and economic environment in which the
debtor operates. Where there is objective evidence of
impairment, management makes judgments as to whether
an impairment loss should be recognised as an expense.

Provision for impairment of trade and other receivables of
the Group at 31 December 2016 is HK$32,452,000 (2015:
HK$17,311,000).

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

The Group is engaged in the following two operating
segments:

- Design and sale of integrated circuit chips; and

- Development and management of electronic
information technology industrial parks.

As disclosed in Note 11, the development and
management of electronic information technology
industrial parks operating segment was disposed of on 30
June 2016 and was classified as discontinued operation of
the Group accordingly.

4. FEGFEFTRAE )

4.2 EBEIZRHEMEWRERE

ERERNEE S MEMBYGIREA S EERE
EiE - BEBALRERNU R B A R REWE
SETHHER  ARIERIEIN - HHER
RREBBFABEBRERE EEEHER
AEFEM%ETT%%%ﬁ@mﬁﬁAMEM

ENBERES A LHEBARBEAENT
%&ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ&?ﬂ%%%éﬁ@@ mEE
BREZER BEEBHEASRERERERR

A

REBPR2016F12A31BNE 5 K E b fE U IE
SR 1B B 15 532,452,000 7T (20154 : 17,311,000
BIL) °

5. WARZHER

AREBEBAEEATMEZSEDEL:

- EXREBTRZKREREE R

- EBfEERWEREZZERNER-

MR BT EERMEXRZERR
Eﬁzk’ﬁﬁﬁaﬁ’\\2016¢6ﬂ30l§|%ﬁj At - 52E
BOAW EARNEEERIEEEZEK-
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5.

INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Management has determined the operating segments
based on the reports reviewed by the directors (the
chief operating decision maker) that are used to assess
performance and allocate resources. The Board assesses
the performance of the two operating segments based

on a measure of operating profit excluding unallocated
corporate interest income and expenses. The segment

revenue and results are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2016

BEECREBEES (
ERBEMDEBERAN®RE EEE
SREZMESED 2L LmN (NEERDE
B R BN B A KBS ) AR E R -
WARKGEZ2HWMT

WARZEES ()

BLERRE) CEMIER

HZ20165F12A31B L EE

Discontinued

EHH-BE

B0 EE

operation -
Development
and
Continuing management
operations - of electronic
Design and information
sale of technology
integrated industrial
circuit chips parks
BEgEr BRIERGEY
ES S
EHER EFEEEN
BHRZ E¥XE2 Total
Rt RHEE BERERE CEi
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THERT FTET TERT
Segment revenue 2 EUA
Sale of integrated circuit products HEREKEREM 1,358,953 - 1,358,953
Rental income from investment REMFEHHEWA
properties - 19,008 19,008
1,358,953 19,008 1,377,961
Share of result of a joint venture BIE—RBEERAIRE 1,039 - 1,039
Fair value gains on investment properties & &Y EM A A ERE - 45,395 45,395
(Impairment provision)/reversal of E (BE) /BE
impairment provision (47,350) 312 (47,038)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses ~ #TE K # 52 A (52,806) = (52,806)
Gain on disposal of the discontinued HEBKIELE
operation ZEB 2 W - 620,794 620,794
Segment results DEEE 125,074 655,784 780,858
Share of result of an associate eI — R E R R EE 455,513
Unallocated corporate interest income A A EHIR AT S WA 76,598
Unallocated corporate expenses KOBEHARAEY (41,507)
Finance costs — net BER A — 5 (170,326)
Profit before taxation BR B A4 A 1,101,136
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5. WARZHER (#)

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Cont'd)

For the year ended 31 December 2015

HZE2015F12A318 ILEE

Discontinued

operation —
Development
and
Continuing management
operations — of electronic
Design and information
sale of technology
integrated industrial
circuit chips parks
FELEr BRIEEEZ
£ E /A
SKEE ETFEERM
Y agrd EXEZ Total
Rt RIHE ERRERE G
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (E51)
Segment revenue oA
Sale of integrated circuit products HEENERER 1,720,099 = 1,720,099
Rental income from investment REMENHEEWA
properties - 13,291 13,291
1,720,099 13,291 1,733,390
Share of result of an associate fEfE —FE & AR EE - 44,276 44,276
Share of result of a joint venture Y i P /NI (13) 2,571) (2,584)
Fair value gains on investment properties & &Y E M A A ERE - 95,649 95,649
Impairment provision HERE (46,610) (156) (46,766)
Depreciation and amortisation expenses WEREHER (59,578) (5,040) (64,618)
Segment results DEEE 179,686 123,019 302,705
Unallocated corporate interest income AR A RF BHA 118,336
Unallocated corporate expenses AABEHARRAX (42,160)
Finance costs — net BB AN —FE (167,079)
Profit before taxation B B4 A1 Vi ) 211,802

Unallocated corporate interest income and expenses
are common income and expenses generated from the
operating segments as a whole and therefore they are not

st L
BESHeo

included in the measure of the segments’ performance.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &
5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. WARDIER (£)
INFORMATION (Cont'd)

Revenues of HK$296,322,000 (2015: HK$213,306,000)
and HK$164,778,000 (2015: HK$173,697,000),
respectively, are derived from 2 external customers of the
Group. These revenues are attributable to the operating
segment of design and sale of integrated circuit chips.
Save as disclosed herein, no revenues derived from a
single external customer have exceeded 10% of the total
revenues of the Group.

5 $0296,322,0005% 7T (20154 : 213,306,0005
7T ) 164,778,000 7T (20154 : 173,697,000
BIL) ZWADRIREAREB 2 MBINREF 3%
ERARERERER N 2R REEZLE
DEBRAXFTIEEEIN TEEMKEE—INR
EEZWABBAEEBKAZION -

B 504 58 1 HE100% 2 I A 3R £ B e B 45 L
#83890% 2 7t BY A ZE A 14 °R B - L 4 R o
B R

Nearly 100% of the Group’s revenue is attributable to
the market in the PRC and over 90% of the Group's non-
current assets are located in the PRC. No geographical
information is therefore presented.

6. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS — NET 6. HttW ARz —FE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE
2016 2015
2016%F 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BFERE XK
Government grants BT 78 B 95,048 142,651
Exchange losses M 5 & 18 (4,937) (4,504)
Interest income on short-term RHTERRIEERBIRA
deposits and investments 2,059 57,101
Interest income on entrusted loans ZEEFF B YA 48,502 =
Interest income on available-for-sale At ESREE
financial assets F B WA 2,501 6,064
Others HAi (526) (7,986)
142,647 193,326
Discontinued operation ERIEREZEK
Government grants I8 48 B 2,371 6,784
Fair value gains on investment properties WEMED R BERE 45,395 95,649
Interest income on entrusted loans ZEE R B YA 23,249 52,827
Interest income on available-for-sale AHHEEREE
financial assets F B U A 287 2,344
Others Hip (29) 3,651
71,273 1.65255)

FEEFEEZERERAT | 2016EF5HK 141




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e P BHmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

7. EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing
costs and administrative expenses are analysed as follows:

7. BUEESEIZEH

FIVESHE AR AS ~ $HE K 5 1 B A AR R 1T B X2
ZEROMIT:

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALEE
2016 2015
2016%F 2015%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations HERE XK
Depreciation and amortisation expenses MEREHEER
(Notes 14, 15 and 16) (Btat14 - 15%16) 52,806 59,578
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) EERANRAX (A#778) 261,315 275,373
Changes in inventories of finished goods ZIRK o MR R
and work in progress FEZ 39,355 219,812
Raw materials and consumables used BT R 8L B #E 5 783,275 825,115
Impairment provision for trade and B 5 & E A FE W IE 2 R E
other receivables (Note 21) B (Hat21) 16,947 5,914
Provision for inventories (Note 20) FEZB% (Bat20) 30,403 40,696
Operating lease expenses on properties YEZKERERE 20,136 20,674
Auditor’s remuneration % BLED BN 3,712 6,787
Discontinued operation ERIERE ¥R
Depreciation and amortisation expenses HEREEEZER - 5,040
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) EERNMAX (Kit8) 14,140 19,414
(Reversal of impairment)/impairment B 5 & H Ath R FRIB 2 BB
provision for trade and other receivables (#E) /Tﬁf (312) 156
Operating lease expenses on properties MEIKERERT 175 817
Auditor’s remuneration ZE RN 2 - 335

Research and development costs for the continuing
operations for the year ended 31 December 2016 were
HK$276,801,000 (2015: HK$396,694,000) and mainly
comprised of employee costs of HK$158,638,000 (2015:
HK$191,999,000) and material costs of HK$44,683,000
(2015: HK$107,660,000). No research and development
costs were capitalised during the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: nil).

HE2016F 1231 L FERBELLE ZEK
2T M BB K &276,801,000 7T (2015
% :396,694,0008 L) ETEBREEBXAE
158,638,000/% 7T (20154 : 191,999,000/ T ) &
M EEAK 444,683,000 7T (20154 : 107,660,000
HBIT) c REIE20165F 12 A31BILEER » WE
REFABERAFTAE R (2015F 1 ) -
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 8. EER®AMAX
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE
2016 2015
20164 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
(Restated)
(E5)
Continuing operations BEKE XK
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e RN EWET 227,972 236,837
Contributions to retirement schemes RIRET B
(Notes (a) and (b)) (Hiat@) b)) 33,343 38,536
261,315 275,373
Discontinued operation BRIERE XK
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EMNEWRER 13,078 17,255
Contributions to retirement schemes BRI B
(Note (b)) (K1:E b)) 1,062 2,159
14,140 19,414
(a)  The Group operates a MPF Scheme for the eligible (a) AEEAEFESCEREERUMBESE

employees in Hong Kong. The Group's contributions
to MPF Scheme are expensed as incurred.

(b) The Company's PRC subsidiaries participate in (b)
defined contribution retirement scheme based
on laws and regulations in the PRC. The local
government authority of the PRC is responsible for
the pension liabilities to these retired employees in
the PRC. These PRC subsidiaries made contributions
to retirement schemes in the PRC and are expensed

as incurred.

o AKEHBREEAIZIEHARELR
SIERIX

ARBEREZHERRREDBEED R
R 28 ERETRRE - EAREM
THRKREEEZETRERKER ZRIK
SEE-ZFTEMNE AR RIKEIE
HERERELERIIER -
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Cont'd)
(c) Five highest paid individuals

The emoluments payable to the five highest paid individuals
of the Group during the year are as follows:

8. EERMNEX(#)
(0 ITEREFMAL

FANENTAEELESZRHMMA T 2840
T

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLLEE
2016 2015
20164 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHEIT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e ENEYRET 4,530 3,429
Bonuses TEAT 7,485 17,859
Contributions to retirement schemes IRRETEIHE R 499 281
12,514 21,569

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals
included one director (2015: two) and their emoluments
were within the following bands:

TERSFMALERE -2 Q0155 MB)ES
MEFzMEe N FATEE :

Number of individuals

A
2016 2015
20164 2015%F
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7t — 1,500,0005 7T 1 =
HK$ 1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,0015% 7t — 2,000,000 7T 2 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7T — 4,000,000/ 7T 2 =
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 7t —4,500,0007 7T - 1
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 Jt — 5,500,000/ JT - 3
5 5

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

FA AEEVEARZRHMA L MAEMR
MEERMBEAREBE L NBER 2 BB RERREE
ZF{E
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

9. FINANCE COSTS - NET 9. MEREK-FHE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE
2016 2015
20165 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BEKE XK
Finance costs: = N
— Interest expense on borrowings —BEMEZH 188,572 180,592
Finance income: BEIWA
— Interest income on cash and - A EkReEFEEY
cash equivalents FMB WA (19,953) (33,009)
Finance costs — net BB AN —F 5 168,619 147,583
Discontinued operation BRIELKE XK
Finance costs: BB
— Interest expense on borrowings —EENEXH 3,703 45,389
Less: Amounts capitalised on properties TR ER
under development (Note (a)) BRI eRE (Hit@E)) (1,496) (20,762)
2,207 24,627
Finance income: AW
— Interest income on cash and —-REeRREEEY
cash equivalents B U A (500) (5,131)
Finance costs — net RUE A —F 5 1,707 19,496
(@)  The capitalisation rate applied to funds borrowed (@) EZE2016F12A31HIEFE  —BEAKR

generally and used for the qualifying assets was
5.25% for the year ended 31 December 2016

(2015: 4.60%).

AREEREENESMER 2EAR L

K55 25% (20154 : 4.60% ) ©
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10. TAXATION 10. BIA
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
2016%F 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BEKE XK
Current taxation REZIE
— PRC corporate income tax — Bl EMFH 546 16,640
— Withholding tax on distributed profits —EoEMNZ
(Note (c) TEHMTET
(K12E()) - 8,448
546 25,088
Deferred taxation EAETIE
— PRC corporate income tax — Bl EMFH 5,474 3,71
— Withholding tax on undistributed profits —ROBLEFZ
(Note (c) TAHMETH
(Kt () 3,414 1,212
8,888 4,923
9,434 30,011
Discontinued operation CRIEKEZEK
Current taxation RNEZHIE
— PRC corporate income tax — Bl EMFH 201 -
— Withholding tax on disposal of the —HEBERILEKEZ
discontinued operation X2 BHFER 14,385 >
14,586 -
Deferred taxation ERET IR
— PRC corporate income tax —FR P EMREH 15,246 25,006
29,832 25,006
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(b)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR MEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

TAXATION (Cont'd)

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax had been
made as the Group did not generate any assessable
profit in Hong Kong during the year (2015: nil).

In accordance with the corporate income tax laws of
the PRC, the applicable statutory tax rate of Huada
Electronics and Huahong is 25%. However, Huada
Electronics qualified as an “Integrated Circuit Design
Enterprises in National Planning Layout” (“ICDE")
and Huahong qualified as a “High and New
Technology Enterprise” (“HNTE") and thus enjoyed
a 10% and a 15% preferential tax rate, respectively,
for the year ended 31 December 2016. Based on
management’s self-assessment and their track
record of success in obtaining such qualifications, it
is highly likely that Huada Electronics and Huahong
will continue to qualify as an ICDE and a HNTE,
respectively, after the year ended 31 December
2016.

According to the relevant regulations of the
corporate income tax laws of the PRC, when a
foreign investment enterprise distributed dividends
out of the profits earned from 1 January 2008
onwards to its overseas investors, such dividends are
subject to withholding tax at a rate of 10%.

10.
(a)

(b)

(c)

BIE (%)

HRASERAEFEARBELEEL T
fa] FE SR B s A - AR 48 L & B RS B AE
B (20155 - &) -

BEFECEMSHEINRE EXE
NE 2 BAEEREB25% A - &
E2016FNANHIEEE EAETES
([BRBEHREANEXNERRTLE] ER
MEEES (SR s] B BAibE
BEFRETDFZEZI10%KR15%ZER
ME-EREBEMNBRTEARBEL
NHBEZEER EASTRETCHRA
REREIZ2016F12A31H L FEZ B EE
DANESBERBEMEANENERKEKFT
XEREREHEITEEER-

BEFBRCEMESHENBBRTE  FE
BAZIERECEUREMERINGE
EDE B2008F1A1BREANGF %
EREABMNI0%TEINFTEF -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

10. TAXATION (Cont'd) 10. BiE (&)

(d)  Reconciliation between the taxation expense on the (d) TEEBRBATEAZRERYEHESSE
Group's profit before taxation and the theoretical RZEEMEFMFECERTIBZHERAT
taxation that would arise using the respective
applicable statutory tax rates are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALEE
2016 2015
2016 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)

Continuing operations BEREZXK

Profit before taxation B 54 A A 423,523 53,108

Calculated at respective applicable REBBREEME

statutory tax rates FrE 2 FHIA 79,742 25,566
Effect of tax concession HIER R & (5,499) (21,931)
Research and development o

costs additional deductions BX AN EE SN BR (26,320) (23,923)

Income not subject to tax BARREA (75,331) S

Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 8] 1% f % 6,016 1,691

Effect of change in tax rate on deferred MRS EEIRTENRIE 2

taxation 2 8,147 (20,514)
Temporary differences for which no deferred WEBEREEHIBEE

tax asset was recognised TR 5,865 15,131
Utilisation of previously temporary differences &) i@ I £E & RIR T

for which no deferred tax asset was MIBEECERER

recognised (14,905) (3,041)
Withholding tax on distributed profits and ENBEMN R AREE

current year's undistributed profits R BEF 2

BHFFHR 3,414 9,660

Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset WEBEREEHIBEEZ

was recognised HIEE B 36,576 47,372

Over-provision in prior years ARTF R 2 AEE IR (8,271) -

Taxation expense HIEF X 9,434 30,011

Discontinued operation CRIERE 2K

Profit before taxation B 154 B g A 677,613 158,694

Calculated at respective applicable BEBEREEME

statutory tax rates FTE A 169,403 39,674
Income not subject to tax BAERBREA (154,377) (10,426)
Withholding tax on disposal of HESRIERE CEB 2

the discontinued operation TERMATEH 14,385 -
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes A ¥FL B 5% 421 425
Temporary differences for which no deferred W ARERIREERIBEEZ

tax asset was recognised ERr=R - 2,407
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses BN B KRR 2 FiEE 8 = (7,077)
Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset WEBEREEHIBEE

was recognised TMIEE B - 3
Taxation expense HIEF X 29,832 25,006
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

10. TAXATION (Cont'd) 10. HIE(#)
() Deferred taxation (e) IEEFIE

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165128318 2015F12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FATT
Deferred tax assets BEIERRTEE E 16,965 24,963
Deferred tax liabilities RIEHIEEE (7.812) (5,686)
9,153 19,277

The movements in the deferred tax assets and liabilities i At R BRI 2 A5 FART
during the year without taking into consideration the MEEERBEZZEBHNT :
offsetting of balances with the same taxation authority are

as follows:
Deferred
Impairment Salary and  government
of welfare grants
inventories payables B Others Total
Deferred tax assets EERIEEE FERE FE 5B hogisg ) Hith A5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET FAT FHET
At 1 January 2015 720151818 2,001 5,724 66,138 32,391 106,254
Exchange differences fEN =5 (85) (278) (2,690) (2,065) (5,118)
Charged to the income FFAWE R
statement (814) (1,441) (43,265) - (45,520)
Transfer to disposal group BRI SBRREE
classified as held for sale HEZ HEER = = (12,081) (18,572) (30,653)
At 31 December 2015 720156128318 1,102 4,005 8,102 11,754 24,963
At 1 January 2016 ®2016E181H 1,102 4,005 8,102 11,754 24,963
Exchange differences &N =% (30) (209) (232) (834) (1,305)
(Charged)/credited to (5t N) /e MR
the income statement (68) (1,080) (6,745) 1,200 (6,693)
At 31 December 2016 ®2016%F12A31H 1,004 2,716 1,125 12,120 16,965
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10. HIE (&)

10. TAXATION (Cont'd)

(e) Deferred taxation (Cont'd) (e) EEBIE (&)
Withholding
tax on
undistributed
Fair value profits
gains RO EEHZ Others Total
Deferred tax liabilities EEREEE AnERE BMFTEH Hith &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FAET FET
At 1 January 2015 R2015F181H 47,674 3,186 2,315 53,175
Exchange differences R ZEE (2,784) = (109) (2,893)
(Credited)/charged to the income (B&)/Ft ARE&
statement (18,870) 9,660 2,067 (7,143)
Reclassification to current ENBEEEHEMNMEHNE
income tax payable - (8,448) - (8,448)
Transfer to disposal group BRI D ERFE
classified as held for sale HE 2 HEAR (26,020) - (2,985) (29,005)
At 31 December 2015 2015512 A31R8 - 4,398 1,288 5,686
At 1 January 2016 M2016%E181A8 - 4,398 1,288 5,686
Exchange differences EHES - - (69) (69)
Charged/(credited) to the income A (BR)ER
statement - 3,414 (1,219) 2,195
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A31H - 7,812 - 7,812
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10. TAXATION (Cont'd)
(e) Deferred taxation (Cont'd)

The amounts shown in the consolidated balance sheet
include the following:

10. ®IE (&)
(e) EEHE (&)

REREERBERITZEBERNATIER:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
2016%12A31H 2015412H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Deferred tax assets EEBEEE
— To be recovered after more than 12 months — #1218 A 18 U D 1,588 496
— To be recovered within 12 months — #1218 A ik e 15,377 24,467
16,965 24,963

Deferred tax liabilities EEBEAE
— To be settled within 12 months — #1218 A REA 7,812 5,686

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carrying-
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related tax
benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. At
31 December 2016, the Group did not recognise deferred
tax assets of HK$64,473,000 (2015: HK$27,897,000) in
respect of losses amounting to HK$332,106,000 (2015:
HK$123,924,000) that can be carried forward against
future taxable income. Tax losses of HK$218,306,000
(2015: HK$36,276,000) has no expiry date and tax losses
of HK$113,800,000 (2015: HK$87,648,000) will expire
within 5 years.

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 30 June 2016, the Group disposed of 100% equity
interest in CEC Technology to CEOVU for a consideration
of 1,058,530,083 new ordinary shares of CEOVU
and subscribed in cash of HK$1,193,175,934 for
1,491,469,917 new ordinary shares of CEOVU.

BEMBEEENRAE  HIEBEEMEER
NERREEBARRZ ERB EFEIRBERHIA
FE AR -H2016F12A31H  AEB I AFL AT
#2588 DA 85 oK 2K B 2R B0 B 2 & $8332,106,000
7 7T (20154 : 123,924,000 7T ) R IE IE B
T8 & E 64,473,000/ 7T (20154 : 27,897,000
JC) © 218,306,000 L 2 B IHE 18 (20154 -
36,276,000 7T ) I £ fF i B 53 » 1f7113,800,000
BT FIAEE (20154 : 87,648,000 70 ) 15535
FAE e

11. BRIEKE X7

7R2016F6 H30H @ AN E LA ¥{81,058,530,083 %
FHhERABE T EREE P ER100%M
FrRENAE A MIATRE1,193,175,93478 TR
1,491,469,91 78 ¥ B MBS LR -
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Cont'd) 11. BERLEREZEXK (&)
(@)  The results and cash flows of the discontinued (a) BRI E s EFR2EERR

operation are set out below:

TREWT:

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALEE
2016 2015
2016%F 2015%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Profit for the year CRIERE XK
from discontinued operation AEERR
Revenue WA 19,008 13,291
Cost of sales $HE KA (10,697) (4,025)
Gross profit EF 8,311 9,266
Other income and gains — net H A Rzt — 58 71,273 161,255
Selling and marketing costs $HE KI5 HE B AR (1,855) (4,116)
Administrative expenses THRAX (19,203) (29,920)
Operating profit KERR 58,526 136,485
Finance income & WA 500 5,131
Finance costs BhE KA (2,207) (24,627)
Finance costs — net BB R AN —F 5 (1,707) (19,496)
Share of result of an associate iR NI E ¥ - 44,276
Share of result of a joint venture X R =R W/NCIE S - (2,571)
Gain on disposal of the HEBKRIEEE 2 ¥
discontinued operation 2 Was 620,794 -
Profit before taxation BR % A1 % F 677,613 158,694
Taxation I8 (29,832) (25,006)
Profit for the year from ERIERE XK
discontinued operation KEERF 647,781 133,688
Profit/(loss) for the year BRIEKEZEK 2
from discontinued operation REERRN (FE)
attributable to: EER:
Owners of the Company RARERFESE 648,717 117,064
Non-controlling interests FEE IR 2 (936) 16,624
647,781 133,688
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (cont'd) 11. BRUIEKRE XK (#2)
(@)  The results and cash flows of the discontinued (a) EBERIREvER 2 EXERReREMOT:
operation are set out below: (Cont'd) (#&)

Year ended 31 December

BZE1R2ANALEE
2016 2015
20164 2015%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FAET
Cash flows of discontinued ERIEREZERZ
operation HERE
Net cash (used in)/generated from EER (FTA)
operating activities EEZREFHE (335,566) 356,586
Net cash (used in)/generated from BEES (FTA)/
investing activities EEZREFHE (50,726) 69,449
Net cash generated from/(used in) MEETBELS
financing activities (FTA) 2BR& 58 325,023 (430,762)
Net cash flows FHRERE (61,269) (4,727)
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Cont'd)

(b) Details of the gain and net cash outflow on disposal (b)

of the discontinued operation are as follows:

11. BRUERE XK &)
HEDRIMES Y 157 W RBE T

BB

HK$'000
FHET
Net assets disposed of: FILE 2 BEFE:
Property, plant and equipment EN &L 30,727
Investment properties "EYZE 646,173
Intangible assets mVEE 754
Investment in an associate R—REBEARIRE 92,886
Investment in a joint venture R—EEaE a1k E 17,262
Deferred tax assets B IEE E 30,290
Inventories FE 327,512
Trade and other receivables B 5 KA h e FRIE 884,012
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE 59,049
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREEED 95,054
Deferred tax liabilities BEHRIBERE (43,678)
Advances from customers EPEMNHRIEA (25,511)
Trade and other payables B 5 & H e~ IR (91,448)
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE (1,573,069)
Income tax payable JE S PR AS B 3R 18 (64,671)
Non-controlling interests FEERR (111,839)
273,503
Release of translation reserve to iNR=dis3 EE iR
profit or loss upon disposal Zm NSk ET 1R 80,027
353,530
Fair value of the consideration: HEzZARE:
Fair value of the consideration for the disposal of PEDRIEEE 2 EBR
the discontinued operation and the subscription FRHE1,491,469,91 7 FTH &
of 1,491,469,917 new ordinary shares of CEOVU KAWL BER cHEBEZANE
(Note (1) (B1aLa)) 2,167,500
Less: Consideration for the subscription of A 5RBE1,491,469,9170%
1,491,469,917 new ordinary shares of TR EAAES TR E
CEOVU (1,193,176)
974,324
Gain on disposal of the discontinued operation HEDSRIEREZER 2 Was 620,794
Net cash outflow from disposal: HEZRE ML F5E
Cash paid for the subscription of 1,491,469,917 1,491,469, N 7TFT R E XA
new ordinary shares of CEOVU BMeTERAZMz2EE 1,193,176
Cash and cash equivalent of CEC Technology FERFEN20165FE6 8308 2
as at 30 June 2016 ReFReEHEY 95,054
1,288,230
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Cont'd) 1. ERLEREZX® (2

(b)  Details of the gain and net cash outflow on disposal by HEBRIEEEZEBRZRENBERN
of the discontinued operation are as follows: BEBEOT: (&)

(Cont'd)

(i) Given the disposal of CEC Technology and the (i) EREERER I RREE,491,469,9170%
subscription of 1,491,469,917 new ordinary shares FREAAREE L %HXEE?EHERW R &t
of CEOVU are inter-conditional on each other, BREPERFE 2 KRR ZMIEXSHHE—
both transactions were considered together when E R L‘/Uiﬂ%%15<%ﬁﬁ JrJ:Z B
calculating the gain on disposal of CEC Technology MR- BEPENAABE 2EBREBRAD
to reflect the accounting impact and effect of {60.85% 7T 2 W & & #£2,550,000,000% H1
the transactions as a whole. Based on a fair value EAABEERR LEPENKELRE
of HK$0.85 per ordinary share of CEOVU and a 1,491,469,91 73T R ENX QB A LR 2 ¥
total of 2,550,000,000 ordinary shares of CEOVU B2 An{EA2,167,500,0005 7T ©
acquired, the fair value of the consideration for the
disposal of CEC Technology and the subscription of
1,491,469,917 new ordinary shares of CEOVU is
HK$2,167,500,000.

12. DIVIDEND 12. BRE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
20164 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Proposed dividend BERE 60,896 60,896
The Board recommends the payment of a dividend of EECEZMNEAZR2016F12A31B L FEIRM

HK3.0 cents per share for the year ended 31 December
2016 (2015: HK3.0 cents per share). The proposed dividend
is subject to approval by the shareholders of the Company
at the forthcoming annual general meeting. The proposed
dividend of HK$60,896,000 (2015: HK$60,896,000),
calculated based on the Company’s number of shares
issued at the date of this annual report, is not recognised as
a liability in these consolidated financial statements.

tﬂxs o/%1m<2015¢ FRR3.0B )R E - HE

BREBAFRAAFTBRREAEERFEBEFTAS it
/E{é FA{EE - RBEBEAQG R AFHRAPE
TR & B FrE M AR B 48%860,896,000/8 7T
(20154 : 60,896,0005% 7T ) I R 4R A& BT IS 3Rk
Wﬁguu IE\E\1§\°
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

13. ERER

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on

the following data:

FREREFDIRE N BUERFTE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALEE
2016 2015
2016%F 2015%F
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BEKSE XK
Profit for the year from continuing operations RARE=FESE
attributable to owners of the Company JEEEEREY
(HK$'000) E PN
(F&T) 412,449 60,289
Weighted average number of ordinary shares AU EZRER
for the purposes of basic earnings per share BN 2 E R IntE
T8 E 2,029,872,000 2,029,872,000
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) FRREKRZF GBI 20.32 2.97
Discontinued operation CRIERE %K
Profit for the year from discontinued operation ~ AR REZFEE
attributable to owners of the Company EEERIERE Y
(HK$'000) E PN
(F&T) 648,717 117,064
Weighted average number of ordinary shares RAUGTESRER
for the purposes of basic earnings per share ARz EER
niEFHEA 2,029,872,000 2,029,872,000
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BRERERF (BI) 31.96 5.77
Continuing and discontinued operations BESER
ERIERE ¥R
Profit for the year attributable to owners of ZANY/NSIE Fs sy
the Company (HK$'000) &b 2 AF[E @ A
(FET) 1,061,166 177,353
Weighted average number of ordinary shares AU EZRER
for the purposes of basic earnings per share BR 2z EiwAR
T8 A 2,029,872,000 2,029,872,000
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BRERERF (BI) 52.28 8.74

No diluted earnings per share is presented as the Company

did not have any potential ordinary share outstanding.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eV BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% BERRKE
Buildings and
leasehold
improvements Plant and Motor  Furniture and  Construction
BFR machinery vehicles fixtures in progress Total
HENELE BERHEE L] BRREE HEIR CEH)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FEL TR FET THx TR
At 1January 2015, as restated 74201561818 (7))
Cost B 426,191 97,406 19,211 20,104 17,796 580,708
Accumulated depreciation Rt E (22,179) (66,901) (10,496) (12,599) - (112,175)
Net book amount REFE 404,012 30,505 8,715 7,505 17,796 468,533
Year ended 31 December 2015, E Z201512A318
as restated LEE (85)
Opening net book amount ENREFE 404,012 30,505 8,715 7,505 17,796 468,533
Exchange differences ERER (25,748) (2,389) (333) (381) (848) (29,698)
Additions NE 759 9,953 744 1,927 55,662 69,045
Transfer upon completion TIER 61,939 1,718 - = (63,657) =
Transfer to investment properties ~ E#HZ|R B E - - - - (3,197) (3,197)
Disposals & - (7) (382) (391) (5) (785
Depreciation nE (15,716) (11,009) (3,496) (2,916) - (33,137)
Transfer to disposal group BEIHE
classified as held for sale BisfEHE 2 HEAR (9,769) - (2,605) (3.877) (3,685) (19,936)
Closing net book amount EREEZE 415,477 28,772 2,643 1,867 2,066 450,825
At 31 December 2015, R20155128318 (E5))
as restated
Cost A 447,999 106,682 11,450 8,584 2,066 576,781
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (32,522) (77,910) (8,807) (6,717) = (125,956)
Net book amount FREFE 415,477 28,772 2,643 1,867 2,066 450,825
Year ended 31 December 2016  EZ20165 12318
LEE
Opening net book amount EMREFE 415,477 28,772 2,643 1,867 2,066 450,825
Exchange differences i = (25,286) (3,009) (85) 9) (615) (29,004)
Additions NE - 13,063 - 209 24,050 37,322
Transfer upon completion TIER 12,300 - - - (12,300) -
Disposals HE (32) (5,038) = (324) = (5,394)
Depreciation neE (16,578) (6,353) (665) (472) - (24,068)
Closing net book amount EREEFE 385,881 27,435 1,893 1,271 13,201 429,681
At 31 December 2016 #2016F12831H
Cost B 434,981 111,698 11,365 8,460 13,201 579,705
Accumulated depreciation 2EME (49,100) (84,263) (9.472) (7,189) - (150,024)
Net book amount REFE 385,881 27,435 1,893 1,271 13,201 429,681
Depreciation expense of HK$1,288,000 (2015: PrER X H1,288,000% 7T (20154 : 2,866,000
HK$2,866,000) and HK$22,780,000 (2015: 7 7T ) %22,780,0007% 7T (20154 : 30,271,000/
HK$30,271,000) has been charged to selling and 70) B A RIET AHE RS HERK AFITERAX
marketing costs and administrative expenses, respectively.
Rental expenses amounting to HK$20,311,000 (2015: EEE YA A20,311,0008 T 2 (2015
HK$21,491,000) relating to the lease of properties are F 21,491,000 ) BEst Al zmR 2 e H -

included in the income statement.
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e P BHRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. NE -BERKE &)

(Cont'd)
As at 31 December 2016, the legal title of a building held 72016512 A31 8 » REBEI AR — R A BIER
for self-use located in the PRC with carrying amount of [H {B356,497,000/% 7T(20154F : 382,515,000/ 7T )
HK$356,497,000 (2015: HK$382,515,000) had not been ZERBTRREZEER EFSRRYIBZAE
obtained by the Group. In the opinion of the Board, there is SEEEREN MUK E R o

no legal obstacle in obtaining such legal title.

15. LAND USE RIGHTS 15. T ihEARE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
2016%F 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
Beginning of the year F19) 13,219 15,973
Exchange differences MEHZERE (819) (914)
Amortisation iR (456) (1,612)
Transfer to disposal group classified ERIDBERBIELHEZ
as held for sale & 48 R - (228)
End of the year FR 11,944 13,219
All the land use rights are located in the PRC and with FTE T3 A A B R AR A ER 102
remaining lease terms ranging from 10 years to 50 years. S0FFFA °
As at 31 December 2016, the legal title of the above land 2016512 A318 - REB(IARF Ll 2 £ 30(F 5
use rights had not been obtained by the Group. In the BREEEEE -EFERA/YISHZEEEREL
opinion of the Board, there is no legal obstacle in obtaining R EER -

such legal title.
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

16. B EE

Computer
software
S EH
HK$'000
FATT
At 1 January 2015 M2015F1818
Cost PX 7S 87,009
Accumulated amortisation S 3 (78,556)
Net book amount BREFE 8,453
Year ended 31 December 2015 BZ=2015F128318 L FE
Opening net book amount FUREFE 8,453
Exchange differences ERERE 5,619
Additions NE 31,239
Amortisation 5 (29,869)
Transfer to disposal group classified EEINDBERIHE
as held for sale HEZHEAR (1)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 15,431
At 31 December 2015 A2015%F12H31H
Cost X Z< 123,838
Accumulated amortisation RET#E (108,407)
Net book amount BREFEE 15,431
Year ended 31 December 2016 BZE20165F12831A L FE
Opening net book amount FYREFE 15,431
Exchange differences EN Z%E (6,635)
Additions NE 25,444
Amortisation N (28,282)
Closing net book amount FAREEFE 5,958
At 31 December 2016 #20165F12H31H
Cost X AR 142,647
Accumulated amortisation g3 (136,689)
Net book amount RHEFE 5,958

Amortisation expense amounting to HK$28,282,000
(2015: HK$29,869,000) has been charged to research and

development costs under administrative expenses.

# 5 1 52 28,282,0007%8 7T (2015%F : 29,869,000
AIT) Bt ATTRFAIE TN 258 RFAEK A o
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e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 17. R—EBRERTARE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
20164 2015%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
Beginning of the year F1) - 55,508
Additions & 2,167,500 -
Share of result JE(R 4R 455,513 44,276
— Negative goodwill arising from acquisition -AlBELE EaHE 409,448 -
— Share of post-acquisition profit - JEIG W12 5 46,065 44,276
Exchange differences PE W =% (112,410) (4,964)
Dividend i B (76,500) =
Share of the revaluation gains on properties E(EMEE KRS 5,201 -
Share of exchange differences on translation of ~ E{HRE G INEFEHY
foreign operations lENE% 10,476 -
Transfer to disposal group classified EEIHBERHE
as held for sale HEZHEHR - (94,820)
End of the year FR 2,449,780 -

Particulars of the associate at 31 December 2016 and 2015

are as follows:

Place of establishment

s
/N

N

Principal place of Registered and

Al R20165F K2015512A31H 2 # 18

un

Interest held

Name and type of legal entity operation and activities paid-in capital PR
A8 BIBERARME TEREHHRES AMREREX 2016 2015
CEOVU Cayman Islands, limited liability ~ PRC, development and operation of HK$800,000,000 31.88% =
RERAES company business parks 800,000,000 1T

REeRs BEREMLNA hE EXECERRES
Hainan Resort Software PRC, limited liability company PRC, development and management of RMB160,000,000 - 40%

Community Investment Bl EREEAF
and Development Co., Ltd
("Hainan Investment")

BEEREAEREER
BBEAR([EERE])

electronic information technology A& %160,000,0007T
industrial parks

PE EFEERNEXECERRE

On 30 June 2016, Hainan Investment ceased to be an
associate of the Group as a result of the completion of the 1)
disposal of CEC Technology (Note 1). In the opinion of the
Board, the associate, CEOVU is material to the Group.

The fair value of the Group’s interest in CEOVU at 31
December 2016 based on the closing price of HK$0.82 per
CEOVU ordinary share as quoted on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited on 31 December 2016 was

HK$2,091,000,000.

There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group’s
interest in the associate at 31 December 2016 (2015: nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

eV BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 17. R—EBEATRE (#)
(Cont'd)
Set out below are the summarised financial information of FEXRBAERENBAR ([FEXRBE S
CEOVU and its subsidiaries (“CEOVU Group”): B )z ERT
31 December 30 June
2016 2016
2016512 831H 201656 A30H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET
Current mE
Assets BiE 11,068,737 13,380,125
Liabilities afE (3,990,992) (5,618,296)
Non-current IR ED
Assets BE 3,747,864 3,832,750
Liabilities afE (2,783,984) (3,151,706)
Net assets BEEFE 8,041,625 8,442,873
Net assets attributable to owners of CEOVU FERNPEAREAER
REECZEERE 7,684,379 8,083,274
Investment in an associate (31.88%) R—EBEQRKRE
(31.88%) 2,449,780 2,576,948
For the
period from
30 June
2016 to
31 December
2016
H20164F
6H30H =
2016512 831H
HA R
HK$'000
FERT
Revenue WA 2,144,935
Profit for the period attributable to owners HNRMEBRTEXABEERITEE
of CEOVU 144,496
Other comprehensive income for the period: RN E M2 EkKE:
ltems that will not be subsequently reclassified @8 EH B E G F
to profit or loss: HESERIEE ¢
Revaluation gains on properties Y EE AN 16,315
ltems that may be subsequently reclassified Bz Rt ED B E R A
to profit or loss: EEHIEE
Exchange differences on translation BREBINEBHNEL =5
of foreign operations 32,860
Total comprehensive income for the period HRN2EWREREFENTE
attributable to owners of CEOVU KA EREFEE 193,671
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e BHmRHNE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
(Cont'd)

Upon completion of the Transaction on 30 June 2016,
the Company acquired 2,550,000,000 ordinary shares of
CEOVU (representing 31.88% of the issued share capital
of CEOVU) at a fair value of HK$0.85 per ordinary share of
CEQOVU, being the closing price of CEOVU ordinary share
as quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
on 30 June 2016. The fair value of the consideration
for the acquisition of 31.88% interest in CEOVU is
HK$2,167,500,000.

An accounting gain representing negative goodwill of
HK$409,448,000 arising from the acquisition of 31.88%
interest in CEOVU, which represents the difference
between the fair value of the consideration for the
acquisition of 31.88% interest in CEOVU and the Group's
share of the fair value of the identifiable net assets of
CEOVU Group at 30 June 2016, was recognised within
“share of result of an associate” in the consolidated income
statement.

The Board has determined the carrying amount of
investment in CEOVU based on the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of CEOVU Group as at 30
June 2016, which has made reference to the valuation
report prepared by independent valuer, DTZ Cushman &
Wakefield Limited. The fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of CEOVU Group, which mainly include
properties under development, completed properties held
for sale and investment properties, were determined using
direct comparison approach and investment approach. The
key assumptions used in the valuations including estimated
price per square meter, term vyield, reversionary yield,
market rent, developer’s profit margin and development
costs to completion. In addition, the fair value of other
material identifiable assets and liabilities, which mainly
include cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables, investments in associates and joint ventures,
trade and other payables, bank and other borrowings, and
current and deferred income tax liabilities, were determined
based on their recoverable amounts or obligations, as
appropriate, at 30 June 2016.

17. R—EBEQTRE (&)

M2016F6A30B R HEHETME AR RIE K
ERFPEXRABAE LT BR A AME0.85E T (B
R2016F6A30BENEBB AR ZFIBER A A
sz BRIPELABAEEBRKTE) KE
2,550,000,0008 | A Bt A L @mA% ((HF B K
AEA 2 D BITHRAR31.88% ) - UnBE31.88%F E
HAE A RESE 2 A EA2,167,500,0008
ok

WHERE AR A31.88%WREEL Y —HEEEW
#(BBEEE)409,448,0008 7T ThiERESR S
HAWAE31.88%REZHEBZAABEERAER
IR EAB A EEN2016F6 H308 2 Al &%
FEEFEZANEBZEZR EREKRERAD
[ — B L R R ¥EE] PR

B2 RBETEXABAEBN2016F6H30
HZA@REERBEBEZAANB (REBLGEE
MBERTERARNREZEERES)EENT
EARBAREZEABE PERXNRHAER
AHNEEREB(EERERETYE -FEF
ERTYMERBREME)ZAABFAEELR
ERREFET ARNGEZBREESFEL K
HEHER FHREX BERKEE mEHEES
BEBZEMNRBRITZHIRAFRERA 1IN
HMwERAZAHMNEERAG (TERERER
REEEY ZEHREMBKRFUE RELERFK
AERNRRE B NEMEMATE RITREAMD
BERAFEMELEHMESHRAEE) Z2AAETIR
BHEKBAMN20165F6A308 2 Al k@ BBk & B
EE(RBEAME)EE-
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

18. INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE 18. R—EEELQRARE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
2016%F 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)

Beginning of the year F9 5,776 28,504
Share of post-tax profit/(loss) EERELERF, (BE) 1,039 (2,584)
Exchange differences PE H =58 (409) (2,523)
Transfer to disposal group classified ERE SR AEE

as held for sale &z HE 4R - (17,621)
End of the year xR 6,406 5,776
Particulars of the joint venture at 31 December 2016 and A ERNER2016%F K2015F12A318 2 #F B W
2015 are as follows: K

Place of establishment Principal place of Registered and Interest held

Name and type of legal entity operation and activities paid-in capital Pt
a8 BRUBERARME TERE B RER dMkEREX 2016 2015
Chongging Huahong PRC, limited liability company  PRC, design and sale of integrated RMB10,000,000 51% 51%

Electronics Co., Ltd R BREEAA dircuit chips AR #10,000,0007T

(“Chongging Huahong") FE ERERTH 2RI REE
BEEENETFERAA

([EEZEd])
Guangxi CEC Future PRC, limited liability company  PRC, development and sale of properties RMB200,000,000 - 28.9%

Investment Land Co., Ltd # Bl B ETAF R MECERREE ARH200,000,0007T

("Guangxi Future Land")
ERATPERRREER

BRAT

(TERRREZE])
On 30 June 2016, Guangxi Future Land ceased to be a R2016F6 H30B B EF ERIFETEM B (M F
joint venture of the Group as a result of the completion of 1) ERARREBEEZETBRAAEEBZEERRE
the disposal of CEC Technology (Note 7). In the opinion of ERE EELRFERENHASEEMSED
the Board, the joint venture, Chongging Huahong is not FEo

material to the Group.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

19. AItHESHEE

19.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL
ASSETS

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
20164 2015%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Beginning of the year F 9] 149,624 116,622
Exchange differences PE H ZE %8 (4,951) (8,276)
Additions 3 50 4,880 759,939
Disposals & (105,037) (676,884)

Transfer to disposal group classified EEN DB ARE

as held for sale &z HE A7 - (41,777)
End of the year FR 44,516 149,624

Available-for-sale financial assets include the following:

AL ESREERREIATERE

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
2016%12H318 2015412A31H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Wealth management products (Note (a)) W& ERESR (Hit(a)) 37,249 147,237
Equity investment (Note (b)) RIERE (HiEm)) 7,267 2,387
44,516 149,624

Analysed for reporting purposes as: TEDITHRE A
Current assets mENE BE 37,249 147,237
Non-current assets EmBEE 7,267 2,387
44,516 149,624

164

The wealth management products are issued
by commercial banks in the PRC. These wealth
management products are principal protected and
with non-guaranteed return, denominated in RMB
and with terms ranging from 1 month to 3 months.
The fair value of these investments was determined
with reference to the statements provided by the
counterparties.

The equity investment represents an equity interest in
a company established in the PRC and are measured
at costs less impairment at balance sheet date, as
these assets do not have a quoted market price, the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant
and the possibilities of the various estimates cannot
be reasonably assessed.

MEEEEMRIHATEBRRITET ZF
MEERERDARARIFRELD &I
UARESHEESNTF1E3EAREH-
REREZARENRSEISH T e
HZHmRMEE -

PR B — KRB Z AR E IR
HRZEEERGAIASIBOMISER -
AEMBFNARERBRAMEBELZSE G
AFEEREENAEN  EREE AEAR
R ER &
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eV BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

20. INVENTORIES 20. 78
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
2016%12A31H 20154F12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
(Restated)
(&E5)
Work in progress & 82,530 135,564
Finished goods SLRK o 174,480 160,801
257,010 296,365
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included HRAERI U AHEHERERAZFEKRAKR A
in cost of sales amounted to HK$822,630,000 (2015: 822,630,000/ & (20154 : 1,044,927,000%
HK$1,044,927,000). JL) °
Provision for inventories of HK$30,403,000 (2015: 7 %30,403,0008 L 27 E# 4 (20154 :
HK$40,696,000) has been charged to cost of sales. 40,696,000/ 7C) B sT ASHE A ©
21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21. EFRHMEBEVWRIE
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165128318 20154F12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FET
(Restated)
(E3)
Current B
Trade receivables =) T e 927,262 1,062,942
Less: Provision for impairment (Note (c)) OB R E R (BTaE()) (31,747) (16,571)
Trade receivables — net B S REWFIE S5 895,515 1,046,371
Other receivables from third parties HiERE=FHIE 17,220 10,230
Less: Provision for impairment (Note (d) B ORAE R () (705) (740)
Other receivables from HEmElWE=1H
third parties — net NIE— 55 16,515 9,490
Other receivables from related parties (Note 34) b fE Uk BE B A - F0E
(K17234) 2,344 3,509
Undeducted input value-added tax RINBRAYETR AT 20,144 25,263
Prepayments and deposits AN RIBE RIS 8,144 9,419
Interest receivables from an associate JEU — BB N | 2 BB 22,074 =
964,736 1,094,052
Non-current FERE
Prepayment for acquisition of Wi — B R E
a subsidiary Z BN FRIE - 68,175
964,736 1411628220
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21, EFRHMERFIE (&

(Cont'd)
At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the carrying amounts M2016F %2015F 128310 AEE 2B H R HE
of trade and other receivables of the Group approximated EKRFIE Z REEEEAABEES

their fair values.

Trade and other receivables were unsecured and interest- B REMEBUWARBBHAEERBEREB 5T A

free. Included in the balance of trade receivables are trade 5‘; JEWRIB#E B A 2 BB AT & 5 IAE

receivables from related parties of HK$125,039,000 (2015: 2%125,039,000/5 JC (20154 : 114,823,000 7T)

HK$114,823,000) (Note 34). (HiE34) -

Trade and other receivables of the Group at 31 December NEEPR2016F N2015F12A31MH 2B S M E
2016 and 2015 are denominated in the following currencies: KR FIBRERE ST

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

20165%12H31H 2015%F12A31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FAET

(Restated)

(E3)

Renminbi AR¥E 956,816 1,160,197

Hong Kong dollars B IT 7,920 2,030

964,736 1,162,227

(@)  For the design and sale of integrated circuit chips (@ BMEXKEBECAFZRAREEEBMS

operation, the majority of the Group's sales are with
credit terms of 30 days to 135 days. The remaining
amounts are due immediately after the delivery of
goods. Included in trade and other receivables are
trade receivables (net of provision for impairment)
of HK$895,515,000 (2015: HK$1,046,371,000) and
their ageing analysis based on revenue recognition
date is as follows:

REB 7 HEREHD 1;?%%3051135
H EAHERERE RN &
5 & H b fE U 5 IE@%TT%JEH&ME(?D
B R (B % f8 ) 895,515,000 7T (20154 :
1,046,371,0008 70) - EE R A#R B

W RESTT

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

20165%F12831H 20159F12A31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT AT

(Restated)

(&%)

Current to 30 days 30EA 161,025 239,355
31-60 days 31HE60H 155,766 203,026
Over 60 days and within 1 year 60B LA ER1FER 455,324 557,771
Over 1 year 1E LA+ 123,400 46,219
895,515 1,046,371
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eV BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21. BESZRHEHMEBEWFIE (&)
(Cont'd)

(b)  The trade receivables which were past due but (b)  M2016FE12A318 - 2@ HAEI ERE 2
not impaired amounted to HK$364,988,000 at 31 H 5 W 5% 18 5364,988,0007% 7T (2015
December 2016 (2015: HK$352,712,000). These £ :352,712,0008 ) - L FE & 5 E KK
related to a number of customers with no history REXLEYRERARBELBR TP E@R
of default, the ageing analysis of these trade HERE W T
receivables are as follows:

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
2016%12A31H 2015412H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FATT
(Restated)

(&%)

Within 30 days 30EAR 102,497 215,131

31 - 60 days 31H%£60H 62,170 75,959

Over 60 days and within 1 year 60 LA ERIFER 158,810 55,859

Over 1 year 1A E 41,511 5,763

364,988 352,712

(0 At 31 December 2016, trade receivables of () M2016F12H31H " 31,747,000% T

HK$31,747,000 (2015: HK$16,571,000) were
impaired. The individually impaired receivables
mainly related to certain customers which are in
unexpectedly difficult economic situations. It was
assessed that these receivables are not expected to
be recovered and thus full impairment provision was
provided against them.

Movements in the provision for impairment on the
Group's trade receivables are as follows:

(2015% :16,571,000% 70) 2 & 5 FE WK
THEHRE - BRI ER B IEE R A
BRERAIIHEERBTRARLERS -
EERKRIEE ST EKRE A2 Y
HE IR BB EEE-

AEEE S RYGIRRERE 2 ZEEHIT

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALEE

2016 2015

20164 2015%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHT

(Restated)

(&%)

Beginning of the year F9 16,571 10,573
Impairment provision AR 16,935 6,786
Exchange differences MEHZER (1,759) (788)
End of the year FR 31,747 16,571
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21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21. EFRHMEBWRIE (£)
(Cont'd)

(d) At 31 December 2016, other receivables of (d) 201641283108 705,000/ 7T (2015
HK$705,000 (2015: HK$740,000) were impaired F 1 740,000/ 7T ) 2 E A FE R IE E R
and full impairment provision was provided against BEYEHHAIRZHERERE ASEHE
them. Movements in the provision for impairment W RIB R ERE 2 SEINT :

on the Group's other receivables are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
20165 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Beginning of the year F19 740 20,101
Impairment provision/(reversal of impairment) AR, (BE) 12 (716)
Exchange differences MENE% (47) (1,465)
Transfer to disposal group classified BRI DB RIFE
as held for sale &z HEAR - (17,180)
End of the year FR 705 740
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22. SHORT-TERM DEPOSITS AND 22. EHIERRRE
INVESTMENTS

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165%F12A31H 20159 12831H
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET

Short-term deposits (Note (a)) REER (Hit@))
At banks RIT67F 126,483 1,560,204

At other financial institutions EM P EEE ST
— A related party (Note 34) — A AL (B iE34) 1,118 =
127,601 1,560,204
Short-term investments (Note (b)) RMERE (b)) - 286,471
127,601 1,846,675

23.

Short-term deposits represent deposits at banks or
other financial institutions with original maturity
over 3 months. The effective interest rate on these
deposits at 31 December 2016 was 1.71% (2015:
1.86%) per annum.

Short-term investments represented investments
in certain wealth management products issued
by commercial banks in the PRC. These wealth
management products were principal protected and
with guaranteed return. They were denominated
in RMB and with original maturity ranging from
3 months to 6 months. The effective interest rate
on these investments at 31 December 2015 was
3.50% per annum.

CASH IN TRANSIT

Cash in transit represents the cash relating to the
repayments of the entrusted loans to CEC Technology (the
“Entrusted Loans”), a subsidiary of CEOVU. The Entrusted
Loans were interest bearing and secured. In December
2016, CEC Technology repaid the Entrusted Loans in
full. The Group has received the full cash repayments
of the Entrusted Loans as of the date of these financial
statements.

(a) BEHGERNERIHBEAEAULZIE
THREMP BEERT R RN20165F12 A
31H ZEBTRZEBFENER1.71%
(20154 : 1.86% ) °

(b) EHERENIEHAPEEERITETZAT
VEEREMCKRE ZEWEEEEM
TAERARRELR IUAAREAER
REHEAB AN T326MEA - 11201512 A
3MH ZEREZEBRENER3.50% o

23. ExRE

EReEEATERE (FEXABE 2 —ME
MBAREBEZAEER([ERXER) 2HE-
ZRERDNTEREE B -R2016F12H - HE
RERBEEZATER - AEEREAT B HRE A
HERODZAERZEZHREER-
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24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2. RERBAEEEY

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165128318 2015F12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
(Restated)
(E3)
Cash "
At banks and on hand BITHEFEERE 178,290 201,086
At other financial institutions EM P S EEET
— A related party (Note 34) — BBk A+ (H5E34) 111,600 80,068
289,890 281,154
Short-term deposits (Note (a)) RETFER (Hat@)
At banks RITHET 622,027 446,972
At other financial institutions EM P EEE ST
— A related party (Note 34) — @A AL (B 7E34) - 48,939
622,027 495,911
911,917 777,065

(a) Short-term deposits represent deposits at banks or
other financial institutions with original maturity of 3
months or less. The effective interest rate on short-
term deposits at 31 December 2016 was 3.15%
(2015: 3.21%) per annum.

25. SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM

(a) HEEHFFRNERINEAAMEAKUAT R
1T E b B A B 1F 70 ° 1A20164F12 A 31
H RHERZERFHANEAR315% (2015
F:321%) o

25. BARRE

Ordinary share of
HK$0.01 each
BREEETZ
EER
Issued and Share
Authorised fully paid  Share capital premium Total
EE  CEOTRER R R4 5B CL
‘000 '000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T’ T’ TEx THET TER
At 1 January 2015, 201561818
31 December 2015, 20156128318
1 January 2016 and 2016F1818 K
31 December 2016 2016%12831A 30,000,000 2,029,872 20,299 805,155 825,454
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26. UNSECURED CORPORATE BONDS

26. BIEHILEBS

2016 2015

20164 2015%F

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FATT

At 1 January H1A18 3,258,479 3,436,724
Interest and issue cost amortised B EA B REITHA 19,863 23,300
Exchange differences ERZERR (208,840) (201,545)
At 31 December ®12831H 3,069,502 3,258,479

On 16 January 2014, the Company issued 4.70%
unsecured bonds due 2017 in the principal amount of
RMB2,750,000,000. The issue price of the Bonds was
100% of the principal amount of the Bonds and the Bonds
mature on 16 January 2017. The Bonds bore interest at
the rate of 4.70% per annum, payable semi-annually in
arrears. The Bonds were listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. On 16 January 2017, the Company
redeemed the Bonds in full.

The initial fair value of the Bonds was determined based on
the residual amounts of the principal after the deduction
of issuance costs. The Bonds are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using an effective interest rate of 5.44%
per annum. The carrying amount of the Bonds as at 31
December 2016 and 2015 approximated its fair value.

R2014F1R16H R AR BITALBEAARE
2,750,000,0007T 722017 4F 2| B #94.70 % % K #f
B ZEH I BETERZESFAESEEZ2100%
20175116 BEHY c ZBEHIRFFIEAL.70%5T
B WEBH¥FRBRIN ZEBEFREBHER
SFAR AR M- R2017F1816H > XA AE
2HERZES-

ZEHFZBRVAREDNREBENBETRAKZ
B Ao MET ZEFEBAERFRN X
5.44% ¥ B8 A AN 51 BR - B 20164 52015412 A
3R ZEFZEEEEEQAABEMRE-
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27. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT GRANTS 27. EELEBUTHE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2016 2015
2016%F 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Beginning of the year F19 122,271 211,654
Exchange differences PE W =% (1,817) (9,291)
Additions 0 9,126 59,598
Credited to the income statement ez &k (95,048) (139,690)
End of the year FR 34,532 122,271
Amount mainly represented various subsidies granted ZARBEXERRAEBMELFEIER Mt s
by and received from local government authorities for TR 2 BB - A B SRz A &
financing various research and development projects BBz EBBEREEMB ZKANEE 2 BFE
conducted by the Group. These subsidies will be recognised RAWA -
as income over the period necessary to match with the cost
that they are intended to compensate.
28. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 28. ESZRHEMEMNRE
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
2016%12H31H 2015412H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Trade payables g 5N IA 335,416 266,314
Other payables to related parties (Note 34) Hh &~ B Bk A = 5KI8
(Hiit34) 221,843 60,121
Salary and welfare payables JFE 1~ 257 B 51,261 63,336
Other taxes payables Hh E IR 17,456 32,682
Other payables and accrued expenses HiENRIBRERES
(Note (a)) (B1it@)) 166,096 187,020
792,072 609,473

(@)  Other payables and accrued expenses mainly (@ HtENFIERBEREREZRENARSH

represented payables for software usage fees for RMFAZEEN2ERHEREREERE A
the purposes of research and development and sales RIaIRZE S 2 BAAE -

commissions and accrual for interest payable on the

Bonds.
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28. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Cont'd) 28. ESZNRHMENRE &)
At 31 December 2016, the ageing analysis of the Group's 20165 12A31R  AEEESRNREBEEXER
trade payables mainly based on the date of invoices is as BEAHZERESTHOT
follows:
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
2016%F12H31H 2015412H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Current to 30 days 30BA 201,178 131,613
31 - 60 days 316 E60H 67,798 55,374
Over 60 days 60H LA £ 66,440 79,327
335,416 266,314

Included in the balance of trade payables are trade FABSERNRIBERAZENBEBALES

payables to related parties amounted to HK$197,092,000 FXIE /197,092,000/% 7T (2015%F : 91,448,0007%
(2015: HK$91,448,000) (Note 34). TT) (H1at34) -
At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the carrying amounts of M2016%F K2015F 128310 AEE 2B H K HE
trade and other payables of the Group approximated their thENREBEZ REERE R REESE -
fair values.
29. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 29. RITREMEE
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165%12831H 2015412A31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Bank borrowings RITIEE 120,312 -
Entrusted loans from related parties Bt ALTZEER 357,309 17,904
477,621 17,904
Secured [REiwe 120,200 -
Unsecured I 4 357,421 17,904
477,621 17,904
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29. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS
(Cont'd)

Bank and other borrowings were arranged at fixed and
variable rates. The average effective interest rate of the
Group's bank and other borrowings at 31 December 2016
is 3.97% (2015: 5.10%) per annum.

The bank borrowing of HK$120,200,000 was secured by
the Company’s short-term deposits of HK$126,483,000.

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the carrying amounts of
bank and other borrowings of the Group approximated
their fair values.

The bank and other borrowings of the Group were
denominated in the following currencies:

29. SRITRHEMBEE (&)

BT MNEMEENREBMZEE L R2016%5F
12A318 AEEFTEEMEENFHERS
= 53.97% (20155 :5.10% ) ©

120,200,000 LM RITEE I AR T A
126,483,000 7T 55 HA1F Z/EHLIE o
M2016FE K2015FE 128310 AEFE ZRIT A
HEEZEOEEEANERE-

AEBZRITREMEEZEEE ST :

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

2016%12H31H 2015412H31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FHET

(Restated)

(&%)

Renminbi AR¥E 357,421 17,904
Hong Kong dollars B IT 120,200 -
477,621 17,904
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30. CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN) 30, REELE/(FA)ZRE
OPERATIONS
Year ended 31 December
BZ12831BLLEE
2016 2015
20165 20154
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit before taxation (including R AR A (B 1E
discontinued operation) BRIEE 2 ERE) 1,101,136 211,802
Adjustments for: T
Depreciation of property, ME - WE K&
plant and equipment REIE 24,068 33,137
Amortisation of intangible assets EIEEEH 28,282 29,869
Interest income L2 WA (97,051) (156,476)
Interest expenses FEZH 190,779 205,219
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - HE K
plant and equipment REEE 393 121
Fair value changes on investment properties HEMERNRAEE (45,395) (95,649)
Amortisation of land use rights - b {55 PR A 8 55 456 1,612
Share of result of an associate JEAh — A E N R EAE (455,513) (44,276)
Share of result of a joint venture D RN e (1,039) 2,584
Gain on disposal of the discontinued operation ~ H & B 4% | &
E 2z W (620,794) =
Impairment provision for trade and B 5 REMBWHRIEZ
other receivables B B 16,635 6,070
Provision for inventories GFEE#E 30,403 40,696
172,360 234,709
Changes in working capital LEESEH
Inventories FE (28,580) (71,511)
Trade and other receivables 25 NEMEWRFIE 7,217 (496,850)
Deferred government grants 3R RE TR 47 B (97,419) (89,383)
Advances from customers EFETEM A 3,110 4,252
Trade and other payables g5 N HE M EFIE 170,526 (204,760)
Cash generated from/(used in) operations KEEL /(TR ZHES 227,214 (623,543)
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31. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-
CONTROLLING INTERESTS

Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary

As described in Note 1, the Group acquired an
additional 22.21% equity interest in Huahong for a cash
consideration of HK$194,804,000. The carrying amount
of such non-controlling interests in Huahong on the date
of acquisition was HK$61,322,000. The Group recognised
a decrease in non-controlling interests of HK$61,322,000
and a decrease in equity attributable to owners of the
Company of HK$133,482,000. The effect of acquisition of
additional interest in Huahong on the equity attributable to
owners of the Company during the year is summarised as
follows:

31. HIEREZEZRS

Wi — BB ARz ER

S0 AN BT FE 1 B At - 7K 2 B LA IR & ¥7{8 194,804,000
BTN BB EE AT 2 BAIN22.21 % AR o A7 EE UL 2 FEIE
femez R U EE A B 2 BRTEI (B /261,322,000 7T
NEBEERIEIERERF61,322,0008 7T K A&
NEERS A & BRI 133,482,0008 7T °
W v EIMERH AFARREEFEEE
GREEZFERLNT

Year ended
31 December
2016
B Z2016F
12A31BLFE
HK$'000
FET
Carrying amount of non-controlling PTUR RS FE 1 IR i 2 2 BRTEI (B
interests acquired 61,322
Consideration paid to non-controlling interests SATERFEE R RS 2 ¥ B (194,804)
Excess of consideration paid recognised MR M EHERERANERT
within equity (133,482)
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32. COMMITMENTS 32. A&E

(a) Operating lease commitments (a) KEHEHRE

The Group’s future aggregate minimum lease payments REBRBIAIBBRIBERPBRENEZKE
under non-cancellable operating leases for factories and HMEMERARI N 2 HEBERIBLBLT :

office premises are as follows:

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165128318 20154 12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TFAT
(Restated)
(EF)
Not later than one year 1A 15,744 13,296
In the second to fifth year F2FEEFNR 9,582 2,221
25,326 15,517
(b)  Capital commitments (b) BERKIE
The Group had the following outstanding capital AEERBEHRERBITHEREKELDT:
commitments at the end of the reporting period:
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
20165128318 20159F12A31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FATT
Contracted but not provided for: BERT#EREE:
— Acquisition of 95.64% equity — U BB FEH195.64%
interest in Huahong [i% 12 — 788,016
— Subscription of 1,491,469,917 —R881,491,469,917 %
new shares of CEOVU MR EA
BE RN, - 1,193,176
- 1,981,192
33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 33. HEAE
The Group did not have any material contingent liability at 20165 12A31R AEBE W E/EMEAKE A
31 December 2016 (2015: nil). f& (20154 - &) -
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 34.

BALANCES

In addition to those transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the
Group entered into the following material transactions in

the ordinary course of business with related parties during

AL X5 KRG

BRRAGEMBRREMTNERENRS MG
BN RAFEAREERBEXEEES LA
BALTETT TISHERRS:

the year:
(a) Significant transactions with related parties (a) EBEBEBALIZEARS
Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLLEE
2016 2015
20164 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
(Restated)
() Continuing operations () FELEZEK (E5)
CEC THEFEE
Interest expenses FEZH 3,083 2,391
Companies under common THEHETFEH
control of CEC HEEHZ AT
Sale of products HEEm 157,700 207,847
Purchase of goods and services FIEE MR R 409,039 426,520
Interest income R B U A 421 2,754
Interest expenses FEZH 8,324 2,340
Rental expenses MeH 1,412 973
Property management fee MEERE 6,649 7,131
Fees and commissions for financial services HIERE 2 FEE
itk 1,255 -
Catering service fee BHRRBE 3,066 1,982
Addition of borrowings IEEE 357,309 =
Associate -3
Interest income 2 WA 48,502 =
Rental expenses MeH 307 -
Joint venture EERQTF
Sale of products HEE M 2,496 8,985
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 3. BBAIRZRER (&)
BALANCES (cCont'd)

(@) Significant transactions with related parties (a) HBEBALZEAXRZ (£)
(Cont'd)

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A31BLEE
2016 2015
20165 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
(i) Discontinued operation (i) CRLEEE X7 TEBx FHET
Companies under common THEETEE
control of CEC HEEHZ AT
Rental income He A = 36
Interest income A2 WA = 3,810
Interest expenses FEZH - 3,017
Property management fee MEEEE 613 1,692
Fees and commissions for financial services MRS FEE
Ee 263 268
Addition of borrowings HEEE = 285,658
Repayment of borrowings BEEE - 285,658
Associate i AN |
Interest income L2 WA 20,320 47,047
Entrusted loan ZEER - 37,260
Joint venture BERQT
Rental income He A - 162
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 34.

BALANCES (Cont'd)

AL RS KRG (4)

(b) Significant balances with related parties (b) HERBATZE KRGS
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
2016%E12A318 20154F12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
CEC PEEFEE
Other receivables H b fE U 5k I8 - 52
Other payables H {th F& < 50IB 3,354 57,531
Borrowings E 67,076 17,904
Companies under common FHHEFEE
control of CEC HEEHHZ AT
Trade receivables 2 5 W FRIE 118,172 114,823
Other receivables e E] 2,344 3,569
Deposits R 112,718 238,012
Trade payables B HENRIA 197,092 91,448
Other payables E o fE FRIE 218,433 1,681
Borrowings BEE 290,233 -
Associate i RN |
Entrusted loans ZEEN - 513,261
Interest receivables JFE W FI) B, 22,074 -
Other payables F A JE 1~ 5RIB 56 896
Joint venture EENT
Trade receivables B 5 W RIA 6,867 =
Other receivables H b B W k1A = 2,459
Other payables H th F& < KIB - 13

Other than the deposits, entrusted loans and the
borrowings which are interest bearing, the above balances
with related parties were unsecured, interest-free and
settled according to the relevant contract terms. The

borrowings from related parties are unsecured and with
interest rate ranging from 4.00% to 4.35% per annum.
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 3. BBAIRZRER (&)
BALANCES (cCont'd)

() Key management compensation () TEEBAEM=

Year ended 31 December

BZEZE12A31MBLEE
2016 2015
20164 20154
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind Fe R NEYREF 5,708 7,677
Contributions to retirement schemes RIRETEI R 495 705
6,203 8,382
35. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 35. Hi#=1H
In January 2017, the Company obtained the New 201751 A - ARRIEGEHEE  WHNMESFSIER
Borrowings and redeemed the Bonds in full on maturity. 2HBOZES-
On 3 March 2017, Huada Electronics entered into an MR2017F3 A3 EABE T U MEARSHE
agreement to dispose of its navigation chips business ARKI00BEETHEEEMOR X5 ([EHE
for a cash consideration of RMB100 million (the E]) CEABETEHR2017F3 8 WEREKEE 2 ¥
"Business Transfer”). Huada Electronics had received the BARKI0O0OEB - ¥BEZFBECHRBHA
consideration of RMB100 million for the Business Transfer 20173 A3 Z A RAIRER-

in March 2017. Details of the Business Transfer is set out in
the announcement of the Company dated 3 March 2017.
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36. INFORMATION ABOUT BALANCE
SHEET OF THE COMPANY

36. ARAALAEERBRZEN

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
20165128318 2015512 A31H
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Wizt FET FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ER S 1,667 2,412
Investments in subsidiaries MEARERE 37 1,037,086 1,792,992
Amount due from a subsidiary JE W —FRI BT /B8 2 RI5RIE 2,072,296 =
3,111,049 1,795,404
Current assets RBEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 K& H At FE KGRI 59,390 1,579,362
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESREE 11,179 45,358
Short-term deposits and investments REFERRRE 126,483 630,664
Cash in transit EERE 23 866,754 -
Cash and cash equivalents ReRkBaEED 664,181 448,608
1,727,987 2,703,992
Total assets BEEAE 4,839,036 4,499,396
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ERREE
Equity i
Share capital and premium PR K 5 (B 25 825,454 825,454
Reserves 1 @ 431,518 302,133
Total equity A 1,256,972 1,127,587
Liabilities =F
Non-current liabilities FnBaE
Unsecured corporate bonds BEALERS 26 = 3,258,479
Current liabilities RBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 & E A R FIE 74,180 91,411
Unsecured corporate bonds BERALEES 26 3,069,502 -
Bank and other borrowings RITRHEMEE 410,434 =
Income tax payable e TS T 58 27,948 21,919
3,582,064 113,330
Total liabilities BEHAE 3,582,064 3,371,809
Total equity and liabilities EZNEEHEE 4,839,036 4,499,396

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the
board of directors on 30 March 2017 and are signed on its

behalf by:

Dong Haoran E % A

Director &%

KRB EEBBREEEEN2017F3A30H
#E - WHTIHATREES:

Liu Hongzhou 24T M
Director £ %
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36. ABALAEERBERZEN

36. INFORMATION ABOUT BALANCE
SHEET OF THE COMPANY (Cont'd)

(@) Reserves of the Company

(&)

(a) AT zRHE

Retained

earnings/

(accumulated

Translation  Contributed losses)
reserve surplus RERA/ Total
BN e BHE% (RiER) &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FTET FET FEL
At 1 January 2015 201551818 (4,276) 345,644 59,155 400,523
Total comprehensive income FHENERE 26,028 = (71,641) (45,613)
Payment of dividend TR AR B = (52,777) = (52,777)
At 31 December 2015 20155128318 21,752 292,867 (12,486) 302,133
At 1 January 2016 20161818 21,752 292,867 (12,486) 302,133
Total comprehensive income FENGEE (27,988) = 218,269 190,281
Payment of dividend ERRE - (60,896) - (60,896)
At 31 December 2016 20165128318 (6,236) 231,971 205,783 431,518

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus of the Company is distributable to
shareholders in certain circumstances as specified in Section

54 thereof.

REBEAFREIBIFRRNE (KIEFT) ARABIZE
BRI NZ R ADERSMEREIRZETHERT

DR T AR ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

37. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 37. WEBARKRE-—&QF
- COMPANY
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
2016%E12A318 20154F12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FATT
Investments — unlisted equity interests, WE—IELTRHE

at cost B AN E 1,037,086 1,792,992

On 30 June 2016, the Company disposed of 100% equity

interest in CEC Technology to CEQVU. PRETFAREBERLAEBE -

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

R2016F6 H30H REBHEHRERHE 2100%

FEH B AR R2016F X2015F12A31H 2 &7

2016 and 2015 are as follows: BT :
Interest held
s
Place of establishment Principal place of Registered and 2016 2015
Name and type of legal entity operation and activities paid-in capital ~ Directly  Indirectly Directly  Indirectly
8 RISHRAAME TEREHSRER EMRERER Ef R BE Bl
Huada Electronics PRC, limited liability company PRC, design and sale of RMB446,800,000 100% = 100% S
EXET e EREAAR integrated circuit chips AR %446,800,00070
EERERTRZ
Rt ke
Huahong PRC, limited liability company PRC, design and sale of RMB158,471,000 - 95.64% = =
i HE EREAAR integrated circuit chips ARH158,471,0007
EERERTRZ
R REHE
CEC Technology PRC, limited liability company PRC, holding investments RMB100,000,000 - - 100% =
RERE e EREAAR in subsidiaries AR 100,000,007
HE BESFMBLRRE
China Electronics Beihai Industrial Park ~ PRC, limited liability company PRC, development and RMB150,000,000 - - - 100%
Development Co., Ltd B BREFAH management of electronic AR 150,000,007
THEETLSELEERERAA information technology
industrial parks
hE BFEERMERRL
BERER
China Electronics Xi'an Industrial Park PRC, limited liability company PRC, development and RMB103,500,000 - - - 7391%
Development Co., Ltd ("CEC Xi'an")  # Bl EREAAF management of electronic A& #103,500,0007C
PEEFRREXEEEARAA information technology

(TPEREZ])

industrial parks
TE BETEERMEER .
FRRER

In the opinion of the Board, the non-controlling interests of
Huahong and CEC Xi‘an are immaterial to the Group and
thus the financial information of Huahong and CEC Xi‘an

are not disclosed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BHRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

38. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS OF THE 38. ANTBEENWNE

COMPANY
(i) For the year ended 31 December 2016 (i) B Z2016F 128318 LEE
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s ERES (RREARAINEMBAR) REREM
services as a director, whether of the Company or its BRSNS -
subsidiaries:
Estimated
money value  Retirement
of other benefit
benefits scheme Discretionary
Name of director Fee Salary EHt@FIfk BRNER bonuses Total
EEpg He e HE%EE i g At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAR FAT FAT FART
Rui Xiaowu® RERS - - - - - -
Dong Haoran ER - - - - - -
Ma Yuchuan® SR/ - - - - - -
Liu Hongzhou B4 - 750 = 172 900" 1,822
Xie Qinghua® HEEC - 36 - 6 - L'y)
Jiang Juncheng® ZEHRO - - - - - -
Chan Kay Cheung RS 200 - - - - 200
Qiu Hongsheng Bt A 200 - - - - 200
Chow Chan Lum IR 200 - - - - 200
600 786 - 178 900 2,464
M Discretionary bonus for the year 2015 approved and paid in m 2015F BY IS IEAT R 201 65F SEHE 42 N 35 K o
2016.
@ Appointed on 19 January 2016. @ R2016F1 S 19BE R -
Cl Resigned on 19 January 2016. @ 201651 A 198 BHE -
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to FRN AXEBVENESFNEMNMESIERNA
the directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the REEIMBRE 2 BN ERREZMHE -FA
Group or as compensation for loss of office. None of the MEEENEEAME -

directors had waived any emoluments during the year.
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e MR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & £2016F 128318 It F &

38. ARFESBHNME (&)

38. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS OF THE

COMPANY (Cont'd)

(ii) For the year ended 31 December 2015

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s
services as a director, whether of the Company or its

(i) #®BZE2015F12A31BLFE

ERES (BRARBXEKEBAR) RHRSM
EERRA RO E:

subsidiaries:
Estimated
money value Retirement
of other benefit
benefits scheme  Discretionary
Name of director Fee Salary HA@FE RIKEF bonuses Total
LA ne $5  HEEEE HE BEEA A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET TET THT AT TET
Rui Xiaowu RER - - - - - -
Dong Haoran® EENG - - - - 907" 907
Liu Hongzhou B4 = 750 10 171 924 1,855
Xie Qinghua HEE = 750 137 171 9242 1,982
Liu Jinping® EER 24 - - - = 24
Chan Kay Cheung RS 200 - - - = 200
Qiu Hongsheng Ep A 200 - - - = 200
Chow Chan Lum® FEMO 100 - - - = 100
524 1,500 147 342 2,755 5,268

M Discretionary bonus as a director of Huada Electronics for the
year 2014 approved and paid in 2015 by Huada Electronics.

@ Discretionary bonus for the year 2014 approved and paid in
2015.

@ Appointed on 12 February 2015.

@ Resigned on 12 February 2015.

e Appointed on 30 June 2015.
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Five-year Financial Summary

IFEUBERRE

RESULTS E 5
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31ALLEE
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
20165 20155 20145 20134 20124
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET FET FET FHET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E31) (E3)) (EH) (EH)
(Audited) (Audited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(REX) (8EZ) (REBER) (REEZ) (REER)
(i) 0] (i) 0]
Revenue WA 1,358,953 1,720,099 1,928,702 1,922,046 1,846,072
Profit for the year attributable to  AFE G FBFBER

owners of the Company ARAE=FEE 1,061,166 177,353 222,069 351,079 302,790
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Five-year Financial Summary

IFMBENRE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
31 December
128318

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
20165 20154 20144 20134 20124
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FET FHET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (&%) (&%) (27%))
(Audited) (Audited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
(RER) (&) (REFR) (REEZ)  (REER)
0] 0) @i (i)
Total assets BERE 6,093,268 6,721,257 7,552,772 3,637,271 3,282,570
Total liabilities BEEHE (4,412,619) (5,170,282)  (6,014,867)  (1,817,360)  (1,695,662)
1,680,649 1,550,975 1,537,905 1,819,911 1,586,908

188

The financial summary for the year ended 31 December
2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015 are restated using the principles
of merger accounting, as prescribed in HKAG 5. Details of
which were disclosed in Note 2.1 of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2016.

H 220124 - 20134+ 20144 K%2015912 8318 1
FREZUMBERBEDRAB B GEIESIE5%F
MEZ2EHETRANES - BEFEENEAERE
22016512 A3V B IEFE 276 M HRERM 12,14

o
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